
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

 
FLORIDA PORTS COUNCIL  

2016 Spring Board Meeting 
& Legislative Forum 

 
 

February 3rd & 4th  
Tallahassee 

 
 
 
 
 

Hotel Duval 
 



 

      Spring Board Meeting & Legislative Forum 
                           DRAFT ITINERARY 
   

                                              February 3rd – 4th, 2016 
                                                          Hotel Duval,  
                                                  Tallahassee, Florida 

 

Wednesday, February 3, 2016 
     ____________________         
              

11:30 a.m. – Noon  Lunch    Opal Room   
        Hotel Duval 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Break Sponsored by: 
12:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m. FPC Board Meeting  Opal Room    

Hotel Duval    
 
 

6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.  Legislative Reception Tallahassee Room   

    Transportation Provided  Governors Inn 

 
Dinner Sponsored by: 

7:30 p.m. – 9:30 p.m.  Dinner  (Private)  Midtown Banquet Room 
    Transportation Provided  at Zin Eatery  

      
 

Thursday, February 4, 2016 

     __________________________        
 
8:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.   Port Director’s Breakfast  Shula’s 347 Grill 

(Port Directors Only)  Hotel Duval 

 
9:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.  FPC Board Meeting  Opal Room  
        Hotel Duval 
            Lunch Sponsored by: 

11:45 a.m. – 12:45 p.m. Lunch    Shula’s 347 Grill   
     Hotel Duval 

 
1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.  FSTED Meeting  Opal Room 
        Hotel Duval 

 
 

*Dress for all meetings is business attire 

 
 
 
 
 

For more information contact: Christy Gandy at (850) 222-8028  
or christy.gandy@flaports.org 

mailto:christy.gandy@flaports.org


The Florida Ports Council
Cordially Invites You to Our

2016 Legislative Reception
Wednesday, February 3, 2016

6:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.
at

The Governor’s Inn
209 South Adams Street

Tallahassee, Florida

Please join the port directors and staff of Florida’s 15 public seaports 
for networking with business/transportation leaders from around  

the state convened for the Florida Ports Council’s annual  
Legislative Forum and Board Meeting.

For additional information and to RSVP, please contact Christy Gandy:
christy.gandy@flaports.org or 850.222.8028



TAB 1
CALL TO ORDER



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552  
Email: info@flaports.org                          www.flaports.org 

 

 
  

 
 

 

2016 SPRING BOARD MEETING  
& LEGISLATIVE FORUM 

 

Wednesday, February 3, 2016 – Thursday, February 4, 2016 
Hotel Duval  
Tallahassee 

 
AGENDA 

12:30 pm - 5:30 pm Wednesday 
9:30 am - 11:30 am Thursday 

 
1. Call to Order and Chairman’s Welcome 

 
2. Roll Call and Opening Comments 
 
3. Administrative Issues 

 
A. Approval of the Minutes - Annual Meeting - September 2-3, 2015 

 
B. Budget Report 
 

i. Final FY 14/15 Budget Statements 
ii. FY 15/16 Budget Statements 

C. President’s Comments 
 
D. Other Issues 
 

i. Economic Impact Study 
ii. Summer FPC Board Meeting: June 23 - Orlando 

iii. Fall FPC Board Meeting & Annual Meeting: October 5-6 - Miami 
iv. Sponsorship Program  

 

4. Communications/Marketing Update 
 
 
 
 



5. Partner Updates 
 
 American Association of Port Authorities (AAPA) 

 Associated Industries of Florida (AIF) 

Coalition for America’s Gateways and Trade Corridors (CAGTC) 

      Enterprise Florida (EFI) 

      Florida Chamber of Commerce 

      Florida Ocean Alliance  

Florida Recycling Partnership 

Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) 
 

6. Legislative 
 

A. State:  
 

i. Budget/ Port Funding/ FDOT Legislative Package 
 

ii. Port Related 
a. Freight and Mobility Projects -HB 528 (Rep. Ray) 
b. Codification of FSTED Seaport Security Committee (Rep. Artiles)  
 

   iii.    Miscellaneous 
  a.   Partner Issues 

  EFI Funding 
     Commercial Lease Tax  

Elimination of Sales Tax on Manufacturing M&E 
 

B. Federal: 
 
i. Federal Initiatives 

a. Florida Ports Council - Spring Washington DC Fly-In  
 

ii. Issues: 
a. FAST ACT  
b. WRRDA/HMTF 
c. APHIS Fee  
d. Cyber Security  
e. Truck Weight Limits  
f. Miscellaneous 

 
7. Other Issues 
 

A. PIERS 
  
8. Adjournment    



 
 
 
 

TAB 2 
ROLL CALL/ 

OPENING COMMENTS   



 
 

 

ROLL CALL 
 

MEMBER:         DESIGNEE: 
 
JOHN MURRAY, CANAVERAL   __________________________________ 
 
KEN CHEEK, CITRUS    __________________________________ 
 
STEVE CERNAK, EVERGLADES   __________________________________ 
 
VAL SCHWEC, FERNANDINA   __________________________________ 
 
DON WEST, FT. PIERCE    __________________________________ 
 
BRIAN TAYLOR, JACKSONVILLE  __________________________________ 
 
DOUG BRADSHAW, KEY WEST   __________________________________ 
 
CARLOS BUQUERAS, MANATEE   __________________________________ 
 
JUAN KURYLA, MIAMI         __________________________________ 
 
MANUEL ALMIRA, PALM BEACH  __________________________________ 
 
WAYNE STUBBS, PANAMA CITY  __________________________________  
 
AMY MILLER, PENSACOLA   __________________________________ 
 
EUGENE RAFFIELD, PORT ST. JOE  __________________________________ 
 
WALTER MILLER, ST. PETERSBURG  __________________________________ 
 
PAUL ANDERSON, TAMPA              __________________________________ 
 

02/01/16 



 
 
 
 

TAB 3 
ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES   



 
 
 
 
 

TAB 3A 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
FPC Fall Board Meeting 

& Annual Meeting  
 
 
 
 

Sarasota – September 2-3, 2015 

 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

 
 
  

 

 
 

ANNUAL BOARD MEETING  
 

September 2-3, 2015 
Hyatt Regency - Sarasota  

 
 

1. Call to Order and Chairman’s Welcome  

Chairman Schwec called the meeting to order at 1:35pm. 

Members Present:  Chair Val Schwec, Paul Anderson, Doug Bradshaw, Steve Cernak, Juan 
Kuryla, Amy Miller, Walt Miller, Eugene Raffield, Dave Sanford, Wayne Stubbs, Brian 
Taylor, John Walsh, and Don West.  

 
Others Present: CEO Doug Wheeler, Toy Keller, Mike Rubin, Jennifer Davis, Christy Gandy 
and port staff David Anderton, Eric Green, Ram Kancharla, David Kaufman, Alissa 
Penaloza, Mike Poole, and John Thorington. 
 

  2.    Roll Call and Opening Comments  

Christy Gandy called the roll and a quorum was present.  
 
Canaveral – Port Director John Walsh reported $90 million was approved for major 
expansion of cruise terminals 5 and 10. The port has two other cruise lines also expressing 
interest. Gulftainer USA also has four to five different lines showing interest in their new 
terminal. Phase one of the port’s new auto terminalis nearing completion. Cement 
demand is coming back at the port and a new facility will be coming into action the early 
part of 2016. Oil business has increased 55-60 percent in volume this year. Other cargo 
increases include slag, fertilizer, granite and various building materials. Cruises are up four 
percent, and next year the port is estimating a 10 percent increase as well as an 18 
percent increase in 2017. The port expects the Oasis of the Seas to arrive from Everglades 
soon. The Titusville logistic center is underway with a total of 260,000 square feet and 
they are considering a second building. Cocoa Industrial Park is underway, but US Army 
Corps wants to re-assess the wetland areas. The channel widening and deepening project 
is moving through process. EPA has finally approved the review process, enabling them to 
sign off on the shore study. 
 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

Pensacola – Port Director Amy Miller reported Pensacola is doing well.  Currently, the 
offshore flexible pipe manufacturing plant is in a slowdown due to decreased oil prices 
and potential investor interest Additional investors have been secured, and the facility is 
expected to be in production this time next year. The port is in negotiations with a 
prospect interested in leasing one of the warehouses. Cement is forecast to start moving 
in big volumes next year, and Cemex is working with the port to try to explore some 
alternate unloading possibilities while Berth 6 is under construction.  

Tampa Bay - Port Director Paul Anderson reported Port Tampa Bay has recently started 
publicizing its $1.7 billion vision plan. The Channelside properties, which have been 
underused lately, will be going through renovations. The port will be tearing down Cruise 
Terminal 6, then expanding Terminal 3 which would be able to serve three different ships 
and have enough space to host events. The port will invest with the city to make a portion 
of property adjacent to the port developable. They will be straightening roads, repairing 
dock heads and adding a 70 story tower, which will include retail, condos, commercial 
space as well as office space. This project will complement the $1.2 billion  investment by 
Jeff Vinik. The port has just completed their East Port project. The port has 20 acres of 
new property that was recently permitted. It will be a storage yard for now but it is 
connected to state road 41 as well as rail. The port has started a new $30 million project 
at Berth 2 called Port Redwing. Tampa Tank has begun exporting barges and vessels to 
Latin America. The port has $60 million in construction projects over the next 18 months. 
Business revenues and all of their cargo metrics are expected to break records this year. 
Cargo, steel, and fertilizer are all up, with containers up eight percent. 

Ft. Pierce – Port Director Don West reported on two current projects at Ft. Pierce. The 
port is focusing on improving infrastructure, with the primary access road finally moving 
forward completion expected in a year. The port’s Fisherman’s Wharf represents new 
capacity, which will create a new shipping berth; however, the road needs to be 
completely rebuilt. The port also is  looking to create a marina on the property. This will 
give them an opportunity for possible cruise and/or cargo. The port has been in the 
process of identifying what type of infrastructure they need to move forward with design. 
They recently started another study to decide what to do with the berth. They are 
working on trying to purchase land within their port, which is primarily privately owned. 
Currently, they are having appraisals performed on these properties. 

Panama City – Port Director Wayne Stubbs reported Port Panama City will have a record 
year, reaching two million tons of cargo for the first time in history. Seaboard Marine was 
able to win the primary contract for copper.  The port is still working with the Army Corps 
on deepening the East Channel, with the draft report being finished. The port has started 
construction on new warehouse facilities at the  intermodal logistics center project and 
recently broke ground on a rail transfer facility. 

Miami –Port Director Juan Kuryla reported business is good in terms of cargo. This has 
been the best year for cargo at PortMiami since 2005 as they are up about 15 percent 
from 2014. Kuryla invited everyone to the September celebration of the completion of 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

their channel dredge to 50 ft. Seaboard Marine’s business is up 15-18 percent year to date 
with 48 percent of their total business being conducted at PortMiami. He noted he was 
pleased to see they will be in Port Panama City as well. Miami expects to see some 
changes in carriers. The port is currently in negotiations with its harbor pilots as to the 
limit of the  vessel size they can bring in to port. The port has had a lot of interest from the 
big lines in deploying larger vessels, but they have urged the lines to wait until April 2016 
for the Panama Canal expansion to be complete. Cruise business is terrific, and should be 
finishing the year at 4.8M cruise passengers; however, they no longer have capacity for 
additional passengers. Port staff are working on the AAPA convention next month. 

St. Petersburg – Port Director Walt Miller reported they have had several opportunities 
that would grow the port, one being in marine sciences, but there also are other potential 
clients interested.  The port is currently engaged in talks with a small firm interested in 
running a ferry, as well as with a large yacht manufacturing company. The Coast Guard 
helped the port with a security plan, and the port hosted a food truck rally with over 300 
attendees to raise awareness among locals of what’s going on at the port. 

Port St. Joe – Port Director Eugene Raffield reported on several good meetings with the 
local Economic Development Council and Rural Coalition. The port has received all its 
permits  and  potential customers are coming out of the woodwork. They have contracts 
expected to be signed within the next two weeks, and there is new big fence around the 
port along with gas lines and other infrastructure needed. Mr. Raffield brought a check for 
$31,000, bringing Port St. Joe up to date with membership dues. 

Key West – Port Director Doug Bradshaw reported it was quiet right now. Cruise numbers 
are down, but passenger numbers are up. The City is holding steadfast against pursuing 
channel dredging and widening at the port.   

Manatee – Deputy Port Director Dave Sanford welcomed everyone to Port Manatee’s 
community. Their inter-harbor berths are 40-50 years old now and Berth 6 is about ready 
to move to construction phase. The port also has  warehouses scheduled to  begin 
construction soon. The port’s bright spot now is container growth and they are looking to 
double their volume in containers with trade to Mexico. Their tenant TransMontaigne 
recently signed a contract with RaceTrac gas stations. Fuel is up along with ethanol and 
asphalt. Mosaic has provided a small share of outdoor storage, yet they need additional 
capacity to hold product. Breakbulk growth, as well as Fresh Del Monte, are both up in 
numbers.  Currently, the port has no pallet space left. The port is in the process of writing 
their master plan update; they need to update their aging facilities on port, as well as 
address off-port acreage across the street. They are hoping to market those properties for 
port related projects. The port will export over $5 million of product next year and are 
looking at increases across the board. 

Jacksonville – Port Director Brian Taylor reported business growth is going well and was 
reflected in the 2015/2016 budget year. Their new cranes come online in July, and Berth 
32 will be completed in November. The ICTF will be completed in January 2016. Mile Point 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

navigation project was awarded to Manson Construction with phase one to be completed 
in August or September of 2016. Phase two is expected to be completed in 2017. The port 
also is  continuing to work on their dredge project. 

Everglades – Port Director Steve Cernak reported continued growth, but the port’s focus 
continues to be on its infrastructure challenges. The ICTF has now been operational for 
over a year, and yearly growth is 28 percent. Containers are up close to 9 percent. The 
South Point Turning Notch needs additional berth capacity. The port’s mangrove planting 
initiative is seeing success as they are “growing like weeds.” SeaLand moved corporate 
headquarters to Port Everglades. 

Fernandina – Port Director Val Schwec reported growth. Sommers Isle Shipping is putting 
in a new line in October.  A new liner service, Oslo Caribbean Carriers, will be calling on six 
islands in the Caribbean and they expect volume to double over the next 6 to 18 months. 
They are starting to fill up their warehouse space, and have begun to study the possibility 
of building a new warehouse. 
  

3. Administrative Issues 

A. Approval of the Minutes – June 23, 2015 – Tampa Airport Marriott 

Changes were noted by the following: 
-Val Schwec: Fernandina should be 25,000 containers, not 250,000; instead of “wood 
pulp” it should be lignon; and, the company mentioned is Boreggard. 
-Wayne Stubbs:  General cargo, not containers, is up 40 percent. 
Paul Anderson motioned to approve the minutes with the noted changes.   
Steve Cernak seconded the motion and it was passed unanimously. 
 
Former Miami Port Director and current Florida Secretary of Commerce, Bill Johnson, 
joined the board to speak. 

 

B. Budget Report 

i. Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Budget Statements 

{No Comments} 
 

ii. Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Proposed Budget 

The Board discussed the proposed budget. 

   There was a motion to approve the budget as presented by Cernak. The motion was    
    seconded by A. Miller and passed unanimously. 

 
    C.  President’s Comments 

Wheeler noted that the fiscal year was coming to a close at the end of the month and 
referenced notables relative to goals and objectives associated with the budget, 
program administration, marketing, communications and advocacy.   



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

D.  Program Administration 
i. Florida Ports Financing Commission (FPFC) 

Toy Keller provided an update on the FPFC. She noted that the Commission did decide 
to pursue with bond counsel and the FPFC financial advisor, the possibility of 
modifying the Indentures of Trust to include Florida Prime as a permitted investment. 
Unfortunately, it was not a viable option, and a letter was sent by Chairman Anderson 
in July stating the costs would be too great to move forward with this initiative. On 
another note, staff  found  that there are some additional funds in the SBA -- almost 
$10,000 --  from interest that can be used for administration of the FPFC program. 
Anderson thanked Keller for all her work to keep the program rolling. Wheeler noted 
the FPFC will be having nominations and elections in the coming weeks. He asked  
members who had an interest in serving on the Board to please contact him 
personally. 

E.  Governance 
i. FPC Nominating Committee Report 

Due to time constraints and guest speakers, governance was postponed until 
Thursday morning’s meeting. 

 

F.  Other Issues 
i. Implementation of Analysis of Global Opportunities & Challenges for Florida 

Seaports 

Keller and Davis gave an update on current and planned follow-up strategies to the 
Analysis. 
 

ii. 2016 FPC Legislative Forum and Board Meeting 

The FPC Legislative Forum and Board Meeting as well as the Spring FSTED meeting will 
be held in Tallahassee on February 3-4, 2016. The Itinerary and hotel information will 
be emailed at a later date. 

[GUEST SPEAKERS] 
Secretary Boxold spoke briefly to the board and answered questions from members. 
 
Paula Cobb, Deputy Secretary of Regulatory Programs at the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection spoke to members about regulatory concerns and offered to answer 
any questions members may have. 
 
Derrick Smith with CSX gave a presentation to members. 

 
  4. Partner Updates  

Wheeler stated that AAPA’s platform for the presidential race is included in the materials. 
CAGTC’s newsletter is also included with information on member ports. The FPC is working 
with CAGTC on op-eds regarding the DRIVE Act. 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

 
Wheeler continued by discussing EFI’s materials, including information on the Trade Mission 
to Honduras, which will be Bill Johnson’s first TEAM Florida Trade Mission. We expect 
Secretary Boxold to participate. The latest contact sheet for EFI was also provided.  
 
Wheeler said that the Florida Chamber has their Transportation Summit in December. FPC is 
sponsoring this event again. Last year we worked with them to work in the Global 
Opportunities analysis as a panel topic and we hope to follow that up this year with talk 
about marketing relative to the Analysis 
 
Cernak reported that the Florida Oceans Alliance meeting was cancelled due to weather 
concerns. They did have a board member call recently and discussed integrating economic 
development and environmental issues. 
 
Wheeler noted the meeting materials contain an update from the Florida Recycling 
Partnership, including information on their event at Port Everglades next week. FPC staff 
worked closely to assist FRP in having an event with one of the Florida ports. During the 
event, FRP is expecting two cruise lines to discuss their recycling efforts. 
 
Temporarily recessed at 5:30 pm. 
 
The Meeting reconvened on Thursday, September 3, at 9:41 a.m. 

 [Began agenda with Governance Item 3E deferred from previous day] 
 
3. E. Governance  

i. FPC Nominating Committee Report 
Almira was chair of the Nominating Committee, however he was not present at the 
meeting, so Vice Chairman, Cernak proceeded to recommend the slate of officers 
to FPC members for the 2015/2016 Executive Committee: 

 
 Chair:     Paul Anderson 
 Vice Chair:    Steve Cernak 
 Secretary/Treasurer:  John Walsh  
   

Walsh moved to approve the slate as presented, which was seconded and passed 
unanimously.  
 
Wheeler presented Schwec with a gift in recognition for his leadership and service. 
Anderson also thanked him. Anderson assumed the position as the new chair. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

[Resumed Agenda order] 
 
5. Public Affairs 

A.  Communications Update 
Jennifer Davis gave a brief overview via Prezi presentation. The FPC has seen a lot of 
success on Twitter with media and congressional leaders. She showed samples from each 
of our target groups. The media has become an active part of our audience. She 
highlighted a recent conversation that occurred during the last meeting when the 
Governor’s veto message was released and media and followers discussed FSTED. There 
have been retweets from the Governor sharing thank you messages for passing funding 
for seaport projects. Those shares result in our information being seen by thousands of 
other users. 
 
Davis demonstrated examples where Facebook is more visually pleasing, allowing FPC to 
plainly pass along good information. We have been able to post and keep things up to 
date, especially when there is a tropical storm or hurricane. Davis showed the analytics 
and expressed a goal of increasing activity at certain points within the next year. 
 
Anderson asked for an event time line and highlights  at various ports that are involved in 
social media. Davis noted that next year will be different due to session beginning in 
January. She said it  would be easier to stagger events. Davis wants to work on a more 
thorough calendar for next year.  
 
Anderson suggested highlighting each port’s state of the port addresses, identifying key 
people and have followers  retweet for us.  A perfect example shared by Davis was when 
she tweeted the previous day about the FDOT Secretary being at our meeting. Within 
minutes he had retweeted, and it was shared by multiple FDOT accounts. 
 
Davis stated that Twitter is a very easy way to reach out to our partners because they are 
all engaged. The more information we push out that they can use, the more benefit we 
will see.  The website is getting a lot of positive feedback.  Davis will be reaching out to 
our web team to see if we can add a sponsor page as well as a few other enhancements. 
The most popular page to drive people to the ports is the seaports page. 
 

B.  Marketing Update 
Davis reported on two upcoming events: IANA and AAPA. She continues to place FPC ads 
in JOC and Florida Trend. She stated that the FPC will be working with EFI to identify 
opportunities for us to partner financially and maximize our marketing budget.  
 
At the IANA event, FPC is a sponsor in the Florida Pavilion as well as sponsoring the 
kickoff networking reception and exhibit launch on Monday. Please let Davis know if you 
or any of your staff will be attending. We will work with FDOT on sharing messages pre-
event. Anderson asked if we have thought about doing editorial visits, which would give 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

us a chance to emphasize the roll of seaports in the state. Sanford stated that Manatee 
does it every year with AAPA and their editorial board is very supportive. 
 

Davis stated that FPC is sponsoring the luncheons at the AAPA Annual Convention. We 
are working on getting a cruise line executive as a keynote speaker for one of the lunches 
and the Governor at the other lunch. We will contact the PortMiami team to determine 
the game plan. She also noted that one of the scheduled trade missions was cancelled  
leaving funds available for travel to Honduras in December. 
 

Please advise the FPC of all event opportunities, and  if you have a main event calendar, 
please pass it along to Davis. There is a calendar on the FPC website. 

 
6.  Legislative 

Representative Pat Rooney, Chair of the House Transportation and Ports Subcommittee, 
spoke to the Board about the 2015 Regular Session. Chair Rooney noted his concerns with 
the contentious Session, and stated that he believed that the 2016 Regular Session would 
be different. Chair Rooney stated that passage of the transportation package with the 
increase in FSTED Program funding was one of his priorities for the upcoming Session. Chair 
Rooney spoke briefly on the state of Florida’s seaports, and thanked the members for their 
work to improve Florida’s transportation and ports system.   
  
A.  State 

i. Budget/Port Funding/FDOT Legislative Package 
Rubin directed the members to the information in their materials concerning what 
passed and didn’t pass during the 2015 Regular Session. Rubin noted that the 2015 
Regular Session was one of the most contention Sessions in recent history. The Session 
was more notable for what didn’t pass then what actually passed. Rubin noted that the 
FDOT Transportation Package failed to pass, but there was solid support in both the 
House and Senate to pass the increase in FSTED Program funding from $15 to $25 
million. Everyone expects the package to pass during the 2016 Regular Session, and the 
FSTED Program language is one of the priority pieces helping to move the FDOT package 
through the Legislature. 
 
Rubin stated that the FY 2015/16 Budget was finally passed during one of the several 
Special Sessions called over the past few months. The Governor and Legislature once 
again allocated more than $100 million for priority seaport projects. The Budget did 
include a few line item provisions for port related projects (include funds for a security 
project at Port Manatee). The Governor vetoed these items because they were not 
vetted through the FSTED Program process. Rubin and Wheeler noted that the port 
directors should be proud that the Governor has recognized their efforts to identify and 
recommend projects for funding under the FSTED Program process. These efforts are 
one of the primary reasons why the Governor and the FDOT have recommended an 
increase in FSTED Program funds. 
 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

Rubin stated that staff is preparing for next session by continuing to educate legislators 
about Florida’s seaports and the FSTED Program.  He also noted that staff will be trying 
to attend as many delegation meetings as possible. We are happy to work with the ports 
if you want us to talk to your delegates about seaport issues. Walsh commented that 
Canaveral staff attends the Brevard meetings and the Central Florida meeting as well.  
Stubbs added that FPC members should be active in supporting their legislators as well 
as the Governor and FDOT, but noted that it is easy for ports to get pulled into accepting 
additional line item appropriations. Wheeler responded that the legislature respects the 
FSTED process and we need to be mindful of how to resist the requests to fund ports 
outside of the process. We recognize there are actions by local boards outside of the 
port staff’s control, but we have to educate these local administrators on the FSTED 
process. Wheeler offered to come talk to port boards at any time and explain the 
process. 
 
ii. Port Related    

a. Ethics/Lobby Registration Legislation 

Rubin reported on the legislation and noted FPC will continue to monitor. 

 

iii. Miscellaneous   
a. Partner Issues  

Rubin mentioned the Competitive Negotiation Act, and that we had been asked 
by ABC to support the issue.  Who will file the bill is still unknown, but we expect 
to see it shortly. He asked that members email him or Wheeler if there are any 
issues with it.  

 

b. 2016 Legislative Session 

Rubin stated that the FPC is doing a presentation during the interim committee 
week in October. This year session begins in January and ends in March. Rubin 
thinks we will get our FSTED increase and will be prepared to amend it onto 
another bill if necessary. We will start our first Lobby group meeting next week. 
 
Taylor asked what we should be focused on before the session so we can prepare. 
Rubin stated that we have two main issues: working with the Secretary and FDOT 
to increase those FSTED funding numbers, and the EFI incentive issue and its 
potential value. Walsh asked is it worth it to us to have someone like John Martin  
do a single white paper. Keller stated we did that a few years ago, but that it took  
“a failure to act” angle. Wheeler stated he thinks it has more value if they hear it 
directly from you and port staff. 
 
 
 
 

 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

B. Federal 
i. Federal Initiatives 

a. Florida Ports Council Washington D.C. Fly-In 
Rubin stated that staff is currently finalizing the details for this trip. The goal is to fly 
there on Wednesday, September 7, have delegate meetings, a reception in a house 
office building, a breakfast meeting on September 8 at the Dubliner restaurant, and 
a port caucus group meeting later that morning. The DRIVE Act passed, but we are 
hoping the House does not  add port metrics language  to the bill. Please let Rubin 
know if you will be attending the Fly-In. 
 

         ii.   Issues 
a. Transportation Funding & Freight Legislation  

Rubin stated that the reauthorization of federal transportation legislation would be 
the priority of the D.C. fly-in. Staff was working with FDOT to prepare handouts for 
the Florida Delegation concerning our priorities in this legislation. Staff believes that 
freight policy would be included in the legislation upon passage. Everyone is 
hopeful that Congress can pass this legislation by the end of the year. 

 
b. WRRDA/HMTF 

Rubin stated that Congressional staff has stressed that House Chairman Shuster is 
committed to developing and passing WRDA legislation in 2016. Staff will continue 
to work with the Florida Delegation to provide them with information and support 
for WRDA 2016. Staff expects that this issue will be discussed during the Florida 
Port Caucus meeting of the FPC D.C. fly-in 
 

c. APHIS Fee 
The USDA has not published or implemented its final rule for the new fees. Staff has 
asked Congresswoman Wilson’s office to invite representatives from APHIS to the 
Florida Ports Caucus meeting to discuss the status of the rules and fees. 

 
 
Carmen Monroy, Director of the Office of Policy Planning at FDOT and John Kaliski with 
Cambridge Systematics, gave a presentation on FDOT’s process for project funding, and a brief 
report on the FTP/SIS Plan Update process currently underway. 
 
8. Adjournment    
Stubbs motioned to adjourn the meeting.  Cernak seconded the motion.   
The motion passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 11:58 a.m. 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

TAB 3B 
BUDGET REPORT 

 



 
 

 
FY 14/15 Budget Statements 

 













 
 
 
 

FY 15/16 Budget Statements   













 
 
 
 

TAB 3C 
PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 
 
 
 

TAB 3D 
OTHER ISSUES 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Summer Board Meeting 
ITINERARY 

Thursday, June 23, 2016 
10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. 

Hyatt Regency - Orlando International Airport 
 
 

Thursday, June 23, 2016 

           ____________________ 
 

10:00 a.m. – Noon  FPC Board Meeting  Hyatt Regency Orlando 
            Lunch Sponsored By: 
 
12:15 – 1:15 p.m.  Lunch    Hyatt Regency Orlando 
 

        
1:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.  FPC Board Meeting  Hyatt Regency Orlando  

 
 
 

 
    

 
 

For more information contact: Christy Gandy at (850) 222-8028 or christy.gandy@flaports.org 

mailto:christy.gandy@flaports.org


 

 

Annual Board Meeting 
ITINERARY 

October 5, 2016 – October 6, 2016 
Marriott Miami Biscayne Bay, Miami, Florida 

 

 
 

Wednesday, October 5, 2016 

                
 

9:00 a.m. – Noon  SEMC Meeting  Marriott Biscayne Bay  
            Lunch Sponsored by: 

         

Noon – 1:00 p.m.  Lunch    Marriott Biscayne Bay     
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Break Sponsored by: 
1:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.  FPC Annual Board Meeting Marriott Biscayne Bay   
       
     
 

Reception Sponsored by: 
6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.  Reception   Marriott Biscayne Bay 
 

Dinner Sponsored by: 

7:30 p.m. – 9:30 p.m.  Dinner    To be Determined   

(Private)    (Transportation Provided)   

         
 
 
 

Thursday, October 6, 2016 

                
 

8:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.   Port Directors’ Breakfast  Marriott Biscayne Bay    

(Port Directors Only)  
 

9:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.  FPC Board Meeting  Marriott Biscayne Bay 
 

12:00 p.m. – 12:45 p.m. Lunch    Marriott Biscayne Bay 
 

1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.  FSTED Meeting  Marriott Biscayne Bay  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

For more information contact: Christy Gandy at (850) 222-8028 or christy.gandy@flaports.org 
 

mailto:christy.gandy@flaports.org


 



Sponsorship Opportunities 
Get unique access to Florida’s Port CEOs by becoming a Florida Ports Council 
Sponsor! 

Florida Ports Council Sponsors are in the spotlight at our events. Sponsors are given 
name and logo recognition on all our event marketing – which includes our website, 
email, social media and print marketing. Not only are you able to network with key 
decision makers, sponsors are often given time to speak during the event so that you 
can deliver your message directly. We offer everything from intimate gatherings at 
dinner, to a larger audience at our VIP cocktail reception. Opportunities are listed below 
with details of the events and the benefits you receive as a Florida Ports Council 
Sponsor. Some event options are very popular so confirm your sponsorship early if you 
desire something specific on the list. 

Fall/Annual Board Meeting 
The Florida Ports Council Annual Board Meeting is a two-day event with a variety of 
sponsorship opportunities that can meet any budget. The 2016 Annual Board Meeting 
will be in August/September of 2016. 

Legislative Forum/Spring Board Meeting 
The FPC Legislative Forum/Spring Board Meeting is another two-day event held during 
Legislative Session in Tallahassee. Highlight your product or service to approximately 
30 port executives with speaking time during the luncheon or have one-on-one time with 
port directors and legislators during the VIP cocktail reception. 

Summer Board Meeting 
This one day, fly-in event is held at a centralized Florida location in an airport hotel in 
June or July. Join the FPC Board of Directors for lunch to feature your company. 

 
Sponsorship Opportunities (based on availability): 

 Platinum Sponsorship $5,000– up to four (4) attendees at the FPC Board of 
Directors’ VIP cocktail reception and dinner with the FPC Port Directors and staff, 
FPC staff and any special invitees as deemed by the FPC (i.e. Legislators, 



Agency Directors/staff, Industry Partners, etc.). Available for the Annual and 
Legislative Board Meetings only. 

 Gold Sponsorship $3,500 – up to four (4) attendees at the FPC Board of 
Directors’ VIP cocktail reception with the FPC Port Directors and staff, FPC staff 
and any special invitees as deemed by the FPC (i.e. Legislators, Agency 
Directors/staff, Industry Partners, etc.). Available for the Annual and 
Legislative Board Meetings only. 

 Silver Sponsorship $1,000 – up to two (2), for lunch with FPC Board of 
Directors and staff, FPC staff and any special invitees as deemed by the FPC 
(i.e. Legislators, Agency Directors/staff, Industry Partners, etc.). Available for 
the Annual, Legislative and Summer Board Meetings. 

 Bronze Sponsorship $500 – One (1) attendee for afternoon snack break with 
FPC Board of Directors, port/agency staff and FPC staff. Available for all 
meetings. 

All options include: 

 Signage at hosted event and an opportunity to distribute promotional materials 

 Acknowledgement from Florida Ports Council Chairman, and an opportunity to 
share brief comments 

 Name and logo recognition on all appropriate event marketing 

 Acknowledgement from Florida Ports Council on social media outlets (i.e. 
Facebook, Twitter, etc.) 

 Link on the Florida Ports Council website to your website 

If you don’t see an option you like, contact us – we’ll work with you!  

Questions about any of the options above? Please 
contact christy.gandy@flaports.org or call (850) 222-8028. 

http://flaports.org/contact/
mailto:christy.gandy@flaports.org


 
 
 
 

TAB 4 
COMMUNICATIONS/ 

MARKETING 



 



 



 
 

Port Tampa Bay CEO named chairman of Florida Ports 
Council 
Reynolds Hutchins, Associate Editor | Sep 03, 2015 5:51PM EDT 

Port Tampa Bay 

Port Tampa Bay president and CEO Paul Anderson has been named chairman of Florida’s ports council, where all 15 
of the state’s public seaports have been making a concerted effort of late to lure new business to the Sunshine 
State’s marine gateways. 

A former federal maritime commissioner, Anderson brings more than three decades of public and private sector 
experience in the industry to the Florida Ports Council. Prior to joining Port Tampa Bay, Anderson served as the chief 
executive officer of the Jacksonville Port Authority. He currently serves as elected chairman of the Florida Ports 
Financing Commission and has held several leadership roles within the American Association of Port Authorities. In 
addition, Anderson serves on the board of directors for both the Florida Chamber of Commerce and Associated 
Industries of Florida. 

The Florida Ports Council has been a major player in the state’s ongoing push to drive more business to its 
waterfronts. 

A report commissioned by the council earlier this year, however, painted a picture of lost opportunities in Florida’s 
$46 billion container trade. In 2013 alone, the study said, more than 308,000 TEUs were imported into Florida 
through non-state ports. More than half of imports arriving from northern Europe moved into the country through out-
of-state ports. 

Only about half of the imports from the state’s largest trade partner, Southeast Asia, entered through Florida. In 2013, 
about 537,000 containers en route to Florida entered the U.S. through ports in Georgia, Texas and Louisiana, the 
study found. 

http://www.joc.com/port-news/us-ports/port-tampa
http://www.joc.com/aro/paul-anderson-president-and-ceo-port-tampa-bay
http://www.joc.com/port-news/us-ports/port-miami/california-trip-florida-governor-shows-depth-port-gamble_20150407.html
http://www.joc.com/port-news/us-ports/port-jacksonville/florida-instructed-how-recapture-container-volume_20150218.html


 
New Florida Ports Council Chairman Named 

 

By MarEx 2015-09-04 12:06:17 
Port Tampa Bay President and CEO Paul Anderson has been elected chairman of the Florida Ports 
Council, an association of the state’s 15 public seaports, headquartered in Tallahassee. The association 
represents the voice of the port industry in Florida and provides leadership, on both the state and federal 
levels, in key initiatives that bolster the state’s maritime interests and seaborne trade, domestically and 
internationally. 
 
“I am honored and humbled by the confidence my fellow port directors have placed in me. “Florida’s 
seaports are vital economic drivers in this state,” Paul Anderson, Tampa Bay Port president and CEO, 
said. As incoming chairman, I look forward to working with them and all of our world-class ports in 
continuing to drive economic development and job creation for the state of Florida.” 
 
As president and CEO of Port Tampa Bay, Anderson oversees the customer-driven, strategic business 
focus of the port in working with stakeholders to develop and manage marine terminals while also 
supporting infrastructure for the benefit of the regional economy. 
  
In serving as chairman of the Florida Ports Council, Anderson will utilize his expertise to lead the Florida 
Ports Council, representing Florida’s network of seaports, which generate substantial economic 
contributions to every region of the state. Additionally, he is well poised to help bolster Port Tampa Bay 
as a leading port of the future. 
  
“Paul Anderson has been an invaluable member of the Florida Ports Council, both as legislative co-chair 
and as vice chairman. His extensive experience at the state and federal levels will be a great asset to our 
organization,” said Doug Wheeler, president and CEO of the Florida Ports Council. “We look forward to 
working with federal and state leaders on improving freight funding and policy and to continuing our 
leadership role in positioning Florida as a leader in the global marketplace.” 
 
Anderson has dedicated his work to the success and advancement of the nation’s seaports. A former 
federal maritime commissioner, he has held numerous other high-profile leadership positions in the public 
and private sectors over the past three decades—all of which have served to make him an extremely 
qualified leader in the maritime industry. Prior to joining Port Tampa Bay, Anderson served as the chief 
executive officer of the Jacksonville Port Authority. 
  
Additionally, he currently serves as elected chairman of the Florida Ports Financing Commission and has 
held several leadership roles within the American Association of Port Authorities. In addition, Anderson 
currently serves on the board of directors for both the Florida Chamber of Commerce and Associated 
Industries of Florida. 

http://maritime-executive.com/author/MarEx--


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SEPTEMBER 3,  2015   

PORT TAMPA BAY CEO ELECTED 
CHAIRMAN OF FLORIDA PORTS 
COUNCIL 
Port Tampa Bay president and CEO Paul Anderson has been elected chairman of the Florida Ports 

Council, an association of the state’s 15 public seaports, headquartered in Tallahassee. The 

association represents the voice of the port industry in Florida and provides leadership, on both 

the state and federal levels, in key initiatives that bolster the state’s maritime interests and 

seaborne trade, domestically and internationally. 

As president and CEO of Port Tampa Bay, Anderson oversees the customer-driven, strategic 

business focus of the port in working with stakeholders to develop and manage marine terminals 

while also supporting infrastructure for the benefit of the regional economy. In serving as 

chairman of the Florida Ports Council, Anderson will utilize his expertise to lead the Florida Ports 

Council, representing Florida’s network of seaports, which generate substantial economic 

contributions to every region of the state. Additionally, he is well poised to help bolster Port 

Tampa Bay as a leading port of the future. 

Anderson has dedicated his work to the success and advancement of the nation’s seaports. A 

former federal maritime commissioner, he has held numerous other high-profile leadership 

positions in the public and private sectors over the past three decades—all of which have served 

to make him an extremely qualified leader in the maritime industry. Prior to joining Port Tampa 

Bay, Anderson served as the chief executive officer of the Jacksonville Port Authority. Additionally, 

he currently serves as elected chairman of the Florida Ports Financing Commission and has held 

several leadership roles within the American Association of Port Authorities. In addition, Anderson 

currently serves on the board of directors for both the Florida Chamber of Commerce and 

Associated Industries of Florida. 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 
 
 
 

TAB 5 
PARTNER UPDATES   



 
 
 
 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF  
PORT AUTHORITIES 

(AAPA) 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 
 
 
 

ASSOCIATED INDUSTRIES  
OF FLORIDA (AIF) 







 
 
 
 
 

CAGTC 
(Coalition for America's Gateways and Trade Corridors) 

 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 
 
 
 

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA 



Organized by Enterprise Florida, the official economic 
development organization for the State of Florida.

ENTERPRISEFLORIDA.COM

JOIN SECRETARY OF COMMERCE BILL JOHNSON  
ON AN EXPORT DEVELOPMENT TRADE MISSION TO  

MEXICO CITY, MEXICO  |  MAY 23-26, 2016 



ENTERPRISEFLORIDA.COM

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA EXPORT DEVELOPMENT TRADE MISSION  |  MAY 23-26, 2016  MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

Dear International Business Leader:

I am pleased to invite you to participate in Enterprise Florida’s Export Development Trade 
Mission to Mexico City scheduled for May 23-26, 2016. 

With 120 million people and a GDP of approximately $1.33 trillion, Mexico offers 
tremendous opportunities for Florida companies interested in increasing their footprint 
in Latin America.  Mexico is currently our nation’s third largest trading partner and second 
largest export market for U.S. products. Mexico ranks tenth among Florida’s trading 
partners; our state exported more than $1.6 billion to Mexico last year.

The North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA) is the most important feature in the 
U.S.-Mexico bilateral commercial relationship. Since its inception in 1994, bilateral trade 
between Mexico and the U.S. has increased more than 500%. And, with negotiations 
currently underway for the Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP), the U.S. and Mexico seek to go 
beyond NAFTA and strengthen economic ties further. 

Florida companies are well-positioned to benefit from these opportunities. The Export 
Development Trade Mission will provide you with an excellent opportunity to enter or 
expand your business in Mexico.

I urge you to join me on this mission as we work together to grow our state’s economic 
ties with this important trading partner.

Sincerely,

Bill Johnson
Florida Secretary of Commerce
President and CEO, Enterprise Florida, Inc.

Mission Itinerary*

Monday, May 23	 •	 Arrive Mexico City
	 •	 Transfer to hotel for check-in
	 •	 Welcome evening networking reception hosted  
		  by US Ambassador to Mexico
Tuesday, May 24th	 •	 Breakfast and country commercial briefing by US Embassy  
		  staff and welcome remarks by Secretary Bill Johnson
	 •	 All Day: Gold Key and SelectUSA Gold Key  
		  one-on-one appointments
	 •	 Networking luncheon
Wednesday, May 25th	 •	 All Day: Gold Key one-on-one appointments
	 •	 ‘Business Opportunities in Florida’ seminar  
		  for non-Gold Key participants
	 •	 Networking Luncheon
Thursday, May 26th	 •	 Day free for follow up appointments
	 •	 Depart for return to Miami, Florida

*Itinerary subject to change



ENTERPRISEFLORIDA.COM

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA EXPORT DEVELOPMENT TRADE MISSION  |  MAY 23-26, 2016  MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

Best Export Opportunities
Given the size of the Mexican market, there are many promising 

prospects. The industry list below is extensive but not 
exclusive and ample opportunities may exist for some industries 
not explicitly listed. If your industry is not mentioned below, 
please contact us for a no-obligation assessment. Leading sectors 
for Florida exports to Mexico include: 

•	 Automotive Parts and Supplies
•	 Aviation Parts & Services
•	 Building Materials and Services
•	 Education and Training Services 
•	 Electrical Power Generation
•	 Environmental Technologies and Water 
•	 Internet and IT Services 
•	 Medical Devices 
•	 Packaging Equipment 
•	 Plastic Materials/Resins 
•	 Renewable Energy 
•	 Security and Safety Equipment and Services 
•	 Smart Grid 
•	 Telecommunications Equipment 
•	 Transportation Infrastructure Equipment and Services

Specific to the nation’s infrastructure development, including 
the new international airport, the Mexican Government’s 
National Infrastructure Program was announced in 2014. 
It outlines the combined public and private investment of 
$586 billion in infrastructure projects to be focused on  
six main sectors:

•	 Transportation and Communications
•	 Energy
•	 Water treatment and Infrastructure
•	 Public Health
•	 Housing 
•	 Urban Development and Tourism
These industry sectors and announced infrastructure program 
offer vast opportunities for Florida businesses interested in 
developing this market. We encourage your participation.



ENTERPRISEFLORIDA.COM

Option 1: GOLD KEY PACKAGE – 2 FULL DAYS
 First company representative . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   $1,675 
	 	 (limited availability)
 Additional company representative . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   $500 

Package includes the following:
•	 Gold Key Service*: The U.S. Commercial Service will schedule  

one-on-one appointments with pre-screened Mexican companies  
that have expressed an interest in your product or service.

*Gold Key participation will be limited to Florida manufacturers, 
distributors, and service companies that best meet the participation 
criteria. Selection of these firms will be on a first come first-served basis. 
Final selection will be determined by the U.S. Commercial Officer after a 
review to ensure market suitability. 

GRANTS: EFI will offer a limited number of Gold Key Matchmaking 
one-on-one appointments through the USCS for participating Florida 
companies. The price of this service is $1,675. However, small and midsized 
Florida manufacturers and eligible high tech companies and professional 
service providers may qualify for a Gold Key Grant, which will offset 100 
percent of the Matchmaking Registration fee for the first company 
representative. A separate application process will be required for this 
grant. Additional company representatives will be charged a $500 fee.

U.S. Commercial Service in Mexico City, Mexico

Option 2: Select USA Gold Key Package for EDOs - 1 FULL DAY

 First EDO representative  	 $1,100 
	 	 (limited availability)

 Additional EDO representative  	 $500

Package includes the following:
•	 SelectUSA Gold Key Service: The U.S. Commercial Service will schedule 

one-on-one appointments with pre-screened Mexican companies that 
have expressed an interest in your community.

*SelectUSA Gold Key participation will be limited to Florida communities 
that best meet the criteria of potential investors. Selection of these EDO’s 
will be on a first come first-served basis. Final selection will be determined 
by the U.S. Commercial Officer after a review to ensure market suitability. 

FOR DELEGATES
The Delegate Package does not require a review and, therefore, registration and 
payment will be processed upon receipt of registration forms. The registration fee 
is $650 per person. 

CANCELLATIONS
Cancellations prior to April 15, 2016 must be made in writing and sent to Ilona 
Vega at ivega@enterpriseflorida.com. No VERBAL cancellations will be 
accepted. For a full refund, cancellations must be received by April 15, 2016. 

Contact Ilona Vega for details: 305-808-3582 or  
ivega@enterpriseflorida.com. 

TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS
Express Travel, an independent travel agency, will coordinate all airline and 
hotel reservations. Special group discounted airfare and hotel rates have been 
negotiated for this event. Mission participants are expected to travel as a group 
and must do so in order to use ground transportation. For additional travel 
guidance, please contact Express Travel: (305) 341-1200. 

ESTIMATED TRAVEL COSTS:
HOTEL: Single or Double. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                US$270/night
	 including breakfast, taxes and internet
FLIGHTS: (Estimated costs)  
Roundtrip airfare from Miami to Mexico City, Mexico . . . . . .      US$525.91+tax

Questions on Mission Registration: 305-808-3660 
Gold Key Registration Deadline: Friday, February 19, 2016  |  Delegate Package Registration Deadline: Friday, April 15, 2016

FOR REGISTRATION FORMS, CONTACT: Ilona Vega at ivega@enterpriseflorida.com
or Stephanie Pavolini at spavolini@enterpriseflorida.com.

Registration will not be considered final until ALL event & travel registration forms and payment have been received. 

Option 3: Delegate Package
 Delegate  . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . $650

Delegate package does not include any one-on-one appointments. 

Package includes the following:
•	 Admission to all mission events

•	 Airport transfers in country when traveling on official mission flights

•	 Ground transportation to all mission events. 
  Note: This option encourages delegates to schedule their own individual 
appointments and activities during their free time. 

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA EXPORT DEVELOPMENT TRADE MISSION  |  MAY 23-26, 2016  MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

As part of EFI’s Gold Key Package, participants will have the opportunity to take advantage of the unparalleled trade facilitation services provided by the U.S. 
Commercial Service (USCS) in Mexico City. The USCS will coordinate all one-on-one Gold Key appointments. The USCS offers a variety of products and services 
designed to facilitate U.S. exports and foreign direct investment opportunities.



 
 
 
 

FLORIDA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 



 

 

 

 

WORKING AGENDA 

(As of January 12; Subject to Change) 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2016 – FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY CONFERENCE CENTER 

11:30 p.m. – 12:30 p.m. FLORIDA TRADE & LOGISTICS INSTITUTE (Members Only) 

 

1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COUNCIL (Council Members Only) 

 

2:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. MEET YOUR LEGISLATORS:  Make Your Voice Heard 

 

5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. SPONSORS ONLY RECEPTION (invitation only) 
 
6:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. WELCOME RECEPTION  
 
 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2016 - FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY CONFERENCE CENTER 

8:00 a.m.. – 9:00 a.m. BREAKFAST 
     
9:00 a.m. – 9:30 a.m.  WELCOME REMARKS  
  The IMPORTANCE OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE TO FLORIDA’S ECONOMY 

 Mark Wilson, President and CEO, Florida Chamber of Commerce
 

OPENING REMARKS 
 Secretary Jim Boxold, Secretary of the Florida Department of Transportation  
Bill Johnson, Florida Secretary of Commerce/President & CEO, Enterprise Florida 



 

 

 

9:30 a.m. – 9:45 a.m.  BREAKFAST KEYNOTE: 
    Peter Richards, CEO of GT USA, Managing Director of Gulftainer Group 
 
9:45 a.m. – 10:15 a.m. STATE OF INTERNATIONAL REPORT  

 Doug Davidson, Market Executive, Global Commercial Banking, Bank of America 
Merrill Lynch and Chair, Florida Chamber International Business Council 
  

10:15 a.m. – 10:30 a.m. EXECUTIVE NETWORKING 
 
10:35 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. GLOBAL FLORIDA:  Trends and Opportunity 

This panel features key trading partners for Florida whose relationship with the state 
goes beyond dollars and cents.  This panel will highlight how integral they are to 
Florida’s economy and success as well as provide an overview of developments, trends 
and opportunities in their respective countries 
Moderator:  Nathalie Olijslager-Jaarsma, Consul General of the Netherlands 
 Jose Antonio Zabalgoitia, Consul General of Mexico (invited) 
 David Prodger, British Consul General  
 Jürgen Borsch, Consul General of Germany  
 Louise Léger, Consul General of Canada  
 Inmaculada Gutierrez, Trade Commissioner of Spain  

 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. LUNCH KEYNOTE SPEAKER:  

Michael L. Ducker, President and CEO, FedEx Freight and  
Chairman, U.S. Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 

 
 

1:45 p.m. – 2:45 p.m. EXPANDING MARKET ACCESS: TOOLS FOR TRADE 
Discussion centered on the “soft infrastructure” that will help exporters expand their 
market access and keep pace with global demand.  Focus will include: ongoing 
government efforts to forge unprecedented multilateral trade deals, developing a global 



 

 

 

workforce and resources available to exporters to gain market insight. 
 

2:45 P.M. – 3:00 P.M. EXECUTIVE NETWORKING 

3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. FROM LOCAL TO GLOBAL: Leveraging Florida’s Supply Chain 

The increasingly complex nature of international supply chains pose a significant 

challenge in navigating the global market place.  The expanded Panama Canal will 

continue to shift shipping routes and reconfigure global value chains.  Florida ports face 

a daunting race to the top to capture more cargo from this shift.  Our inland trade 

infrastructure is key to retaining and capturing new cargo business.  Learn about new 

opportunities and developments to help Florida meet its goal to double exports. 

 
4:30 p.m.   CLOSING

 

 



 
 
 
 

FLORIDA OCEAN ALLIANCE 



	
  

	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Wednesday ~ February 10, 2016 
 
 

Legislative Reception 
The Capitol, 22nd Floor ~ 5:30 pm — 7:30 pm 

 

Sponsor: Mote Marine Laboratory 
 

Thursday ~ February 11, 2016  
Exhibits in the Capitol Rotunda, 2d Floor 

9:00 am — 4:00 pm 
  Sponsor: Florida Institute of Oceanography and 

Florida Ocean Alliance  
 

	
  
	
  

 

OCEANS AND COASTS FUEL 
FLORIDA’S ECONOMY 



 
 
 
 

FLORIDA RECYCLING PARTNERSHIP 



Fl
or

id
a 

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

W
eb

in
ar

D
ec

em
be

r 1
6,

 2
01

5



20
15

 B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s


Ki
m

 B
ru

ns
on

, P
ub

lix
 –

C
ha

ir


El
iza

be
th

 C
as

tro
, F

lo
rid

a 
Be

ve
ra

ge
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
–

C
ha

ir 
El

ec
t


D

aw
n 

M
cC

or
m

ic
k,

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t –
Se

cr
et

ar
y/

Tr
ea

su
re

r


C
hu

ck
 D

ee
s, 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t –
Pa

st
 

C
ha

ir


St
ev

e 
Le

zm
an

, P
ep

siC
o 

–
Bo

ar
d


JP

 T
on

er
, I

BW
A

 –
Bo

ar
d


Sa

m
an

th
a 

Pa
d

ge
t, 

Fl
or

id
a 

Re
ta

il F
ed

er
at

io
n 

-
Bo

ar
d



Fl
or

id
a 

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

Si
nc

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
3


Pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 b

ef
or

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
Le

gi
sla

tu
re


Pa

rti
ci

pa
te

d
 in

 F
D

EP
/F

lo
rid

a 
C

ha
m

be
r 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
er

m
itt

in
g 

Su
m

m
er

 S
ch

oo
l


Pa

rti
ci

pa
te

d
 in

  F
D

EP
 R

ec
yc

lin
g 

Re
co

gn
iti

on
 A

w
ar

d
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 a
t 

M
ar

lin
 S

ta
d

iu
m

 a
nd

 F
lo

rid
a 

C
ap

ito
l


W

on
 a

w
ar

d
 fr

om
 R

ec
yc

le
 F

lo
rid

a 
To

d
ay


D

ist
rib

ut
ed

 1
0 

ne
w

sle
tte

rs
 a

nd
 2

 v
id

eo
s


A

pp
ea

re
d

 in
 se

ve
ra

l p
ub

lic
at

io
ns



Fl
or

id
a 

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
Su

m
m

its



Fl
or

id
a 

Re
cy

cl
es

 D
ay

 
A

t T
he

 C
ap

ito
l


Th

ird
 Y

ea
r –

N
ov

em
be

r 3
, 2

01
5


Fi

rs
t F

lo
or

 R
ot

un
d

a 
–

St
at

e 
C

ap
ito

l


D
isp

la
ys

 fr
om

 9
:0

0 
am

 –
no

on


Fr
ee

 fo
r F

RP
 M

em
be

rs


Pr
es

s C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

w
ith

 F
D

EP
 


Re

cy
cl

in
g 

Re
co

gn
iti

on
 A

w
ar

d
 P

re
se

nt
ed



20
15

 E
ve

nt
s


Fe

br
ua

ry


IB
W

A
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

–
C

oc
on

ut
 G

ro
ve


Fl

or
id

a 
Sp

or
ts

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

-T
am

pa


M
ar

ch


Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

be
fo

re
 F

lo
rid

a 
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee


So
ut

he
as

t R
ec

yc
lin

g 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
&

 T
ra

d
e 

Sh
ow

 
–

D
es

tin


A
pr

il


FD
EP

/S
W

IX
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s R
ec

yc
lin

g 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
-O

rla
nd

o



20
15

 E
ve

nt
s


Ju

ne


Re
cy

cl
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

To
d

ay
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
–

D
ay

to
na

 B
ea

ch


Ju
ly


Fl

or
id

a 
So

ci
et

y 
of

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

es
 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Si
le

nt
 A

uc
tio

n 


Flo
rid

a 
C

ha
m

be
r/

FD
EP

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
Pe

rm
itt

in
g 

Su
m

m
er

 S
ch

oo
l –

bo
ot

h 
&

 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n



20
15

 E
ve

nt
s


A

ug
us

t


Fl
or

id
a 

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
Su

m
m

it 
at

 M
ar

lin
s P

ar
k


Su

ns
hi

ne
 F

oo
d

, B
ev

er
ag

e 
&

 F
ue

l E
xp

o


Se
pt

em
be

r


Fl
or

id
a 

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
Su

m
m

it 
at

 P
or

t E
ve

rg
la

d
es


N

ov
em

be
r


Fl

or
id

a 
Re

cy
cl

es
 D

ay
 a

t t
he

 C
ap

ito
l


De

ce
m

be
r


W

eb
in

ar
 w

ith
 F

D
EP

 a
nd

 R
ec

yc
le

 F
lo

rid
a 

To
d

ay



M
em

be
rs

hi
p


BD

E


Be
al

l’s


Be
er

 In
d

us
try

 o
f F

lo
rid

a


C
EM

EX


C
SX


Fl

or
id

a 
Be

ve
ra

ge
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n


Flo
rid

a 
Po

rts
 C

ou
nc

il


Flo
rid

a 
Pr

es
s A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n


Fl
or

id
a 

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 &

 L
od

gi
ng

 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n


Fl
or

id
a 

Re
ta

il F
ed

er
at

io
n


G

oo
d

w
ill 

–
So

ut
hw

es
t F

lo
rid

a


Ha
rv

es
t P

ow
er


IB

W
A


M

ar
pa

n 
Re

cy
cl

in
g


M

ia
m

i M
ar

lin
s


O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot


PT
R 

Ba
le

r &
 C

om
pa

ct
or


Pu

bl
ix


Ro

om
s T

o 
G

o


So
ut

he
rn

 W
as

te
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Ex

ch
an

ge


So
ut

he
rn

 W
as

te
 S

ys
te

m
s


St

or
el

li R
ec

yc
lin

g 
C

om
pa

ny


W
aw

a


W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t

G
oa

l o
f 3

0
A

s o
f t

od
ay

 -
24

 m
em

be
rs

!



To
p 

Pr
os

pe
ct

s


A
nh

eu
se

r B
us

ch


C
lif

f B
er

ry
, I

nc
.


Fl

or
id

a 
C

ry
st

al
s


Fl

or
id

a 
Ho

sp
ita

l


FP
L


Ke

ise
r U

ni
ve

rs
ity


LK

Q


Pf
ize

r 


Re
cy

cl
eb

an
k


Ro

se
n 

Ho
te

ls


Ro
ya

l C
ar

ib
be

an
 C

ru
ise

 
Lin

es


Sk

an
sk

a


Ta
rg

et


Te
rv

is 


UP
S


W

al
gr

ee
ns


W

al
t D

isn
ey

 W
or

ld


Sp

or
ts

 In
d

us
try


D

ay
to

na
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

Sp
ee

d
w

ay


O
rla

nd
o 

C
ity

 S
oc

ce
r


Ta

m
pa

 L
ig

ht
ni

ng



Ev
en

ts
 fo

r 2
01

6


Fl
or

id
a 

C
ha

m
be

r E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
er

m
itt

in
g 

Su
m

m
er

 S
ch

oo
l 

–
bo

ot
h 

&
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n


So

ut
he

as
t B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

–
bo

ot
h 

&
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n


Fl

or
id

a 
Re

cy
cl

in
g 

Su
m

m
it 

at
 A

nh
eu

se
r-

Bu
sc

h 
Br

ew
er

y 
in

 
Ja

ck
so

nv
ille


Fl

or
id

a 
Re

cy
cl

es
 D

ay
 a

t t
he

 C
ap

ito
l


Fl

or
id

a 
Re

cy
cl

in
g 

M
ar

ke
ts

 W
or

ks
ho

p


20
16

 W
at

eR
eu

se
Sy

m
po

siu
m

 


Fl
or

id
a 

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
Su

m
m

it 
at

 P
or

t o
f T

am
pa

 (t
en

ta
tiv

e)



Th
an

k 
yo

u 
fo

r y
ou

r s
up

po
rt!

Ke
yn

a 
C

or
y

Ke
yn

a@
flr

ec
yc

lin
g.

or
g

(8
50

) 7
28

-1
05

4
Po

st
 O

ffi
ce

 B
ox

 1
06

83
 –

Ta
lla

ha
ss

ee
, F

L 
 

32
30

2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Happy New Year!  I hope this 
message finds you well and 
that you and your families 

have had an enjoyable holiday 
season. As I reflect on the past 
year and all of our progress, 

I'm grateful for Keyna's 
leadership and diligence and 

am excited about how far 
we’ve come.  There's lots of 

work to be done to help ensure 
we reach Florida's 75% goal.  I 

look forward to 2016 and 
together what we can all 

accomplish. 

Look Who’s 
Recycling! 

For membership information, please contact: 

Keyna Cory - Keyna@flrecycling.org - (850) 728-1054 
Post Office Box 10683 – Tallahassee, FL  32302 

Winter Edition 2016 

Welcome New 
Members … 

And we continue to grow!  Our goal is 30 members and we now have 
24.  We are so proud of our members and their commitment to reduce 
waste,  reuse materials when possible and recycle! 

Congratulations to Florida  
Recycling Partnership  
Board Member Samantha  
Hunter Padgett!  She was 
 recently promoted to Vice  
President & General Counsel  
for the Florida Retail Federation.  
Founded in 1937, the Florida Retail 
Federation is the statewide trade 
association representing retailers -- the 
businesses that sell directly to 
consumers.  
 
Samantha also leads the Florida Retail 
Federation Sustainability Council which 
is comprised of Florida retailers that 
have identified environmental and 
sustainability issues as an important 
factor in the operation of their 
companies. Council members represent 
retailers of all sizes and types.  

PTR Manufactures a 
full line of cardboard 
balers and waste 
compactors.   
 
PTR’s Mission is to 
help protect and 
preserve the 
environment by 
providing and servicing 
green-built recycling 
and waste reduction 
systems. 

Goodwill Industries of 
Southwest Florida is 
committed to serving 
people with disabilities and 
disadvantages by offering 
life-changing opportunities 
to achieve independence.   
 
Our programs and services 
are designed to give a 
"hand up, not a handout.“ 
 
Every day, the universal 
symbol for recycling 
reminds us to recycle 
bottles, paper, cans and 
more. Now, imagine 
another symbol on 
clothing, household goods 
and electronics that 
reminds you that an item 
can be donated when you 
no longer need it.  That's 
Goodwill's vision for the 
Donate Movement. 

Kim Brunson, Publix 

mailto:Keyna@flrecycling.org


 For the third year, the Florida Recycling Partnership, Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection, and others participated in Florida Recycles Day at the Capitol.  This year’s event was held on the first 
floor of the Capitol where legislators and the general public were asked to take the “Recycling Pledge.” 
 FDEP Secretary Jon Steverson kicked off the event with Florida Recycling Partnership Chair, Kim 
Brunson from Publix Supermarkets. Legislators, staff and the general public attended and signed the recycling 
pledge: 
 
•         Learn.  I will find out what materials are collected for recycling in my community. 
•         Act.  Reduce my personal waste by recycling.  Within the next month, I will recycle more. 
•         Share.  In the next month, I will encourage one family member or one friend to take the pledge. 
 
Displays from different companies and organizations were also part of the event.   
 “The department is proud to join the Florida Recycling Partnership to promote the importance of 
recycling,” said FDEP Secretary Jon Steverson. “Across Florida, we continue to see members of both the public and 
private sectors stepping up to increase recycling and reduce waste.“  
 “Florida Recycling Partnership members are committed to increasing recycling efforts by educating 
policy makers and the general public on the benefits of recycling,” said Kim Brunson, Publix Supermarkets Recycling 
& Waste Manager and Chair of the Florida Recycling Partnership.  FRP is a coalition of top Florida businesses and 
associations dedicated to improving our state’s recycling rates. 

Secretary Steverson speaking to the Press   

Liz Castro 
from Florida 
Beverage 
Association 
signing the 
Recycling 
Pledge 

Kim Brunson from Publix and 
President of Florida Recycling 
Partnership with Secretary 
Steverson  

Secretary Steverson and Keyna Cory speaking 
with Recycling Recognition Award Winners 



For membership information, please contact: 

Keyna Cory - Keyna@flrecycling.org - (850) 728-1054 
Post Office Box 10683 – Tallahassee, FL  32302 

Be Sure to Follow 
us on 

Mark Your Calendars: 

The workshop costs $35 to attend and will take 
place at: 
Florida Recycling Markets Workshop 
Wednesday, April 20  8:30 am to 3:30 pm 
Second Harvest Food Bank of Central Florida 
411 Mercy Drive 
Orlando, FL 32805 
Website: 
http://bit.ly/Recycling_Markets 

The Florida Recycling Partnership joined forces 
with Recycle Florida Today and the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection and 
hosted a webinar for recycling coordinators and 
others last December.  The webinar titled 
“Contamination:  A Growing Challenge to 
Reaching Florida’s 75% Recycling Goal”  was 
well received with over 75 people participating.  
Karen Moore from FDEP kicked off the webinar 
with Dawn McCormick of Waste Management 
giving the industry perspective on 
contamination.  She talked about getting back 
to basics to help eliminate contamination in the 
recycling bins.  Travis Barnes talked about 
Hillsborough County’s new recycling program 
and shared lessons learned.  Ron Hixon gave the 
small county perspective and discussed Santa 
Rosa County’s recycling program.  This is the 
first of a series of webinars by FDEP.  Florida 
Recycling Partnership will continue to work with 
FDEP and Recycle Florida Today on these 
valuable educational sessions. 

Wednesday, April 20th  

mailto:Keyna@flrecycling.org
http://bit.ly/Recycling_Markets


 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 
 
 
 

TAB 6 
LEGISLATIVE 



 
 
 
 

TAB 6A 
LEGISLATIVE: 

STATE 



 
 
 
 

Budget/Seaport Funding 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 
 
 
 

Port Related Issues 



FLORIDA H 0 USE o F REPRESENTATIVES 

HB 7061 2016 

1 A bill to be entitled 

2 An act relating to transportation; amending s. 311.12, 

3 F.S.; establishing the Seaport Security Advisory 

4 Committee directed by the Florida Seaport 

5 Transportation and Economic Development Council; 

6 providing for membership and duties; directing the 

7 council to establish a Seaport Security Grant Program 

8 to provide certain funds to specified seaports for 

9 certain security-related purposes; directing the 

10 council to adopt rules; amending s. 316.003, F.S.; 

11 revising and providing definitions; amending s. 

12 316.303, F.S.; providing exceptions to a prohibition 

13 of a viewer or screen visible from the driver's seat 

14 of a motor vehicle; amending s. 320.525, F.S.; 

15 revising the definition of the term "port vehicles and 

16 equipment"; creating s. 332.0012, F.S.; establishing 

17 the Florida Aviation Transportation and Economic 

18 Development Program within the Department of 

19 Transportation to finance certain projects at 

20 specified airports; requiring certain funds to be made 

21 available from the State Transportation Trust Fund; 

22 requiring an airport that receives funding to adopt 

23 procedures that comply with specified equal 

24 opportunity hiring practices; authorizing the 

25 department to require audits and adopt rules relating 

26 to such aUdits; creating s. 332.0014, F.S.; creating 

Page 1 of 104 

CODING: Words stFisksR are deletions; words underlined are additions. 

hb7061-00 

doug
Highlight

doug
Highlight



FLORIDA H 0 USE o F REPRESENTATIVES 

HB 7061 2016 

131 benefits of the department's adopted work program; 

132 directing the department to provide access to 

133 necessary data; requiring a report to the Legislature; 

134 amending ss. 212.05, 316.1303, 316.235, 316.545, 

135 316.605, 316.6105, 316.613, 316.622, 316.650, 316.70, 

136 320.01, 320.08, 320.0801, 320.38, 322.031, 450.181, 

137 559.903, 655.960, 732.402, and 860.065, F.S.; 

138 conforming cross-references; providing an effective 

139 date. 

140 

141 Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida: 

142 

143 Section 1. Subsections (5) and (6) are added to section 

144 311.12, Florida Statutes, to read: 

145 311.12 Seaport security.-

146 (5) ADVISORY COMMITTEE.-

147 (a) There is created the Seaport Security Advisory 

148 Committee, which shall be under the direction of the Florida 

149 Seaport Transportation and Economic Development Council. 

150 

151 

(b) The committee shall consist of the following members: 

1. Five or more port security directors appointed by the 

152 council chair shall serve as voting members. The council chair 

153 shall designate one member of the committee to serve as 

154 committee chair. 

155 2. A designee from the United States Coast Guard shall 

156 serve ex officio as a nonvoting member. 

Page 6 of 104 

CODING: Words stFiskSR are deletions; words underlined are additions. 

hb7061-00 

doug
Highlight



FLORIDA H 0 USE o F REPRESENTATIVES 

HB 7061 2016 

157 3. A designee from United States Customs and Border 

158 Protection shall serve ex officio as a nonvoting member. 

159 4. Two representatives from local law enforcement agencies 

160 providing security services at a Florida seaport shall serve ex 

161 officio as nonvoting members. 

162 (c) The committee shall meet at the call of the chair but 

163 at least annually. A majority of the voting members constitutes 

164 a quorum for the purpose of transacting business of the 

165 committee, and a vote of the majority of the voting members 

166 present is required for official action by the committee. 

167 (d) The committee shall provide a forum for discussion of 

168 seaport security issues, including, but not limited to, matters 

169 such as national and state security strategy and policy, actions 

170 required to meet current and future security threats, statewide 

171 cooperation on security issues, and security concerns of the 

172 state' s maritime industry. 

173 (e) The committee shall work closely with the United 

174 States Coast Guard, United States Customs and Border Protection, 

175 and the ports listed in s. 311.09(1) to advise, report to, and 

176 make recommendations to the council on matters relating to 

177 maritime security in the state. 

178 (6) GRANT PROGRAM.-

179 (a) The Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic 

180 Development Council shall establish a Seaport Security Grant 

181 Program. The council shall grant funds appropriated by the 

182 Legislature to the program for the purpose of assisting in the 

Page 7 of 104 

CODING: Words stFiskSR are deletions; words underlined are additions. 

hb7061-00 



FLORIDA H 0 USE o F REPRESENTATIVES 

HB 7061 

183 implementation of security plans and security measures at the 

184 seaports listed in s. 311.09(1). Funds may be used for the 

185 purchase of equipment, infrastructure needs, cybersecurity 

2016 

186 programs, and other security measures identified in a seaport's 

187 approved federal security plan. Such grants may not exceed 75 

188 percent of the total cost of the request. 

189 (b) The Seaport Security Advisory Committee shall review 

190 applications for the grant program and make recommendations to 

191 the council for grant approvals. The council shall adopt by rule 

192 criteria to implement this subsection. 

193 Section 2. Section 316.003, Florida Statutes, is reordered 

194 and amended to read: 

195 316.003 Definitions.-The following words and phrases, when 

196 used in this chapter, shall have the meanings respectively 

197 ascribed to them in this section, except where the context 

198 otherwise requires: 

199 (1) AUTHORIZED EMERGENCY VEHICLES.-Vehicles of the fire 

200 department (fire patrol), police vehicles, and such ambulances 

201 and emergency vehicles of municipal departments, public service 

202 corporations operated by private corporations, the Fish and 

203 Wildlife Conservation Commission, the Department of 

204 Environmental Protection, the Department of Health, the 

205 Department of Transportation, and the Department of Corrections 

206 as are designated or authorized by their respective department 

207 or the chief of police of an incorporated city or any sheriff of 

208 any of the various counties. 

Page 8 of 104 

CODING: Words stFiskSR are deletions; words underlined are additions. 

hb7061-00 



 
 
 
 

Miscellaneous   



 
 
 
 

Partner Issues 



      

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Ap
pr

op
ria

tio
n 

&
 

Pr
oc

es
s 

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

ify
 th

e 
st

at
e’

s 
ec

on
om

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
hi

gh
 w

ag
e 

jo
b 

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

m
or

e 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 a
nd

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

fu
nd

 th
e 

st
at

e’
s 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
oo

lk
it 

a 
ch

an
ge

 to
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

. T
hi

s 
pr

op
os

al
 

w
ill 

en
su

re
 s

ta
bi

lit
y 

fo
r b

us
in

es
se

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 d
ue

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

of
fe

r a
 c

le
ar

er
 b

ud
ge

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r l

eg
is

la
to

rs
 

en
tru

st
ed

 w
ith

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tin

g 
fin

ite
 s

ta
te

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
 T

hi
s 

in
vo

lv
es

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ch

an
ge

s:
 


 

C
re

at
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
 F

lo
rid

a 
E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
Fu

nd
 a

nd
 d

ed
ic

at
in

g 
a 

on
e-

tim
e 

$2
50

 m
illi

on
 to

 re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

Q
ui

ck
 A

ct
io

n 
C

lo
si

ng
 

Fu
nd

 a
nd

 a
llo

w
 th

os
e 

m
on

ie
s 

to
 s

ta
y 

in
 th

e 
fu

nd
 u

nt
il 

co
nt

ra
ct

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 a

re
 re

ac
he

d,
 e

lim
in

at
in

g 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
an

 e
sc

ro
w

 a
cc

ou
nt

. 
 


 

D
ed

ic
at

in
g 

th
os

e 
do

lla
rs

 to
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
Fu

nd
 fo

r m
or

e 
th

an
 a

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r w

hi
ch

 a
llo

w
s 

Fl
or

id
a 

to
 b

e 
m

or
e 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

on
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 
 


 

C
ha

ng
in

g 
th

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

Sp
ea

ke
r o

f t
he

 H
ou

se
 a

nd
 P

re
si

de
nt

 o
f t

he
 S

en
at

e 
si

gn
 o

ff 
on

 d
ea

ls
 

ov
er

 $
1 

m
illi

on
 w

hi
le

 g
iv

in
g 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 c

er
ta

in
ty

 b
y 

in
st

itu
tin

g 
a 

fiv
e 

da
y 

tim
el

in
e 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 o

r r
ej

ec
t a

 p
ro

je
ct

. 
 


 

H
av

in
g 

a 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r t

ax
pa

ye
r r

et
ur

n 
by

 c
ha

ng
in

g 
fro

m
 a

 5
 to

 1
 re

tu
rn

 o
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t f

or
 C

lo
si

ng
 F

un
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 to
 a

 fu
ll 

re
tu

rn
 w

ith
in

 1
0 

ye
ar

s,
 p

lu
s 

a 
te

n 
pe

rc
en

t a
nn

ua
liz

ed
 ra

te
 o

f r
et

ur
n.

  
 EF

I s
up

po
rt

s 
th

e 
re

va
m

pi
ng

 o
f t

he
 e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
s 

th
e 

G
ov

er
no

r’s
 b

ud
ge

t 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
of

 $
25

0 
m

ill
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 F
lo

rid
a 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
Fu

nd
. 

 

Pe
rf

ec
t B

us
in

es
s 

C
lim

at
e 

C
am

pa
ig

n 
an

d 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

pr
og

ra
m

 

 Fl
or

id
a 

ha
s 

an
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
on

go
in

g 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
st

at
e 

fo
r b

us
in

es
s 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

nd
 e

xp
an

si
on

, b
ot

h 
do

m
es

tic
al

ly
 a

nd
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
lly

, t
o 

ke
y 

au
di

en
ce

s.
 A

 2
01

2 
C

om
pe

tit
iv

en
es

s 
S

tu
dy

 s
ho

w
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

st
at

e 
w

as
 a

t a
 s

er
io

us
 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

 in
 it

s 
ab

ilit
y 

to
 c

om
pe

te
, b

ec
au

se
 n

o 
fu

nd
s 

w
er

e 
bu

dg
et

ed
 to

 “t
el

l t
he

 F
lo

rid
a 

st
or

y.
” E

FI
 le

d 
a 

pr
iv

at
e 

fu
nd

 
ra

is
in

g 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

to
 ra

is
e 

se
ed

 m
on

ey
 fo

r t
hi

s 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

an
d 

w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
th

e 
Te

am
 F

lo
rid

a 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

is
 in

iti
at

iv
e.

 F
or

 th
e 

fir
st

 ti
m

e,
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
le

gi
sl

at
ur

e 
fu

nd
ed

 th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 d
ur

in
g 

Se
ss

io
n 

20
15

.  
  EF

I s
up

po
rt

s 
th

e 
st

at
es

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n 
of

 $
8.

5 
m

ill
io

n 
re

cu
rr

in
g 

an
d 

$1
.5

 m
ill

io
n 

no
nr

ec
ur

rin
g 

to
 b

e 
se

t a
s 

re
cu

rr
in

g 
in

 o
rd

er
  t

o 
su

st
ai

n 
an

 o
ng

oi
ng

 c
am

pa
ig

n 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ef
fo

rt
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
st

at
e 

fo
r b

us
in

es
s.

 
  

20
16

 F
lo

rid
a 

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

LE
G

IS
LA

TI
VE

 A
G

EN
D

A
 

EN
TE

R
PR

IS
EF

LO
R

ID
A

.C
O

M
 



   

 
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Fl
or

id
a 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

A
ge

nd
a 

M
M

&
E 

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
U

se
 T

ax
 

 In
 2

01
3 

th
e 

Le
gi

sl
at

ur
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
on

e 
of

 G
ov

er
no

r S
co

tt’
s 

to
p 

pr
io

rit
ie

s,
 re

m
ov

in
g 

th
e 

sa
le

s 
an

d 
us

e 
ta

x 
on

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
ry

 &
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t. 
 H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 re

m
ov

al
 w

as
 o

nl
y 

fo
r a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 3

 y
ea

rs
. 

 EF
I s

up
po

rt
s 

a 
pe

rm
an

en
t r

em
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
ry

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
Sa

le
s 

an
d 

U
se

 T
ax

 (M
M

&
E)

.  
 

 
Q

D
SC

 
R

ea
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
Th

e 
Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

D
ef

en
se

 a
nd

 S
pa

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 T
ax

 R
ef

un
d 

(Q
D

SC
), 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

in
 1

99
6 

an
d 

su
ns

et
 in

 2
01

5,
 s

er
ve

s 
to

 
at

tra
ct

 n
ew

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

, h
ig

h 
w

ag
e 

jo
bs

 fo
r F

lo
rid

ia
ns

 in
 th

e 
de

fe
ns

e 
an

d 
sp

ac
e 

in
du

st
rie

s.
 T

ax
 re

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 

qu
al

ify
in

g,
 p

re
-a

pp
ro

ve
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 b

id
di

ng
 o

n 
ne

w
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

or
 c

on
so

lid
at

in
g 

ex
is

tin
g 

de
fe

ns
e 

or
 s

pa
ce

 
co

nt
ra

ct
s.

 T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
is

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 in
ce

nt
iv

e 
in

 a
 ra

pi
dl

y 
gr

ow
in

g 
se

ct
or

. 
 EF

I s
up

po
rt

s 
re

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
un

til
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
0 

fo
r t

he
 Q

D
SC

 p
ro

gr
am

; i
t i

s 
th

e 
on

ly
 d

ef
en

se
 c

on
tr

ac
to

r i
nc

en
tiv

e 
th

at
 h

el
ps

 to
 re

ta
in

 jo
bs

. 
 

VI
SI

T 
Fl

or
id

a 
Fl

or
id

a’
s 

to
ur

is
m

 in
du

st
ry

 re
m

ai
ns

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 a
sp

ec
t o

f F
lo

rid
a’

s 
ec

on
om

y,
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r f
un

di
ng

 V
IS

IT
 F

lo
rid

a.
 

EF
I s

up
po

rt
s 

th
e 

fu
ll 

fu
nd

in
g 

of
 V

is
it 

Fl
or

id
a 

fo
r 2

01
6-

20
17

 

Q
ui

ck
 R

es
po

ns
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 G
ra

nt
s 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
f w

or
ke

rs
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 b

e 
a 

cr
iti

ca
l p

ar
t o

f t
he

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 fu

ll 
fu

nd
in

g 
is

 n
ee

de
d.

  
Su

pp
or

t f
or

 fu
nd

in
g 

of
 Q

R
T 

gr
an

ts
. 

EF
I s

up
po

rt
s 

th
e 

fu
ll 

fu
nd

in
g 

of
 Q

R
T 

gr
an

ts
 fo

r C
ar

ee
rS

ou
rc

e 
Fl

or
id

a.
 

Sp
ac

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
 

Su
pp

or
t o

f S
pa

ce
 F

lo
rid

a’
s 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

ag
en

da
. 

 

B
us

in
es

s 
C

lim
at

e 
  

 
Su

pp
or

t o
f l

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

th
at

 a
dv

an
ce

 F
lo

rid
a’

s 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

en
es

s 
fro

m
 o

ur
 b

us
in

es
s 

ad
vo

ca
te

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

C
ha

m
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

, F
lo

rid
a 

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

ou
nc

il,
 F

lo
rid

a 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 1
00

, F
lo

rid
a 

Ta
xW

at
ch

 a
nd

 th
e 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

rs
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 F
lo

rid
a.

 

  En
te

rp
ris

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
A

ffa
irs

 T
ea

m
 

M
ik

e 
G

ris
so

m
: 

85
0-

76
6-

78
27

 
Je

nn
a 

Si
m

on
et

ti:
 8

50
-3

63
-5

85
3 



New Video Highlights Importance of Cutting Florida’s  
Burdensome and Costly Business Rent Tax 

Small Businesses, Job Creators and Business Groups Call for a One Percent Tax Cut 
 

TALLAHASSEE, Fla. (December 17, 2015) – A new video highlighting Florida’s 
burdensome and costly business rent tax was released today as part of a statewide 
campaign to encourage lawmakers to eliminate over six years this Florida-only tax 
starting with one percent this year.  
 
Coalescing around a common goal of making Florida’s business climate more 
competitive, small businesses, job creators and business groups, known as the 
Business Rent Tax Coalition, are collectively advocating for a one percent business rent 
tax cut. 
 

 
Click the image above, or watch the video here: <insert URL> 

 
“For Florida to be more competitive and inviting to business, we must cut the business 
rent tax,” said Carrie O’Rourke, Florida Realtors® vice president of public policy. 
“Adding sales tax to rent can mean the difference in whether a small business is able to 
grow and expand – or even if they can stay in business at times. We urge lawmakers to 
take action this year to cut the business rent tax by 1 percent, which will provide broad-
based tax relief for businesses across Florida, increase job opportunities and encourage 
economic growth.” 

 
Florida is currently the only state in the nation that charges a business rent tax. That 
means in Florida, businesses pay a six percent tax on the space they lease, including 



added costs to that lease, such as property taxes, maintenance and the cost of 
insurance.  
 
Florida’s business rent tax costs Florida businesses $1.7 billion every single year. A one 
percent reduction this year, as advocated by the Business Rent Tax Coalition, would 
keep $287 million in the hands of Florida’s job creators, allowing employers to hire 
additional employees, increase employee benefits and reinvest back into their 
businesses.  
 
The Business Rent Tax Coalition includes more than xx statewide, regional, and local 
organizations, including: 

 Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA) of Florida 
 Florida Chamber of Commerce 
 Florida Ports Council  
 Florida Realtors 
 Florida Restaurant and Lodging Association 
 Manufacturers Association of Florida 
 NAIOP of Florida 
 Bay County Chamber of Commerce 
 Bonita Springs Chamber of Commerce 
 Citrus County Chamber of Commerce 
 Daytona Regional Chamber of Commerce 
 Destin Area Chamber of Commerce 
 Flagler County Chamber of Commerce 
 Greater Boca Raton Chamber of Commerce 
 Greater Fort Walton Beach Chamber of Commerce 
 Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce 
 JAX Chamber 
 Lake Wales Area Chamber of Commerce 
 Lakeland Area Chamber of Commerce 
 Lauderhill Regional Chamber of Commerce 
 Manatee Chamber of Commerce 
 North Port Area Chamber of Commerce 
 Northern Palm Beach County Chamber of Commerce 
 Ocala-Marion County Chamber and Economic Partnership 
 Orlando, Inc. 
 Tampa Bay Beaches Chamber of Commerce 
 Upper Tampa Bay Chamber of Commerce 
 Wesley Chapel Chamber of Commerce 
 West Orange Chamber of Commerce 

 
Each member of the Business Rent Tax Coalition is actively engaging their grassroots 
member network and pooling resources to create awareness of this costly tax and 
engaging lawmaker support to cut – and eventually phase out – the Business Rent Tax. 
 



WHAT OTHERS ARE SAYING: 
 
Florida Chamber of Commerce: “With two out of three jobs being created by small 
businesses, reducing the business rent tax will help small businesses grow, benefit 
Florida’s families and make Florida more competitive,” said Mark Wilson, President and 
CEO of the Florida Chamber. 
 
Florida Ports Council: “Florida is working to be more competitive at all levels, including 
reducing the cost of doing business for our companies,” said Doug Wheeler, president 
and CEO of the Florida Ports Council. “We appreciate the efforts of Governor Scott and 
the Florida Chamber to eliminate the burdensome business rent tax and increase our 
ability to attract businesses to Florida.” 
 
Florida Restaurant and Lodging Association: “Burdening our businesses with an 
unnecessary rent tax cuts directly into state revenues generated by the tourism industry, 
which represents the state’s number one job creator,” said Carol Dover, President and 
CEO of the Florida Restaurant and Lodging Association. “By cutting the business rent 
tax, lawmakers will help ensure restaurants, hotels and attractions can continue to offer 
employment opportunities for Florida families and the dollars saved by our businesses 
can be put back in the pockets of taxpayers.” 
 
BOMA of Florida: (Quote pending) 
 
Manufacturers Association of Florida: “Manufacturers in Florida are growing.  When 
they grow they need more space.  Competing with others for land space to build and 
along with facing months and years of planning and permits forces them to turn to 
leasing and renting existing space for their expanding operations. When they realize 
Florida is the only state that charges sales tax on commercial rents and leases, they 
think twice about expanding here.  Reducing the tax will keep more of them in Florida 
and attract others that provide those well-paying jobs for Florida’s families,” said Nancy 
Stephens Executive Director, Manufacturers Association of Florida.   
 
NAIOP of Florida, Commercial Real Estate Development Association: “Elimination 
of just one percent of the business rent tax can put $287 million of revenue back into 
Florida's economy for job creation and expansion or to help with the ever rising cost of 
such things as healthcare for employees.” Nelson Bradshaw, President 2016 NAIOP of 
Florida, Commercial Real Estate Development Association. 
 
Orlando, Inc.: "Businesses throughout Central Florida are increasingly concerned 
about the business rent tax, which is why Orlando, Inc. is urging the Florida Legislature 
to take action to reduce this tax." Jose Fajardo, Executive Vice President, Orlando, Inc. 
 
Learn more about the Business Rent Tax Coalition by visiting http://cutmybizrent.tax/.  
 

http://cutmybizrent.tax/


 



FLORIDA 
Is The

ONLY STATE
With

A Business 
Rent Tax

And It’s Adding Up...
In Fact, It Costs Florida Businesses

$1.7 BILLION
Every Single Year.

But, If The Business Rent Tax Was

REDUCED BY JUST 1%
Businesses Across Florida Would Save

$289.5 Million ANNUALLY

What exactly 
does that mean?
Businesses  That Rent 

PAY A 6% TAX
On The Amount Of

Their Lease

6% SALES TAX

SHOP

Email Your Legislator
Urge Them To Support 

Business In Florida.

Ask Them To Support The Reduction Of 
The Business Rent Tax By 1%!



 

 

 

TALKING POINTS 

MANUFACTURING MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT (MME) 

PERMANENT SALES TAX EXEMPTION 

SB 98 BY SEN. HUKILL/HB 115 BY REP. MAGAR 

 

Currently, Florida law allows for a temporary sales tax exemption for the purchase of 

manufacturing machinery and equipment by manufacturers in NAICS Codes 31, 32, and 33.  

These bills would make the temporary exemption permanent. 

Number of Florida manufacturing establishments: 19,708 

Number of Florida manufacturing employees: 336,900 

Florida manufacturing average annual wage: $55,520 

Florida manufacturing multiplier: Each dollar of manufactured goods creates another $1.43 

of activity in other sectors, more than double the multiplier for services. 

Effect of temporary sales tax exemption: Since the tax exemption went into effect, taxable 

sales within the manufacturing industry have seen an 11.2% growth, as opposed to 8.7% 

growth in Florida’s economy as a whole during that same period. 

Benefits of a permanent sales tax exemption: 

 Equality - Levels the playing field among manufacturers, small and large. 

 Red tape - Eliminates red tape as no application to Florida Department of Revenue is 

required. 

 Streamlining – Because there is no paperwork required, small businesses can make 

their products and participate in this tax break at the same time. 

 Accountability – manufacturers can be audited at any time for eligibility. 

 Economic growth – Manufacturers are at the point where they need to update old 

technology they held onto in the downturn with new technology that will allow them to 

prosper, grow and compete in today’s global market. The tax exemption will help them 

do that quicker! 

 Certainty – A temporary exemption does not spur the economic activity that comes 

with long term planning for purchases; it only fuels short term purchasing. A permanent 

exemption, like that proposed in SB 98/HB 115, is needed for long term investment 

planning. 

11/24/15 



 

 

MANUFACTURING SALES TAX EXEMPTION   

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

 

1. What is the recent history of the manufacturing sales tax exemption for 
manufacturing machinery and equipment? In 2012, the Legislature changed a 
provision in s. 212.08 (5) (b), F.S., that provides a sales and use tax exemption for 
industrial machinery and equipment purchased by a new business, a spaceport business, 
or an expanding business. The expanding business exemption was changed to say that 
such business must show 5% more productivity because of the purchases in order to be 
eligible. Prior to that, expanding businesses had to show 10% more productivity. 
Expanding businesses also have to apply for the exemption and demonstrate the 
productivity in pre or post applications to the Florida Department of Revenue (FDOR). 
This provision is still in law and is the fallback provision if the Legislature does not renew 
the temporary exemption described below.  It is far inferior to the temporary exemption, 
implemented in 2014, for the majority of manufacturers, predominantly small 
businesses. 

 
In 2013 the Legislature added a temporary provision to the law in s. 212.08 (7) (kkk), 
F.S., making industrial machinery and equipment for manufacturers in NAICS Codes 31, 
32 and 33, in specific circumstances, exempt from the machinery and equipment tax 
completely, without having to make application to the FDOR.  That provision went into 
effect on April 30, 2014.  Also included in the exemption were mixer drums affixed to 
mixer trucks and their parts and labor. The exemption passed in 2013, was implemented 
in 2014 and is scheduled to expire on April 30, 2017. 
 

2. What is the benefit to the state? Jobs! Manufacturing will help balance the state 
economy to buffer the state from job losses during economic downturns, drive increased 
economic activity, increase exports, help realize return on investment in the ports and 
road infrastructure, employ graduates from high schools, colleges and universities in 
Florida, provide an avenue for success to students who choose not to go to college, 
grow supporting industries and services, drive down state costs for food, health and 
education, and drive up the opportunity for family financial security.     

 
3. What is the cost to the state?  Approximately $73 million in the first year according 

to the Revenue Estimating Conference, but the state is not collecting that tax now. The 
temporary exemption is already in place and would simply continue. 

 
 
 



2 
  

 
4. What does the current temporary sales tax exemption do for manufacturers? 

Allows all manufacturers in NAICS codes 31, 32, and 33 to purchase machinery and 
equipment without paying sales taxes on it and without an application to the state for 
pre or post approval.  

 

5. Why should it be made permanent?  It provides certainty to manufacturers, levels 

the playing field between large and small manufacturers, does not play favorites within 

the industry, streamlines the process for making a purchase, eliminates red tape, and 

will spur economic growth that will provide financial security for more Florida families. 

 

 

6. How does Florida compare to other southern states in promoting pro-
manufacturing tax policies?  Alabama, Arkansas, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, 
Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas and Virginia all provide tax 
breaks to manufacturers.  Some of these states provide full tax exemptions to 
manufacturers and others partial, but all of them rank higher than Florida in the amount 
of per capita manufacturing capital expenditures in the state.  

 

7. What manufacturing is covered by NAICS codes 31, 32, and 33?  The list is 

extensive but these three codes are the primary manufacturing codes established by the 

North American Industry Classification System (www.census.gov/eos/www/naics).  

Examples of manufacturing covered are food, beverage, textile and fabrics, apparel, 

leather, footwear, wood, paper, printing, petroleum, chemical, synthetics, agricultural 

chemicals, pharmaceuticals and medicine, paint and adhesives, soap and cleaning 

compounds, plastics and rubber, mineral products, glass products, cement and concrete 

products, lime and gypsum products, metal alloys, hardware, containers, machinery, 

parts, ventilation equipment, metalworking, engines, computer, electronics, audio and 

video equipment, semiconductors, navigation equipment, electrical equipment, 

household appliances, transportation equipment, aerospace products and parts, ships 

and boats, furniture, medical equipment and supplies, and more. 

 

8. Would small and large manufacturers be treated equally? Yes 

 

9. What is the advantage of this exemption over previous exemptions? The 

temporary exemption that we wish to make permanent alleviates the need for getting 

approval from the Florida Department of Revenue before or after a purchase is made.  It 

streamlines the process and allows small manufacturers to take advantage of it when 

they otherwise would not have the staff to navigate the application process.  It also 

does not play favorites for new businesses, expanding businesses, and favored sectors 

in the industry. 

 

10. Can we expect every manufacturer to run out and buy their equipment the 

day this is announced?  No. There will be a gradual uptick in manufacturers using 

this tax exemption.  Manufacturers slowly learn about tax exemptions available through 

http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics


3 
  

them over years.  Unless they belong to a manufacturing association or Chamber, or 

their business advisors tell them, it is unlikely they will know right away.  Slowly through 

word of mouth over the years manufacturers will come to know about the exemption 

and depend on it. Manufacturers plan their purchases months and years in advance.   

 

11. Why didn’t all the manufacturers in the state purchase machinery and 

equipment as soon as the temporary exemption was put into place? Some may 

be still be unaware, some have a schedule of purchases that may be three years from 

now, some are still recovering from the economy downturn, and others may be 

hampered by their purchases being planned four years out and the exemption being 

timed out in three years. Certainty is critical to purchase planning and a temporary 

exemption does not provide certainty.  

 

12.  Why should the state provide a sales tax exemption to manufacturers?  

Manufacturing is the backbone of a balanced, diversified economy.  Unlike tourism, 

when one manufacturing sector is lagging, another one is surging so that even within 

the manufacturing sector there is a natural balance, in addition to the balance it 

provides to our mainstays – tourism, agriculture and construction.  Further, it provides 

high paying jobs, is challenging our workers intellectually, and boasts the highest 

multiplier for the economy in Florida with every dollar of manufactured goods creating 

another $1.43 of activity in other sectors.  Manufacturing is the engine that drives 

exports, transportation of goods, the need for students with advanced skills and 

advanced degrees, entrepreneurism, research, and family financial security and wealth.   

 

13.  For the amount of sales tax the state would give up, what would the state 

gain?  The state would gain in overall economic prosperity statewide and in 

communities.  The manufacturers still pay tangible personal property taxes to local 

governments on the equipment they purchase.  The more they purchase, the more tax 

accrues to local communities.  Further, with manufacturing growth comes more and 

higher paying jobs.  Higher paying jobs mean that more people can take care of their 

health care, food and education needs, depending less on government subsidies.  The 

more people that are employed in well-paying jobs, the less demand there will be for 

public support which will drive state costs down instead of up.     

 

12.1.15 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

TAB 6B 
LEGISLATIVE: 

FEDERAL 



 
 
 
 

Federal Initiatives   



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 
 
 
 

Federal Issues   



 
 
 
 

FAST Act 
 



 
 

November 18, 2015 
 
House and Senate 
Surface Transportation Bill  
Conference Committee Members 
 

Re: Port Performance Act language contained in subtitle C of S. 1732 – the Senate six-
year transportation reauthorization legislation. 
 

Dear Surface Transportation Bill Conference Committee Members: 
 
Florida’s seaports would like to thank you for your efforts on behalf of this nation’s seaports. 
Florida’s waterborne trade is the backbone of our state’s economy, and is a critical gateway to 
international trade. Maritime cargo and cruise activities at our state’s seaports generate nearly 
700,000 jobs and produce 13 percent of the state’s GDP – representing almost $100 billion in 
revenue annually. 
 
We congratulate you on the creation of a comprehensive long-term transportation bill that 
includes freight mobility policy and funding. Your efforts to invest in this nation’s freight 
mobility infrastructure will create high-paying jobs and improve this nation’s competitiveness. 
We appreciate the hard work of every member on the Conference Committee to develop this 
vital infrastructure and economic development legislation.     
 
We do have one remaining concern as you move toward passage – inclusion of unnecessary 
port performance language to this legislation. As you may be aware, the agency tasked with 
implementing the new program within the USDOT (the Bureau of Labor Statistics) indicates 
that it does not have the maritime expertise or available funds to implement this new program. 
Furthermore, DOT substantiates the complexities involved in program implementation, 
including the lack of industry standards and data to support the metrics, the involvement of 
several federal agencies and need for extensive rulemakings, combined with the limited 
authority to compel private marine terminals to report data.  Inclusion of this “port 
performance” language provides nothing to ensure the efficient flow of commerce through our 
nation’s seaports. We strongly oppose the identification and use of specific “performance” 
metrics without a thorough vetting of whether those metrics will actually help create an 
efficient freight mobility infrastructure around the nation.  
 
We share the concerns of the retail industry concerning delays caused by labor negotiations on 
the West Coast. Unfortunately, the collection of random metrics such as average number of 
crane lifts, average cargo dwell time, average truck time, and average rail time, would have no 
impact on these contract negotiations.  
  



Page 2, FPC Letter to House Transportation re: Metrics 
 

Ordinary delays in the movement of cargo at our nation’s ports can be caused by a variety of 
reasons -- including advantageous business decisions identified by beneficial cargo owners. 
The collection of these random metrics at our nation’s seaports will provide no valuable insight 
or data to help resolve delays caused by troublesome labor negotiations. 
 
If Congress wants to evaluate whether port performance metrics are necessary, we would 
suggest that Congress or the U.S. Department of Transportation establish a working group of 
maritime professionals to identify the type of performance measures that should be collected to 
help foster the reliable and efficient movement of goods through our nation’s seaports. 
Thank you for your leadership and efforts to enhance this nation’s economy. We applaud you 
efforts to create crucial long term transportation legislation for this nation. We ask that you not 
place undue strains on a system that is already struggling from a lack of adequate funding for 
vital infrastructure projects, while simultaneously working harder every day to bring more trade 
and jobs to the United States. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
       
      _____________________ 
Paul Anderson, Chairman   Doug Wheeler, President and CEO 
Florida Ports Council    Florida Ports Council 
CEO Port Tampa Bay     
 



1120 20th Street, NW      Suite 500 North      Washington, DC 20036 
202-828-9100 phone      202-797-0020 fax      www.tradecorridors.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Coalition for America’s Gateways 
and Trade Corridors 

 
 
 

NASCO – North 
American Strategy for 
Competitiveness 
 
Northwest Seaport 
Alliance 
 

Ohio Kentucky Indiana 
Regional Councils of 
Government  
 

Orange County 
Transportation Authority  
 

Oregon Department of 
Transportation 
 

Parsons 
 

Parsons Brinckerhoff 
 

Port of Hueneme 
 

Port of Long Beach 
 

Port of Los Angeles 
 

Port Miami 
 

Port of Oakland 
 

Port of Pittsburgh 
 

Port of Portland, OR 
 

Port of San Diego 
 

Port of Seattle 
 

Port of Stockton 
 

Port Tampa Bay 
 

Port of Vancouver USA 
 

Puget Sound Regional 
Council 
 

RAILCET 
 

SANDAG - San Diego 
Association of 
Governments 
 

Southern California 
Association of 
Governments 
 

Supply Chain 
Innovation Network of 
Chicago- SINC 
 

Tennessee Department 
of Transportation 
 

Washington State 
Department of 
Transportation 
 

West Coast Corridor 
Coalition 
 

Will County Center for 
Economic Development 
 

Xerox State and Local 
Solutions 

AECOM 
 

Alameda Corridor-East 
Construction Authority 

 

Cambridge Systematics, 
Inc. 

 

Cascadia Center 
 

CenterPoint  
Properties Trust 

 

Chicago Metropolitan 
Agency for Planning 

 

City of Chicago 
 

City of Industry,  
A Municipality 

 

COMPASS – Community 
Planning Association of 

Southwest Idaho 
 

Dewberry 
 

Economic Development 
Coalition of  

Southwest Indiana 
 

Florida Department of 
Transportation 

 

Florida East  
Coast Railway 

 

Florida Ports Council 
 

Freight Mobility Strategic 
Investment Board 

(Washington State) 
 

Gateway Cities Council of 
Governments 

 

HERZOG 
 

Illinois Soybean  
Association 

 

Intermodal Association 
 of North America 

 

Jacobs Engineering 
 

Kootenai Metropolitan 
Planning Organization 

 

Los Angeles  
County Metropolitan  

Transportation Authority 
 

Majestic Realty Co. 
 

Maricopa Association of 
Governments 

 

Memphis Chamber of 
Commerce 

 

Metropolitan  
Transportation  

Commission 
 

National Railroad 
Construction and 

Maintenance Association 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
CAGTC summary of freight provisions in  

 

H.R. 22 Fixing America’s Surface Transportation 
(FAST) Act  

 

Conference Report Filed 12/1/15  
Senate Proposal – Developing a Reliable and Innovative Vision for the Economy (DRIVE) Act 

Passed July 30, 2015 
House Proposal – Surface Transportation Reauthorization and Reform (STRR) Act 

Passed November 5, 2015 
In General 
• Duration: Five Years; FY 2016 – FY 2020 
• $281 billion in contract authority, over five-year lifespan of the bill  
 
Freight Provisions (in brief) 

o Nationally Significant Freight and Highway Projects (Title I, Sec. 1105, page 
44): Freight-specific competitive grant program with broad applicant eligibility that 
provides funding for highway and bridge projects, as well as rail-highway at-grade 
crossing and grade separation projects. A total of $500 million over the six year 
period may be used on intermodal or freight rail projects on the National Multimodal 
Freight Network. Guarantees a total of $4.5 billion over five years to a freight-
specific competitive grant program: 

$800,000,000 for FY16 
$850,000,000 for FY17 
$900,000,000 for FY18 
$950,000,000 for FY19 
$1,000,000,000 for FY20        

o National Highway Freight Program (Title I, Sec. 1116, Page 92): Freight-specific 
formula program provided with $6.3 billion over five years. Funds apportioned 
based on current apportionment data; use of funds dictated by percentage of miles 
a state has on the Primary Highway Freight System, compared to total number of 
miles on the Primary Highway Freight System. 

$1,150,000,000 for fiscal year 2016; 
$1,100,000,000 for fiscal year 2017; 
$1,200,000,000 for fiscal year 2018; 
$1,350,000,000 for fiscal year 2019; 
$1,500,000,000 for fiscal year 2020; 

o Multimodal Freight Transportation (Title VIII, Sec. 8001, Page 783) 
o Multimodal Freight Policy (Secs. 7010-70103): Establishes a national, 

multimodal freight policy and requires all modes to be included in national 
freight strategic plan.  

o Multimodal Freight Transportation Planning and Information (Secs. 
70201-70204): Encourages States to establish state freight advisory 
committees and requires States that receive freight formula funding to 
develop state freight plans. Includes section on transportation investment 
data planning and tools. 

o National Surface Transportation and Innovative Finance Bureau (Title IX, Sec. 
9001, Page 803)  

o Establishes a Bureau to assist in working among modes to ensure 
expeditious and thorough consideration of freight projects applying for 
financing and funding opportunities available through US DOT.  

 
 
 

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/BILLS-114hr22eah/pdf/BILLS-114hr22eah.pdf
http://transportation.house.gov/uploadedfiles/fastact_xml.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/BILLS-114hr22eas/pdf/BILLS-114hr22eas.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/BILLS-114hr22eah/pdf/BILLS-114hr22eah.pdf


 2 

 
Nationally Significant Freight and Highway Projects (Title I, Sec. 1105, Page 44) 

 
CAGTC Analysis/Background: The Nationally Significant Freight and Highway Projects program is a megaprojects 
competitive grant program baring similarity to PNRS. The program first appeared, almost in its entirety, in the House STRR 
Act. The key difference is the program now includes a minimum grant award of $25 million (CAGTC requested an award 
minimum in its Conference Committee requests), as well as requirement that the projects should demonstrate shovel 
readiness (change highlighted below).  
 
The FAST Act program contains a total of $4.5 billion in funding over five years. PNRS eligibly is expanded upon; the FAST 
Act program applicant eligibility includes large MPOs, local governments and port authorities. Funding is available for highway 
and bridge projects, as well as rail-highway at-grade crossing and grade separation projects. A total of $500 million over the 
five year period may be used on intermodal or freight rail projects on the National Multimodal Freight Network. There is an 
additional 10 percent set-aside for freight projects that do not meet the minimum project size requirement, which is $100 
million. By contrast, the minimum project size requirement under PNRS was $500 million. Projects in rural areas must receive 
at least 25% of funding each year. 
 
Worth noting is that this program provides guaranteed funding from the Highway Trust Fund. Under MAP-21, PNRS was left to 
the will of appropriators and the program was not funded. 
 
This program also adopts a joint decision making approach whereby USDOT makes project selections and then submits them 
to Congress for review. Congress has 60 days to review the proposed awards. Congress may reject the awards en bloc by 
enacting a Joint Resolution. If the President vetoes the Congressionally-passed Joint Resolution, the project selections stand, 
unless Congress is able to secure a two-thirds majority required by the Constitution to overrule a Presidential veto.  
 
Funding  
(Page 19) 

$800,000,000 for fiscal year 2016 
$850,000,000 for fiscal year 2017; 
$900,000,000 for fiscal year 2018; 
($950,000, 000 for fiscal year 2019; and 
$1,000,000,000 for fiscal year 2020. 

 
Policy 
(Title 1, Sec. 1105, page 44) 
(a) ESTABLISHMENT.— 

(1) IN GENERAL -- There is established a nationally significant freight and highway projects program to provide 
financial assistance for projects of national or regional significance that will— 
(2)GOALS – The goals of the program shall be to – 

(A)  improve the safety, efficiency, and reliability of the movement of freight and people;   
(B) generate national or regional economic benefits and an increase in the global economic competitiveness 
of the United States;  
(C) reduce highway congestion and bottle-necks;   
(D) improve connectivity between modes of freight transportation; or  
(E) enhance the resiliency of critical highway infrastructure and help protect the environment;  
(F) improve roadways vital to national energy security; and  
(G) address the impact of population growth on the movement of people and freight.  

(b) GRANTAUTHORITY.— 
(1) IN GENERAL.—In carrying out the pro-gram established in subsection (a), the Secretary may make grants, on a 
competitive basis, in accordance with this section. 
(2) GRANT AMOUNT.—Except as otherwise provided, each grant made under this section shall be in an amount that 
is at least $25,000,000. 

(c) ELIGIBLEAPPLICANTS.— 



 3 

 (1) IN GENERAL.—The Secretary may make a grant under this section to the following:  
(A) A State or group of States. 
(B) A metropolitan planning organization that serves an urbanized area (as defined by the Bureau of the 
Census) with a population of more than 200,000 individuals.  
(C) A unit of local government or a group of local governments.  
(D) A political subdivision of a State or local government. 
(E) A special purpose district or public authority with a transportation function, including a port authority.  
(F) A Federal land management agency that applies jointly with a State or group of States. 
(G) A tribal government or a consortium of tribal governments. 
(H) A multistate or multijurisdictional group of entities described in this paragraph.  

(2) APPLICATIONS – To be eligible for a grant under this section, an entity specified in paragraph (1) shall submit to 
the Secretary an application in such form, at such time, and containing such information as the Secretary determines 
is appropriate.  

 
(d) ELIGIBLEPROJECTS.— 

(1) IN GENERAL.—Except as provided in sub-section (e), the Secretary may make a grant under this section only 
for a project that— 

(A) is— 
(i) a highway freight project carried out on the National Highway Freight Network established under 
section 167; 
(ii) a highway or bridge project carried out on the National Highway System including 

(1) a project to add capacity to the Interstate System to improve mobility; and 
(2) a project in a national scenic area; 

(iii) a freight project that is --  
(I) a freight intermodal or freight rail project; or  
(II) within the boundaries of a public or private freight rail, water (including ports), or 
intermodal facility and that is a surface transportation infrastructure project necessary to 
facilitate direct intermodal interchange, transfer, or access into or out of the facility; or 

(iv) a railway-highway grade crossing or grade separation project; and  
(B) has eligible project costs that are reasonably anticipated to equal or exceed the lesser of— 

(i) $100,000,000; or [ PNRS threshold was $500,000] 
(ii) in the case of a project— 

(I) located in 1 State, 30 percent of the amount apportioned under this chapter to 
the State in the most recently completed fiscal year; or  

(II) located in more than 1 State, 50 percent of the amount apportioned under this 
chapter to the participating State with the largest apportionment under this 
chapter in the most recently completed fiscal year.  

 
 (2) LIMITATION.— 

(A) IN GENERAL.—Not more than $500,000,000 of the amounts made available for grants under this 
section for fiscal years 2016 through 2020, in the aggregate, may be used to make grants for projects 
described in paragraph (1)(A)(iii) and such a project may only receive a grant under this section if— 

(i) the project will make a significant improvement to freight movements on the National Highway 
Freight Network; and  
(ii) the Federal share of the project funds only elements of the project that provide public benefits.  

(B) EXCLUSIONS.—The limitation under subparagraph (A)  
(i) shall not apply to a railway-highway grade crossing or grade separation project; and   
(ii) with respect to a multimodal project, shall apply only to the non-highway portion or portions of 
the project.   

(e) SMALL PROJECTS.— 
(1) IN GENERAL.—The Secretary shall reserve 10 percent of the amounts made available for grants under this 
section each fiscal year to make grants for projects described in subsection (d)(1)(A) that do not satisfy the 
minimum threshold under subsection (d)(1)(B). 



 4 

(2) GRANT AMOUNT.—Each grant made under this subsection shall be in an amount that is at least $5,000,000. 
(3) PROJECT SELECTION CONSIDERATIONS.— In addition to other applicable requirements, in making grants 
under this subsection the Secretary shall consider— 

(A) the cost effectiveness of the proposed project; and 
(B) the effect of the proposed project on mobility in the State and region in which the project is carried out. 

 
(e) ELIGIBLE PROJECT COSTS.—Grant amounts received for a project under this section may be used for— 

(1) development phase activities, including planning, feasibility analysis, revenue forecasting, environmental review, 
preliminary engineering and design work, and other preconstruction activities; and [In current PNRS law] 
 (2) construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, acquisition of real property (including land related to the project and 
improvements to the land), environmental mitigation, construction contingencies, acquisition of equipment, and 
operational improvements directly related to improving system performance.[In current PNRS law] 

 
(f) PROJECTREQUIREMENTS.—The Secretary may select a project described only if the Secretary determines that—  

(1) the project will generate national or regional economic, mobility, or safety benefits;  [In current PNRS law] 
(2) the project will be cost effective;   
(3) the project will contribute to the accomplishment of 1 or more of the national goals de-scribed under section 150 
of this title;   
(4) the project is based on the results of preliminary engineering;  [In current PNRS law] 
(5) with respect to related non-Federal financial commitments— 

 (A) 1 or more stable and dependable sources of funding and financing are available to construct, maintain, 
and operate the project; and  [In current PNRS law] 

(B) contingency amounts are available to cover unanticipated cost increases;  [In current PNRS law] 
(6) the project cannot be easily and efficiently completed without other Federal funding or financial assistance 
available to the project sponsor; and  
(7) the project is reasonably expected to begin construction not later than 18 months after the date of obligation of 
funds for the project.  

 
 (h) ADDITIONALCONSIDERATIONS.—In making a grant under this section, the Secretary shall consider—  

(1) utilization of non-traditional financing, innovative design and construction techniques, or innovative technologies;   
(2) utilization of non-Federal contributions; and  [In current PNRS law] 
(3) contributions to geographic diversity among grant recipients, including the need for a balance between the needs 
of rural and urban communities.  

 
CAGTC Analysis/Background: The FAST Act borrows AMPP’s 25 percent set-aside for projects located in rural area – the 
House STRR rural set-aside was only 20 percent. Additionally, the FAST Act increases the federal share of the cost of project 
from 50 percent to 60 percent and creates a limit on the “maximum federal involvement.”     
 
(i) RURAL AREAS.— 

(1) IN GENERAL.—The Secretary shall reserve not less than 25 percent of the amounts made available for grants 
under this section, including the amounts made available under subsection (e), each fiscal year to make grants for 
projects located in rural areas. 
(2) EXCESS FUNDING.—In any fiscal year in which qualified applications for grants under this subsection will not 
allow for the amount reserved under paragraph (1) to be fully utilized, the Secretary shall use the unutilized amounts 
to make other grants under this section. 
(3) RURAL AREA DEFINED.—In this subsection, the term ‘rural area’ means an area that is outside an urbanized 
area with a population of over 200,000. 

 
(i) FEDERAL SHARE.— 

(1) INGENERAL.—The Federal share of the cost of a project assisted with a grant under this section may not exceed  
60 percent.  
(2) MAXIMUM FEDERAL INVOLVEMENT.—Federal assistance other than a grant under this section may be used to 
satisfy the non-Federal share of the cost of a project for which such a grant is made, except that the total Federal 



 5 

assistance provided for a project receiving a grant under this section may not exceed 80 percent of the total project 
cost. 
(3)  FEDERAL LAND MANAGEMENT AGENCIES.—Notwithstanding any other provision of law, any Federal funds 
other than those made available under this title or title 49 may be used to pay the non-Federal share of the cost of a 
project carried out under this section by a Federal land management agency, as described under subsection 
8 (c)(1)(F). 

 
(k) TREATMENT OF FREIGHT PROJECTS.—Not-withstanding any other provision of law, a freight project carried out under 
this section shall be treated as if the project is located on a Federal-aid highway.   
 
(l) TIFIA. At the request of an eligible application under this section, the Secretary may use amounts awarded to the entity to 
pay subsidy and administrative costs necessary to provide the entity Federal credit assistance under chapter 6 of this title with 
respect to the project for which the grant was awarded.  
 
(m) CONGRESSIONALNOTIFICATION.—   

 (1) NOTIFICATION.— 
(A) IN GENERAL.—At least 60 days before making a grant for a project under this section, the Secretary 
shall notify, in writing, the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure of the House of Representatives 
and the Committee on Environment and Public Works of the Senate of the proposed grant. The notification 
shall include an evaluation and justification for the project and the amount of the proposed grant award.   
(B) MULTIMODAL PROJECTS.—In addition to the notice required under subparagraph (A), the Secretary 
shall notify the Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation of the Senate before making a grant 
for a project described in subsection (d)(1)(A)(iii). 

 (2) CONGRESSIONAL DISAPPROVAL.—The Secretary may not make a grant or any other obligation or 
commitment to fund a project under this section if a joint resolution is enacted disapproving funding for the project 
before the last day of the 60-day period described in paragraph (1). 

‘‘(n) REPORTS.— 
(1) ANNUAL REPORT.—The Secretary shall make available on the Web site of the Department of Transportation at 
the end of each fiscal year an annual report that lists each project for which a grant has been provided under this 
section during that fiscal year. 

(2) COMPTROLLER GENERAL.— 
(A) ASSESSMENT.—The Comptroller General of the United States shall conduct an assessment of the 
administrative establishment, solicitation, selection, and justification process with respect to the funding of 
grants under this section. 
(B) REPORT.—Not later than 1 year after the initial awarding of grants under this section, the Comptroller 
General shall submit to the Committee on Environment and Public Works of the Senate, the Committee on 
Commerce, Science, and Transportation of the Senate, and the Committee on Transportation and 
Infrastructure of the House of Representatives a report that describes— 

(i) the adequacy and fairness of the process by which each project was selected,if applicable; and 
(ii) the justification and criteria used for the selection of each project, if applicable.’’. 

National Highway Freight Program (Title I, Sec. 1116, Page 92) 
 
CAGTC Analysis / Background: While MAP-21 created a national freight policy, this proposal creates a national freight 
program.  
 
A freight formula program is established to support the national highway freight network. It is funded at $1.15 billion in FY16 
and eventually increases to $1.5 billion in FY20. The program is similar to that which appeared in the Senate DRIVE Act, 
except that the Conference Report administers this program through FHWA, as opposed to through the Secretary’s office. 
 



 6 

The amount of money each state receives through the freight formula program will be based on current apportionment criteria. 
Unlike the Administration’s proposal, the amount of money each state receives is not based on the number of freight facilities, 
miles of highway, or tonnage/value of freight moving within the state. 
 
Funding 
(Page 37)  
TOTAL AMOUNT.—The total amount set aside for the national highway freight program for all States shall be 

$1,150,000,000 for fiscal year 2016; 
$1,100,000,000 for fiscal year 2017; 
$1,200,000,000 for fiscal year 2018; 
$1,350,000,000 for fiscal year 2019; 
$1,500,000,000 for fiscal year 2020; 
  

Policy 
(Sec. 1116, Page 92) 
 (a) IN GENERAL.— 

(1) POLICY.-- It is the policy of the United States to improve the condition and performance of the national highway 
freight network established under this section to ensure that the national freight Network provides the foundation for 
the United States to compete in the global economy and achieve each goals described in subsection (b). 
(2) ESTABLISHMENT.—In support of the goals described in subsection (b), the Secretary Administrator of the 
Federal Highway Administration shall establish a national freight program in accordance with this section to improve 
the efficient movement of freight on the national highway freight network. 

(b) Goals.—The goals of the national highway freight program are— 
(1) to invest in infrastructure improvements and to implement operational improvements on the highways of the 
United States that— 

(A) strengthen the contribution of the national highway freight network to the economic competitiveness of 
the United States; 
(B) reduce congestion and bottlenecks on the National Highway Freight Network; 
(C) reduce the cost of freight transportation; 
(D) improve the year-round reliability of freight transportation; and 
(E) increase productivity, particularly for domestic industries and businesses that create high-value jobs; 

(2) to improve the safety, security, efficiency, and resiliency of freight transportation in rural and urban areas; 
(3) to improve the state of good repair of the national highway freight network; 
(4) to use innovation and advanced technology to improve the safety, and efficiency, and reliability of the national 
highway freight network; 
 (5) to improve the efficiency and productivity of the national highway freight network; and 
(6) to improve the flexibility of States to support multi-State corridor planning and the creation of multi-State 
organizations to increase the ability of States to address highway freight connectivity; and  
(7) to reduce the environmental impacts of freight movement on the national freight network. 

 
(c) ESTABLISHMENT OF A NATIONAL HIGHWAY FREIGHT NETWORK 
 
CAGTC Analysis/ Background: MAP-21 established a national freight network (NFN) to assist States in strategically directing 
resources to improve movement of freight on highways. The MAP-21 NFN consists of three components – a primary freight 
network (PFN), any portions of the Interstate System not designated as part of the PFN, and critical rural freight corridors. The 
FAST Act builds off the NFN created in MAP-21. It creates a framework for identifying critical urban freight corridors and 
considers portions of the Interstate System that don’t appear on the PFN. This is a very similar version of the National highway 
Freight Network that appeared in the Senate DRIVE Act. 
 

1) IN GENERAL.—The Administrator shall establish a national highway freight network in accordance with this 
section to strategically direct Federal resources and policies toward improved performance of the network. 
(2) NETWORK COMPONENTS.—The national highway freight network shall consist of— 

(A) the primary highway freight system, as designated under subsection (d); 



 7 

(B) critical rural freight corridors established under subsection (e);  
(C) critical urban freight corridors established under subsection (f); and 
(D) the portions of the Interstate System  not designated as part of the primary highway freight system.  

 
(d) DESIGNATION AND REDESIGNATION OF THE PRIMARY HIGHWAY FREIGHT SYSTEM.— 
 
CAGTC Analysis/ Background: The FAST Act Conference Report establishes a designation and redesignation of the Primary 
Highway Freight System (PHFS), which is essentially an improved Primary Freight Network (established under MAP-21). Both 
the Senate and House surface transportation proposals called for the designation of an improved PFN – the FAST version 
pulls provisions from both bills to do so. It borrows from the House’s requirement to initially designate the map as a 41,518-
mile network identified by U.S. DOT, but uses Senate factors for re-designation. Up to 3 percent of total mileage can be added 
to the map in subsequent redesignations. Unlike the Senate DRIVE Act, the Conference Committee’s FAST Act does not 
mandate the inclusion of all intermodal connectors on the Primary Highway Freight System. 
 

 (1) INITIAL DESIGNATION OF PRIMARY HIGHWAY FREIGHT SYSTEM.—The initial designation of the primary 
highway freight system shall be the 41,518-mile network identified during the designation process for the primary 
freight network under section 167(d) of this title, as in effect on the day before the date of enactment of the FAST Act. 
 (2) REDESIGNATION OF PRIMARY HIGHWAY FREIGHT SYSTEM.— 

(A) IN GENERAL.— 5 years after the date of enactment of the FAST Act, and every 5 years thereafter, 
using the designation factors described in subparagraph (E), the Administrator shall redesignate the primary 
highway freight system. 
(B) REDESIGNATION MILEAGE.— Each redesignation may increase the mileage on the primary highway 
freight system by not more than 3 percent of the total mileage of the system. 
 (C) USE OF MEASURABLE DATA.—In redesignating the primary highway freight system, to the maximum 
extent practicable, the Administrator shall use measurable data to assess the significance of goods 
movement, including consideration of points of origin, destinations, and linking components of the United 
States global and domestic supply chains. 
 (D)INPUT.—In redesignating the primary highway freight system, the Administrator shall provide an 
opportunity for State freight advisory committees, as applicable, to submit additional miles for consideration. 
(E) FACTORS FOR REDESIGNATION.—In redesignating the primary highway freight system, the 
Secretary shall consider— 

(i) changes in the origins and destinations of freight movement in, to, and from the United States; 
(ii) changes in the percentage of annual daily truck traffic in the annual average daily traffic on 
principal arterials; 
(iii) changes in the location of key facilities;  
(iv) land and water ports of entry; 
(v) access to energy exploration, development, installation, or production areas; 
(vi) access to other freight intermodal facilities, including rail, air, water, and pipeline facilities; 
(vii) the total freight tonnage and value moved via highways; 
(viii) significant freight bottlenecks, as identified by the Adminstrator; 
 (ix) the significance of goods movement on principal arterials, including consideration of global and 
domestic supply chains. 
(x) critical emerging freight corridors and critical commerce corridors; and  
(xi) network connectivity. 

 
CAGTC Analysis/ Background: This process for designating of critical rural and urban freight corridors for inclusion on the 
National Highway Freight Network is from the DRIVE Act. The one exception is the establishment of a limitation on the 
number miles these corridors can be – the addition is highlighted below.  
 
(e) CRITICAL RURAL FREIGHT CORRIDORS.— 

(1) IN GENERAL.—A State may designate a public road within the borders of the State as a critical rural freight 
corridor if the public road is not in an urbanized area and —  



 8 

(A) is a rural principal arterial roadway and has a minimum of 25 percent of the annual average daily traffic 
of the road measured in passenger vehicle equivalent units from trucks (Federal Highway Administration 
vehicle class 8 to 13); 
(B) provides access to energy exploration, development, installation, or production areas; 
(C) connects the primary highway freight system, a roadway described in subparagraph (A) or (B), or the 
Interstate System to facilities that handle more than— 

(i) 50,000 20-foot equivalent units per year; or 
(ii) 500,000 tons per year of bulk commodities; 

(D) provides access to— 
(i) a grain elevator; 
(ii) an agricultural facility; 
(iii) a mining facility; 
(iv) a forestry facility; or 
(v) an intermodal facility; 

(E) connects to an international port of entry; 
(F) provides access to significant air, rail, water, or other freight facilities in the State; or 
(G) is, in the determination of the State, vital to improving the efficient movement of freight of importance to 
the economy of the State. 

(2) LIMITATION.—A State may designate as critical rural freight corridors a maximum of 150 miles of highway or 20 
percent of the primary highway freight system mileage in the State, whichever is greater. 

(f) CRITICAL URBAN FREIGHT CORRIDORS.— 
(1) URBANIZED AREA WITH POPULATION OF 500,000 OR MORE.—In an urbanized area with a population of 
500,000 or more individuals, the representative metropolitan planning organization, in consultation with the State, 
may designate a public road within the borders of that area of the State as a critical urban freight corridor. 
(2) URBANIZED AREA WITH A POPULATION LESS THAN 500,000.—In an urbanized area with a population of 
less than 500,000 individuals, the State, in consultation with the representative metropolitan planning organization, 
may designate a public road within the borders of that area of the State  as a critical urban freight corridor. 
(3) REQUIREMENTS FOR DESIGNATION.—A designation may be made under paragraphs (1) or(2) if the public 
road— 

(A) is in an urbanized area, regardless of population; and 
(B)(i) connects an intermodal facility to— 

(I) the primary highway freight network; 
(II) the Interstate System; or 
(III) an intermodal freight facility; 

 (ii) is located within a corridor of a route on the primary highway freight network and provides an     
alternative highway option important to goods movement; 
(iii) serves a major freight generator, logistic center, or manufacturing and warehouse industrial land; or 
(iv) is important to the movement of freight within the region, as determined by the metropolitan planning 
organization or the State. 

(4) LIMITATION.—For each State, a maximum of 75 miles of highway or 10 percent of the primary highway freight 
system mileage in the State, whichever is greater, may be designated as a critical urban freight corridor under 
paragraphs (1) and (2). 

(g) DESIGNATION AND CERTIFICATION.— 
 (1) DESIGNATION.—States and metropolitan planning organizations may designate corridors under subsections (e) 
and (f) and submit the designated corridors to the Administrator on a rolling basis. 
(2) CERTIFICATION.—Each State or metropolitan planning organization that designates a corridor under subsection 
(e) or (f) shall certify to the Administrator that the designated corridor meets the requirements of the applicable 
subsection. 
 

(h) HIGHWAY FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION CONDITIONS AND PERFORMANCE REPORTS.—Not later than 2 years after 
the date of enactment of the FAST Act and biennially thereafter, the Administrator shall prepare and submit to Congress a 
report that describes the conditions and performance of the national highway freight network in the United States. 

 



 9 

(i) USE OF APPORTIONED FUNDS.— 
 
CAGTC Analysis/ Background: A state receives an amount of money for the freight formula program consistent with the 
amount of money relative to their existing apportionment. How the state may use those funds varies on the number of 
centerline miles they have the Primary Highway Freight System. A similar – but modified – system was created in the DRIVE 
Act.  
 
The formula for determining freight formula use looks like this: Total Number of miles within a state on the primary highway 
freight network DIVIDED BY total mileage of primary highway freight system in all states. If, for example, Hawaii has 100 miles 
on the primary highway freight network, and there are 30,000 miles in total of the primary highway freight network, the percent 
is 0.3%. This allows Hawaii to use its apportionment for any component of national highway freight network. Alternatively, for 
example, if Alaska has 1,200 miles on the primary highway freight network of a total 30,000 miles, then Alaska has 4% of total 
miles and may use its money for projects on the primary highway freight system, critical rural freight corridors, and critical 
urban freight corridors. 
 
The key difference between FAST and DRIVE is that the Conference Report changes the percentage of miles on the Primary 
Highway Freight System a state must have to be considered “high mileage” to 2 percent – down from 3 percent (change noted 
below). As in DRIVE, a state must have developed a state freight plan in order to receive funds through this program, but the 
bill allows for the multimodal component of the plan to be incomplete (addition of text highlighted below).  
 

(1) IN GENERAL.—A State shall obligate funds apportioned to the State under section 104(b)(5) to improve the 
movement of freight on the national highway freight network. 
(2) FORMULA.—The Administrator shall calculate for each State the proportion that— 

(A) the total mileage in the State designated as part of the primary highway freight system; bears to 
(B) the total mileage of the primary highway freight system in all States. 

(3) USE OF FUNDS.— 
(A) STATES WITH HIGH PRIMARY HIGHWAY FREIGHT SYSTEM MILEAGE.—If the proportion of a State 
under paragraph (2) is greater than or equal to 3 2 percent, the State may obligate funds apportioned to the 
State under section 104(b)(5) for projects on— 

(i) the primary highway freight system; 
(ii) critical rural freight corridors; and 
(iii) critical urban freight corridors. 

 (B) STATES WITH LOW PRIMARY HIGHWAY FREIGHT SYSTEM MILEAGE.—If the proportion of a State 
under paragraph (2) is less than 3 2 percent, the State may obligate funds apportioned to the State under 
section 104(b)(5) for projects on any component of the national highway freight network. 

(4) FREIGHT PLANNING.—Notwithstanding any other provision of law, effective beginning 2 years after the date of 
enactment of the FAST Act, a State may not obligate funds apportioned to the State under section 104(b)(5) unless 
the State has developed a freight plan in accordance with section 70202 of title 49, except that the multimodal 
component of the plan may be incomplete before an obligation may be made under this section.  

 
(5) ELIGIBILITY.— 
 

CAGTC Analysis/ Background: The eligibility project language that follows is borrowed from the now-repealed prioritization of 
projects to improve freight mobility section of MAP-21 (Section 1116). It is almost identical to the freight formula program 
language that appeared in the DRIVE Act. In addition to the eligibility laid out in MAP-21, this program would allow 
development phase activities, as well as electronic cargo and border security technologies that improve truck freight 
movement.  
 
As in DRIVE, the FAST Act provides a 10 percent set-aside for non-highway specific freight projects. However, FAST explicitly 
identifies “freight intermodal or freight rail projects” as those that qualify for this 10 percent set-aside. This addition is for 
clarification purposes and is noted below. 

 



 10 

(A) IN GENERAL.—Except as provided in this subsection, for a project to be eligible for funding under this 
section the project shall— 

(i) contribute to the efficient movement of freight on the national highway freight network; and 
(ii) be identified in a freight investment plan included in a freight plan of the State that is in effect. 

 (B) OTHER PROJECTS.—For each fiscal year, a State may obligate not more than 10 percent of the total 
apportionment of the State under section 104(b)(5) for freight intermodal or freight rail projects, including 
projects— 

(i) within the boundaries of public and private freight rail or water facilities (including ports); and 
(ii) that provide surface transportation infrastructure necessary to facilitate direct intermodal 
interchange, transfer, and access into and out of the facility. 

(C) ELIGIBLE PROJECTS.—Funds apportioned to the State under section 104(b)(5) for the national 
highway freight program may be obligated to carry out 1 or more of the following: 

(i) Development phase activities, including planning, feasibility analysis, revenue forecasting, 
environmental review, preliminary engineering and design work, and other preconstruction 
activities. 
(ii) Construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, acquisition of real property (including land relating to 
the project and improvements to land), construction contingencies, acquisition of equipment, and 
operational improvements directly relating to improving system performance.  
(iii) Intelligent transportation systems and other technology to improve the flow of freight, including 
intelligent freight transportation systems. 
(iv) Efforts to reduce the environmental impacts of freight movement. 
(v) Environmental and community mitigation of freight movement. 
(vi) Railway-highway grade separation. 
(vii) Geometric improvements to interchanges and ramps.  
(viii) Truck-only lanes. 
(ix) Climbing and runaway truck lanes. 
(x) Adding or widening of shoulders. 
(xi) Truck parking facilities eligible for funding under section 1401 of MAP–21 (23 U.S.C. 137 note) 
(xii) Real-time traffic, truck parking, roadway condition, and multimodal transportation information 
systems. 
(xiii) Electronic screening and credentialing systems for vehicles, including weigh-in-motion truck 
inspection technologies. 
(xiv) Traffic signal optimization, including synchronized and adaptive signals. 
(xv) Work zone management and information systems. 
(xvi) Highway ramp metering. 
(xvii) Electronic cargo and border security technologies that improve truck freight movement. 
(xviii) Intelligent transportation systems that would increase truck freight efficiencies inside the 
boundaries of intermodal facilities. 
(xix) Additional road capacity to address highway freight bottlenecks. 
(xx) Physical separation of passenger vehicles from commercial motor freight.  
(xxi) Enhancement of the resiliency of critical highway infrastructure, including highway 
infrastructure that supports national energy security, to improve the flow of freight.  
(xxii) A highway project or bridge, other than a project described in clauses (i) through (xxi), to 
improve the flow of freight on the national highway freight network. 
(xxiii) Any other surface transportation project to improve the flow of freight into and out of a facility 
described in subparagraph (B). 

(6) OTHER ELIGIBLE COSTS.—In addition to the eligible projects identified in paragraph (5), a State may use funds 
apportioned under section 104(b)(5) for— 

(A) carrying out diesel retrofit or alternative fuel projects under section 149 for class 8 vehicles; and 
(B) the necessary costs of— 

(i) conducting analyses and data collection related to the national freight program; 
(ii) developing and updating performance targets to carry out this section; and 
(iii) reporting to the Administrator to comply with the freight performance target under section 150. 



 11 

 (7) APPLICABILITY OF PLANNING REQUIREMENTS.—Programming and expenditure of funds for projects under 
this section shall be consistent with the requirements of sections 134 and 135. 

(j) STATE PERFORMANCE TARGETS.—If the Administrator determines that a State has not met or made significant 
progress toward meeting the performance targets related to freight movement of the State established under section 150(d) by 
the date that is 2 years after the date of the establishment of the performance targets the State shall include in the next report 
submitted under section 150(e) a description of the actions the State will undertake to achieve the targets, including 

(1) an identification of significant freight system trends, needs, and issues within the State; 
(2) a description of the freight policies and strategies that will guide the freight-related transportation investments of 
the State; 
(3) an inventory of freight bottlenecks within the State and a description of the ways in which the State is allocating 
the national highway freight program funds to improve those bottlenecks; and 
(4) a description of the actions the State will undertake to meet the performance targets of the State. 

(k) INTELLIGENT FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM.— 
(1) DEFINITION OF INTELLIGENT FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM.—In this section, the term ‘intelligent 
freight transportation system’ means— 

(A) innovative or intelligent technological transportation systems, infrastructure, or facilities, including 
elevated freight transportation facilities— 

(i) in proximity to, or within, an existing right of way on a Federal-aid highway; or 
(ii) that connect land ports-of entry to existing Federal-aid highways; or 

(B) communications or information processing systems that improve the efficiency, security, or safety of 
freight movements on the Federal-aid highway system, including to improve the conveyance of freight on 
dedicated intelligent freight lanes. 

(2) OPERATING STANDARDS.—The Administrator shall determine whether there is a need for establishing 
operating standards for intelligent freight transportation systems. 

(l) TREATMENT OF FREIGHT PROJECTS.—Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a freight project carried out under 
this section shall be treated as if the project were on a Federal-aid highway.’’ 
(b) CLERICAL AMENDMENT.—The analysis for chapter 1 of title 23, United States Code, is amended by striking the item 
relating to section 167 and inserting the following: ‘‘167. National highway freight program.’’. 
(c) REPEALS.—Sections 1116, 1117, and 1118 of MAP–21 (23 U.S.C. 167 note), and the items relating to such sections in 
the table of contents in section 1(c) of such Act, are repealed. 
 
CAGTC Note: the Senate DRIVE Act required a study of multimodal projects, to be completed within two years of the date of 
enactment of the bill. The FAST Act removes that requirement.   
 

Multimodal Freight Transportation (Title VIII, Page 783) 
 
National Multimodal Freight Policy 
(Title VIII, Sec. 70101, Page 783) 
 
CAGTC Analysis/ Background: While MAP-21 created a national freight policy, this proposal creates a national multimodal 
freight policy. This language would be added to subtitle IX of title 49, USC code.  
 
 (a) IN GENERAL.—It is the policy of the United States to maintain and improve the condition and performance of the National 
Multimodal Freight Network established under section 70103 to ensure that the Network provides a foundation for the United 
States to compete in the global economy and achieve the goals described in subsection (b). 
(b) GOALS. The goals of the national multimodal freight policy are- 

 (1) To identify infrastructure improvements, policies, and operational innovations that— 
(A)Strengthen the contribution of the National Multimodal Freight Network to the economic competitiveness 
of the United States; 
(B) Reduce congestion and eliminate bottlenecks on the National Multimodal Freight Network; and 
(C) Increase productivity, particularly for domestic industries and businesses that create high-value jobs; 

(2) To improve the safety, security, efficiency, and resiliency of multimodal freight  
(3) To achieve and maintain a state of good repair on the National Multimodal Freight Network; 



 12 

(4) To use innovation and advanced technology to improve the safety, efficiency, and reliability of the National 
Multimodal Freight Network; 
(5) To improve the economic efficiency and productivity of the National Multimodal Freight Network; 
(6) To improve the reliability of freight transportation; 
(7) To improve the short- and long-distance movement of goods that— 

(A) Travel across rural areas between population centers; 
(B) Travel between rural areas and population centers; and 
(C) travel from the Nation’s ports, airports, and gateways to the National Multimodal Freight Network;  

 (8) To improve the flexibility of States to support multi-State corridor planning and the creation of multi-State 
organizations to increase the ability of States to address multimodal freight connectivity; 
(9) To reduce the adverse environmental impacts of freight movement on the National Multimodal Freight Network; 
and 
(10) To pursue the goals described in this subsection in a manner that is not burdensome to State and local 
governments.  

(c) IMPLEMENTATION.—The Under Secretary for Policy, who shall be responsible for the oversight and implementation of 
the national multimodal freight policy, shall—  

(1) carry out sections 70102 and 70103; 
(2) assist with the coordination of modal freight planning; and 
 (3) identify interagency data sharing opportunities to promote freight planning and coordination.  
 

Section 70102. National Freight Strategic Plan  
(Title VIII, Sec. 70102, page 786) 
CAGTC Analysis/ Background: Adds all modes and nodes to national freight strategic plan and places emphasis on 
identification of key trade gateways and corridors. STRR and DRIVE language was similar – the FAST bill retains most of the 
requirements that appeared in those two bills but opts for the House timeframe for publication (two years as opposed to 
DRIVE’s three).  
 
(a) IN GENERAL.—Not later than 2 years after the date of enactment of this section, the Under Secretary of Transportation 

for Policy shall— 
(1) develop a national freight strategic plan in accordance with this section; and 
(2) publish the plan on the public Internet Web site of the Department of Transportation. 

(b) CONTENTS.—The national freight strategic plan shall include— 
(1) an assessment of the condition and performance of the National Multimodal Freight Network established under 
section 70103; 
(2) forecasts of freight volumes for the succeeding 5-, 10-, and 20-year periods; 
(3) an identification of major trade gateways and national freight corridors that connect major population centers, 
trade gateways, and other major freight generators; 
(4) an identification of bottlenecks on the National Multimodal Freight Network that create significant freight 
congestion, based on a quantitative methodology developed by the Under Secretary, which shall include, at a 
minimum— 

(A) information from the Freight Analysis Framework of the Federal Highway Administration; and 
(B) to the maximum extent practicable, an estimate of the cost of addressing each bottleneck and any 
operational improvements that could be implemented; 

(5) an assessment of statutory, regulatory, technological, institutional, financial, and other barriers to improved freight 
transportation performance, and a description of opportunities for overcoming the barriers; 
(6) a process for addressing multistate projects and encouraging jurisdictions to collaborate; 
(7) strategies to improve freight intermodal connectivity; 
(8) an identification of corridors providing access to energy exploration, development, installation, or production 
areas; 
(9) an identification of corridors providing access to major areas for manufacturing, agriculture, or natural resources; 
(10) an identification of best practices for improving the performance of the National Multimodal Freight Network, 
including critical commerce corridors and rural and urban access to critical freight corridors; and 
(11) an identification of best practices to mitigate the impacts of freight movement on communities. 



 13 

  
(c) UPDATES.—Not later than 5 years after the date of completion of the national freight strategic plan under subsection (a), 
and every 5 years thereafter, the Under Secretary shall update the plan and publish the updated plan on the public Internet 
Web site of the Department of Transportation. 
 
(d) CONSULTATION.—The Under Secretary shall develop and update the national freight strategic plan— 

(1) after providing notice and an opportunity for public comment; and 
(2) in consultation with State departments of transportation, metropolitan planning organizations, and other 
appropriate public and private transportation stakeholders. 

 
Section 70103. National Multimodal Freight Network 
(Title VIII, Sec. 70103, page 788) 
 
CAGTC Analysis/ Background: In addition to creating a National Highway Freight Network, the FAST Act creates a national 
multimodal freight network and adds all modes of freight transport to system. There is no cap to the number of facilities that 
can be added. Although this program does not contain any funding, a map showing network assets is a useful tool for 
investment decisions by private companies, States, localities, and through other Federal programs available. This element of 
the proposal contains many of the components CAGTC asked for in its February 2014 letter to U.S. DOT on the initial 
designation of the Primary Freight Network.  
 
This language largely borrows from the Senate DRIVE Act, which had a more fleshed out designation process to establish a 
National Multimodal Freight Network.  The Conference Report makes it the responsibility of the Under Secretary for 
Transportation policy, rather than the Secretary of Transportation, to identify such a map.  Additionally, FAST contains a new 
provision, creating an interim network, to be established within 180 days of bill passage, as well as a final network, to be 
established within one year of bill passage (changes/ additions highlighted below).  
 
This language would be added to Chapter 54 of subtitle III of title 49, USC code.  
 
 (a) IN GENERAL.—The Under Secretary of Transportation for Policy shall establish a national multimodal freight network, in 
accordance with this section— 

(1) to assist States in strategically directing resources toward improved system performance for the efficient 
movement of freight on transportation network; 
(2) to inform freight transportation planning; 
(3) to assist in the prioritization of Federal investment; and 
(4) To assess and support Federal investments to achieve the national multimodal freight policy goals described in 
section 70101(b) of this title and the national highway freight program goals described in section 167 of title 23.  

 (b) INTERIM NETWORK.— 
(1) IN GENERAL.—Not later than 180 days after the date of enactment of this section, the Under Secretary shall 
establish an interim National Multimodal Freight Network in accordance with this subsection. 
(2) NETWORK COMPONENTS.—The interim National Multimodal Freight Network shall include— 

(A) the National Highway Freight Network, as established under section 167 of title 23; 
(B) the freight rail systems of Class I railroads, as designated by the Surface Transportation Board; 
(C) the public ports of the United States that have total annual foreign and domestic trade of at least 
2,000,000 short tons, as identified by the Waterborne Commerce Statistics Center of the Army Corps of 
Engineers, using the data from the latest year for which such data is available; 
(D) the inland and intracoastal waterways of the United States, as described in section 206 of the Inland 
Waterways Revenue Act of 1978 (33 U.S.C. 1804); 
(E) the Great Lakes, the St. Lawrence Seaway, and coastal and ocean routes along which domestic freight 
is transported; 
(F) the 50 airports located in the United States with the highest annual landed weight, as identified by the 
Federal Aviation Administration; and 



 14 

‘‘(G) other strategic freight assets, including strategic intermodal facilities and freight rail lines of Class II and 
Class III railroads, designated by the Under Secretary as critical to interstate commerce. 

(c) FINAL NETWORK.—  
(1) IN GENERAL.—Not later than 1 year after the date of enactment of this section, the Under Secretary, after 
soliciting input from stakeholders, including multimodal freight system users, transportation providers, metropolitan 
planning organizations, local governments, ports, airports, railroads, and States, through a public process to identify 
critical freight facilities and corridors, including critical commerce corridors, that are vital to achieve the national 
multimodal freight policy goals described in section 70101(b) of this title and the national highway freight program 
goals described in section 167 of title 23, and after providing notice and an opportunity for comment on a draft 
system, shall designate a National Multimodal Freight Network with the goal of— 

(A) improving network and intermodal connectivity; and 
(B) using measurable data as part of the assessment of the significance of freight movement, including the 
consideration of points of origin, destinations, and linking components of domestic and international supply 
chains. 

(2) FACTORS.—In designating or redesignating the National Multimodal Freight Network, the Under Secretary shall 
consider— 

(A) origins and destinations of freight movement within, to, and from the United States; 
(B) volume, value, tonnage, and the strategic importance of freight; 
(C) access to border crossings, airports, seaports, and pipelines; 
(D) economic factors, including balance of trade; 
(E) access to major areas for manufacturing, agriculture, or natural resources; 
(F) access to energy exploration, development, installation, and production areas; 
(G) intermodal links and intersections that promote connectivity; 
(H) freight choke points and other impediments contributing to significant measurable congestion, delay in 
freight movement, or inefficient modal connections; 
(I) impacts on all freight transportation modes and modes that share significant freight infrastructure; 
(J) facilities and transportation corridors identified by a multi-State coalition, a State, a State freight advisory 
committee, or a metropolitan planning organization, using national or local data, as having critical freight 
importance to the region; 
(K) major distribution centers, inland intermodal facilities, and first- and last-mile facilities; and 
(L) the significance of goods movement, including consideration of global and domestic supply chains. 

(3) CONSIDERATIONS.—In designating or redesignating the National Multimodal Freight Network, the Under 
Secretary shall— 

(A) use, to the extent practicable, measurable data to assess the significance of goods movement, including 
the consideration of points of origin, destinations, and linking components of the United States global and 
domestic supply chains; 
(B) consider— 
 (i) the factors described in paragraph (2); and 
 (ii) any changes in the economy that affect freight transportation network demand; and 
(C) provide the States with an opportunity to submit proposed designations in accordance with paragraph 
(4). 

(4) STATE INPUT.— 
(A) IN GENERAL.—Each State that proposes additional designations for the National Multimodal Freight 
Network shall— 

(i) consider nominations for additional designations from metropolitan planning organizations and 
State freight advisory committees, as applicable, within the State; 
(ii) consider nominations for additional designations from owners and operators of port, rail, 
pipeline, and airport facilities; and 
(iii) ensure that additional designations are consistent with the State transportation improvement 
program or freight plan. 

(B) CRITICAL RURAL FREIGHT FACILITIES AND CORRIDORS.— As part of the designations under 
subparagraph (A), a State may designate a freight facility or corridor within the borders of the State as a 
critical rural freight facility or corridor if the facility or corridor— 



 15 

(i) is a rural principal arterial; 
(ii) provides access or service to energy exploration, development, installation, or production areas; 
(iii) provides access or service to— 
 (I) a grain elevator; 
 (II) an agricultural facility; 
 (III) a mining facility; 
 (IV) a forestry facility; or 
 (V) an intermodal facility; 
(iv) connects to an international port of entry; 
(v) provides access to a significant air, rail, water, or other freight facility in the State; or 
(vi) has been determined by the State to be vital to improving the efficient movement of freight of 
importance to the economy of the State. 

(C) LIMITATION.— 
(i) IN GENERAL.—A State may propose additional designations to the National Multimodal Freight 
Network in the State in an amount that is not more than 20 percent of the total mileage designated 
by the Under Secretary in the State. 
(ii) DETERMINATION BY UNDER SECRETARY.—The Under Secretary shall determine how to 
apply the limitation under clause (i) to the components of the National Multimodal Freight Network. 

(D) SUBMISSION AND CERTIFICATION.—A State shall submit to the Under Secretary— 
(i) a list of any additional designations proposed to be added under this paragraph; and                
(ii) a certification that— 
 (I) the State has satisfied the requirements of subparagraph (A); and 

(II) the designations referred to in clause (i) address the factors for designation described 
in this subsection. 

(d) REDESIGNATION OF NATIONAL MULTIMODAL FREIGHT NETWORK.—Not later than 5 years after the initial 
designation under subsection (c), and every 5 years thereafter, the Under Secretary, using the designation factors described 
in subsection (c), shall redesignate the National Multimodal Freight Network. 
 

Multimodal Freight Transportation Planning and Information (Title VIII, Page 797) 
 
State Freight Advisory Committees  
(Sec. 70201, Page 797) 
 
CAGTC Analysis/ Background: Current law encourages States to develop state freight advisory committees; the FAST Act 
continues to do so. The parameters of State Freight Advisory Committees stay the same under the FAST Act as MAP-21, 
except that increased encouragement of participation is given to freight railroads and third party logistics providers.  
 

(a) IN GENERAL.—The Secretary of Transportation shall encourage each State to establish a freight advisory 
committee consisting of a representative cross-section of public and private sector freight stakeholders, including 
representatives of ports, freight railroads, shippers, carriers, freight-related associations, third-party logistics 
providers, the freight industry workforce, the transportation department of the State, and local governments. 
(b) ROLE OF COMMITTEE.—A freight advisory committee of a State described in paragraph  subsection (a) shall— 

(1) advise the State on freight-related priorities, issues, projects, and funding needs; 
(2) serve as a forum for discussion for State transportation decisions affecting freight mobility; 
(3) communicate and coordinate regional priorities with other organizations; 
(4) promote the sharing of information between the private and public sectors on freight issues; and 
(5) participate in the development of the freight plan of the State described in section 70202. 

 
State Freight Plans  
(Sec. 70202, Page 798) 
 
CAGTC Analysis/ Background: FAST requires states to develop state freight plans in order to qualify for federal freight formula 
funding. It also adds a new requirement that the plans must include a list multimodal freight facilities in the state (not just 



 16 

highway facilities), as well as a list of critical rural and urban freight corridors. Finally, it adds a requirement that States should 
consult with their State Freight Advisory Committees in developing this plan, when applicable.  The additions/change are 
noted in yellow below. 

(a) IN GENERAL. Each State that receives funding under section 167 of title 23 shall develop a freight plan that 
provides a comprehensive plan for the immediate and long-range planning activities and investments of the State 
with respect to freight. 
(b) PLAN CONTENTS.—A State freight plan described in subsection (a) shall include, at a minimum— 

(1) an identification of significant freight  system trends, needs, and issues with respect to the State; 
(2) a description of the freight policies, strategies, and performance measures that will guide the freight-
related transportation investment decisions of the State; 
(3) when applicable, a listing of –  

(A) multimodal critical rural and urban freight facilities and corridors designated within the State 
under section 70103 of this title; and  
(B) critical rural and urban freight corridors designated within the State under section 167 of title 23; 

(4) a description of how the plan will improve the ability of the State to meet the national multimodal freight 
policy goals described in section 70101(b) of this title and the national highway freight program goals 
described in section 167 of title 23;  
(5) a description of how innovative technologies and operational strategies, including intelligent 
transportation systems, that improve the safety and efficiency of freight movement, were considered; 
(6) in the case of roadways on which travel by heavy vehicles (including mining, agricultural, energy cargo 
or equipment, and timber vehicles) is projected to substantially deteriorate the condition of the roadways, a 
description of improvements that may be required to reduce or impede the deterioration; 
(7) an inventory of facilities with freight mobility issues, such as truck bottlenecks, within the State, and for 
those facilities that are State owned or operated, a description of the strategies the State is employing to 
address those freight  mobility issues; 
(8) consideration of any significant congestion or delay caused by freight movements and any strategies to 
mitigate that congestion or delay; and 
(9) a freight investment plan that, subject to paragraph (c)(2), includes a list of priority projects and 
describes how funds made available to carry out section 167 of title 23 would be invested and matched; and 
(10) consultation with the State freight advisory committee, if applicable. 

(C) RELATIONSHIP TO LONG-RANGE PLAN. -  
(A) INCORPORATION.—A State freight plan described in subsection (a) may be developed separately from 
or incorporated into the statewide strategic long-range transportation plan required by section 135 of title 23. 
(B) FISCAL CONSTRAINT.—The freight investment plan component of a freight plan shall include a project, 
or an identified phase of a project, only if funding for completion of the project can reasonably be anticipated 
to be available for the project within the time period identified in the freight investment plan. 

(4) PLANNING PERIOD.—The freight plan described in subsection (a) shall address a 5-year forecast period. 
(5) UPDATES.— 

(A) IN GENERAL.—A State shall update a State freight plan described in subsection (a) not less frequently 
than once every 5 years. 
(B) FREIGHT INVESTMENT PLAN.—A State may update a freight investment plan described in subsection 
(b)(9) more frequently than is required under subparagraph (1). 

 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 

Water Resources &  
Reform Development Act  

(WRRDA) / HMTF  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 







St
at

e
N

am
e1

B
C

R
Fe

de
ra

l
N

on
-F

ed
er

al
Su

b-
To

ta
l

Fe
de

ra
l

N
on

-F
ed

er
al

Su
b-

To
ta

l
Fe

de
ra

l
N

on
-F

ed
er

al
To

ta
l

1.
  T

X
B

ra
zo

s I
sl

an
d 

H
ar

bo
r

3-
N

ov
-1

4
$9

0,
87

1,
00

0 
$1

3,
89

6,
00

0 
$7

6,
97

5,
00

0 
1.

5;
 6

.5
3

$1
16

,1
16

,0
00

 
$1

35
,8

36
,0

00
 

$2
51

,9
52

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$1

16
,1

16
,0

00
 

$1
35

,8
36

,0
00

 
$2

51
,9

52
,0

00
 

2.
  L

A
C

al
ca

si
eu

 L
oc

k
2-

D
ec

-1
4

$1
,1

48
,0

00
 

$9
47

,0
00

 
$2

01
,0

00
 

1.
2

$1
6,

70
0,

00
0 

$0
 

$1
6,

70
0,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$1
6,

70
0,

00
0 

$0
 

$1
6,

70
0,

00
0 

3.
  N

H
/M

E
Po

rts
m

ou
th

 H
ar

bo
r a

nd
 P

is
ca

ta
qu

a 
R

iv
er

8-
Fe

b-
15

$3
,2

90
,0

00
 

$1
,0

60
,0

00
 

$2
,2

30
,0

00
 

3.
1

$1
5,

58
0,

00
0 

$5
,1

90
,0

00
 

$2
0,

77
0,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$1
5,

58
0,

00
0 

$5
,1

90
,0

00
 

$2
0,

77
0,

00
0 

4.
  K

Y
G

re
en

 R
iv

er
 L

oc
ks

 a
nd

 D
am

s 3
, 4

, 5
, 6

 a
nd

 B
ar

re
n 

R
iv

er
 L

oc
k 

an
d 

D
am

 1
 D

is
po

si
tio

n
30

-A
pr

-1
5

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

N
/A

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

5.
  F

L
Po

rt 
Ev

er
gl

ad
es

25
-J

un
-1

5
$4

8,
24

0,
00

0 
$1

6,
86

0,
00

0 
$3

1,
38

0,
00

0 
2.

9
$2

20
,2

00
,0

00
 

$1
02

,5
00

,0
00

 
$3

22
,7

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$2
20

,2
00

,0
00

 
$1

02
,5

00
,0

00
 

$3
22

,7
00

,0
00

 
6.

  A
K

Li
ttl

e 
D

io
m

ed
e

10
-A

ug
-1

5
$3

24
,0

00
 

$1
,4

24
,0

00
 

--
0.

23
$2

6,
01

5,
00

0 
$2

,9
45

,0
00

 
$2

8,
96

0,
00

0 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$2

6,
01

5,
00

0 
$2

,9
45

,0
00

 
$2

8,
96

0,
00

0 
7.

  S
C

C
ha

rle
st

on
 H

ar
bo

r
8-

Se
p-

15
$1

08
,9

00
,0

00
 

$2
8,

00
0,

00
0 

$8
0,

90
0,

00
0 

3.
9

$2
24

,3
00

,0
00

 
$2

69
,0

00
,0

00
 

$4
93

,3
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$2

24
,3

00
,0

00
 

$2
69

,0
00

,0
00

 
$4

93
,3

00
,0

00
 

7
$2

52
,7

73
,0

00
 

$6
2,

18
7,

00
0 

$1
91

,6
86

,0
00

 
$6

18
,9

11
,0

00
 

$5
15

,4
71

,0
00

 
$1

,1
34

,3
82

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$6

18
,9

11
,0

00
 

$5
15

,4
71

,0
00

 
$1

,1
34

,3
82

,0
00

 

1.
  T

X
Le

on
 C

re
ek

 W
at

er
sh

ed
, S

an
 A

nt
on

io
30

-J
un

-1
4

$2
,1

43
,0

00
 

$1
,2

84
,0

00
 

$8
59

,0
00

 
1.

7
$1

8,
31

4,
00

0 
$9

,8
61

,0
00

 
$2

8,
17

5,
00

0 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$1

8,
31

4,
00

0 
$9

,8
61

,0
00

 
$2

8,
17

5,
00

0 

2.
  M

O
/K

S
A

rm
ou

rd
al

e 
an

d 
C

en
tra

l I
nd

us
tri

al
 D

is
tri

ct
 L

ev
ee

 U
ni

ts
, M

is
so

ur
i 

R
iv

er
 a

nd
 T

rib
ut

ar
ie

s a
t K

an
sa

s C
ity

s
27

-J
an

-1
5

$5
7,

56
5,

30
0 

$1
6,

87
6,

90
0 

$4
0,

68
8,

40
0 

3.
4

$2
07

,0
36

,0
00

 
$1

11
,4

81
,0

00
 

$3
18

,5
17

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$2

07
,0

36
,0

00
 

$1
11

,4
81

,0
00

 
$3

18
,5

17
,0

00
 

3.
  K

S
C

ity
 o

f M
an

ha
tta

n,
 K

an
sa

s
30

-A
pr

-1
5

$4
,0

74
,4

40
 

$1
,1

77
,6

60
 

$2
,8

96
,7

80
 

3.
5

$1
5,

44
0,

10
0 

$8
,3

13
,9

00
 

$2
3,

75
4,

00
0 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$1
5,

44
0,

10
0 

$8
,3

13
,9

00
 

$2
3,

75
4,

00
0 

4.
  T

N
M

ill
 C

re
ek

16
-O

ct
-1

5
$2

,3
90

,0
00

 
$1

,2
51

,0
00

 
$1

,1
39

,0
00

 
1.

9
$1

7,
75

9,
00

0 
$1

0,
74

5,
00

0 
$2

8,
50

4,
00

0 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$1

7,
75

9,
00

0 
$1

0,
74

5,
00

0 
$2

8,
50

4,
00

0 
4

$6
6,

17
2,

74
0 

$2
0,

58
9,

56
0 

$4
5,

58
3,

18
0 

$2
58

,5
49

,1
00

 
$1

40
,4

00
,9

00
 

$3
98

,9
50

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$2

58
,5

49
,1

00
 

$1
40

,4
00

,9
00

 
$3

98
,9

50
,0

00
 

$9
,9

23
,0

00
 

$5
,6

75
,0

00
 

$4
,2

84
,0

00
 

1.
7

6,
85

9 
ac

re
s

$5
,6

61
,0

00
 

N
/A

N
/A

$4
56

,0
00

 
$6

3,
00

0 
$3

93
,0

00
 

7.
2

1
$1

0,
37

9,
00

0 
$1

1,
39

9,
00

0 
$4

,6
77

,0
00

 
$1

99
,3

93
,0

00
 

$1
07

,6
94

,0
00

 
$3

07
,0

87
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$1
99

,3
93

,0
00

 
$1

07
,6

94
,0

00
 

$3
07

,0
87

,0
00

 

1.
  S

C
Ed

is
to

 B
ea

ch
, C

ol
le

to
n 

C
ou

nt
y

5-
Se

p-
14

$3
,4

67
,2

00
 

$1
,5

01
,0

00
 

$1
,9

66
,2

00
 

2.
3

$1
3,

73
3,

85
0 

$7
,3

95
,1

50
 

$2
1,

12
9,

00
0 

$1
6,

37
1,

00
0 

$1
6,

37
1,

00
0 

$3
2,

74
2,

00
0 

$3
0,

10
4,

85
0 

$2
3,

76
6,

15
0 

$5
3,

87
1,

00
0 

2.
  F

L
Fl

ag
le

r C
ou

nt
y

23
-D

ec
-1

4
$2

,3
72

,0
00

 
$1

,2
35

,0
00

 
$1

,1
37

,0
00

 
1.

9
$9

,2
18

,3
00

 
$4

,9
63

,7
00

 
$1

4,
18

2,
00

0 
$1

5,
39

0,
00

0 
$1

5,
39

0,
00

0 
$3

0,
78

0,
00

0 
$2

4,
60

8,
30

0 
$2

0,
35

3,
70

0 
$4

4,
96

2,
00

0 
3.

  N
C

B
og

ue
 B

an
ks

, C
ar

te
re

t C
ou

nt
y

23
-D

ec
-1

4
$1

4,
97

8,
00

0 
$6

,0
37

,0
00

 
$8

,9
41

,0
00

 
2.

5
$2

4,
26

3,
00

0 
$1

3,
06

4,
00

0 
$3

7,
32

7,
00

0 
$1

14
,7

28
,0

00
 

$1
14

,7
28

,0
00

 
$2

29
,4

56
,0

00
 

$1
38

,9
91

,0
00

 
$1

27
,7

92
,0

00
 

$2
66

,7
83

,0
00

 

4.
  N

J
H

er
ef

or
d 

In
le

t t
o 

C
ap

e 
M

ay
 In

le
t, 

N
ew

 J
er

se
y 

Sh
or

e 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t, 

C
ap

e 
M

ay
 C

ou
nt

y
23

-J
an

-1
5

$6
,2

52
,0

00
 

$2
,6

69
,0

00
 

$3
,5

83
,0

00
 

2.
3

$1
4,

04
0,

00
0 

$7
,5

60
,0

00
 

$2
1,

60
0,

00
0 

$4
1,

21
5,

00
0 

$4
1,

21
5,

00
0 

$8
2,

43
0,

00
0 

$5
5,

25
5,

00
0 

$4
8,

77
5,

00
0 

$1
04

,0
30

,0
00

 

5.
  L

A
W

es
t S

ho
re

 L
ak

e 
Po

nt
ch

ar
tra

in
12

-J
un

-1
5

$9
7,

84
0,

00
0 

$3
3,

95
0,

00
0 

$6
3,

89
0,

00
0 

2.
9

$4
66

,7
60

,0
00

 
$2

51
,3

30
,0

00
 

$7
18

,0
90

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$4

66
,7

60
,0

00
 

$2
51

,3
30

,0
00

 
$7

18
,0

90
,0

00
 

5
$1

24
,9

09
,2

00
 

$4
5,

39
2,

00
0 

$7
9,

51
7,

20
0 

$5
28

,0
15

,1
50

 
$2

84
,3

12
,8

50
 

$8
12

,3
28

,0
00

 
$1

87
,7

04
,0

00
 

$1
87

,7
04

,0
00

 
$3

75
,4

08
,0

00
 

$7
15

,7
19

,1
50

 
$4

72
,0

16
,8

50
 

$1
,1

87
,7

36
,0

00
 

1.
  F

L
C

en
tra

l E
ve

rg
la

de
s P

la
nn

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t, 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 E

ve
rg

la
de

s 
R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
Pl

an
, C

en
tra

l a
nd

 S
ou

th
er

n 
Fl

or
id

a 
Pr

oj
ec

t
23

-D
ec

-1
4

1.
5 

m
ill

io
n 

ac
re

s
$1

02
,6

00
,0

00
 

N
/A

N
/A

$9
76

,3
75

,0
00

 
$9

74
,6

25
,0

00
 

$1
,9

51
,0

00
,0

00
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$9
76

,3
75

,0
00

 
$9

74
,6

25
,0

00
 

$1
,9

51
,0

00
,0

00
 

1
$9

76
,3

75
,0

00
 

$9
74

,6
25

,0
00

 
$1

,9
51

,0
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$9

76
,3

75
,0

00
 

$9
74

,6
25

,0
00

 
$1

,9
51

,0
00

,0
00

 
18

 
$4

54
,2

33
,9

40
 

$1
39

,5
67

,5
60

 
$3

21
,4

63
,3

80
 

$2
,5

81
,2

43
,2

50
 

$2
,0

22
,5

03
,7

50
 

$4
,6

03
,7

47
,0

00
 

$1
87

,7
04

,0
00

 
$1

87
,7

04
,0

00
 

$3
75

,4
08

,0
00

 
$2

,7
68

,9
47

,2
50

 
$2

,2
10

,2
07

,7
50

 
$4

,9
79

,1
55

,0
00

 

N
ot

es
:

1   T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 n
am

es
 in

 th
e 

ta
bl

e 
ar

e 
hy

pe
rli

nk
s t

o 
th

e 
si

gn
ed

 C
hi

ef
's 

R
ep

or
ts

.
2
  B

en
ef

its
 fo

r E
N

V
 p

ro
je

ct
s a

re
 to

ta
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l b

en
ef

its
.

3
  B

en
ef

it 
to

 c
os

t r
at

io
 u

si
ng

 a
llo

ca
bl

e 
be

ne
fit

s u
nd

er
 S

ec
tio

n 
60

01
 o

f P
.L

. 1
09

-1
3.

4
  T

ot
al

 a
nn

ua
l b

en
ef

its
 a

nd
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 n
et

 b
en

ef
its

 d
o 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
 E

N
V

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
5
  A

nn
ua

l b
en

ef
its

 a
nd

 c
os

ts
 fo

r U
pp

er
 D

es
 P

la
in

es
 a

re
 se

pe
ra

te
d 

fo
r f

lo
od

 ri
sk

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

ec
os

ys
te

m
 re

st
or

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 re
sp

ec
tiv

el
y.

To
ta

l F
R

M

P
o

st
 W

R
R

D
A

 1
4 

Si
gn

e
d

 C
h

ie
f'

s 
R

e
p

o
rt

s

D
at

e 
of

 R
ep

or
t o

f C
hi

ef
 o

f E
ng

in
ee

rs
A

nn
ua

l B
en

ef
its

2
A

nn
ua

l C
os

ts
N

et
 B

en
ef

its
Es

tim
at

ed
 F

ir
st

 C
os

ts
Es

tim
at

ed
 R

en
ou

ri
sh

m
en

t C
os

ts
Es

tim
at

ed
 T

ot
al

 C
os

ts

N
av

ig
at

io
n

To
ta

l N
av

ig
at

io
n

FR
M

To
ta

l H
SD

R
R

FR
M

 &
 E

N
V

1.
  I

L 
&

 W
I

U
pp

er
 D

es
 P

la
in

es
 R

iv
er

 a
nd

 T
rib

ut
ar

ie
s5

8-
Ju

n-
15

$1
99

,3
93

,0
00

 
$1

07
,6

94
,0

00
 

$3
07

,0
87

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$0

 
$1

99
,3

93
,0

00
 

$1
07

,6
94

,0
00

 

To
ta

l C
hi

ef
's 

R
ep

or
ts

 P
os

t-W
R

R
D

A
 2

01
44

$3
07

,0
87

,0
00

 

To
ta

l F
R

M
 &

 E
N

V
H

SD
R

R

EN
V

To
ta

l E
N

V

1
2/

1
1/

2
01

5,
 4

:2
2

 P
M

C
h

ie
f'

s 
R

e
p

o
rt

s

http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/Brazos-Nov2014.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/Calcasieu-Dec2014.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/PortsmouthHarbor2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/Green and Barren Rivers 2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/Green and Barren Rivers 2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/PortEverglades2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/LittleDiomede2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/LeaonCreek-Jun2014.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/KansasCity2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/KansasCity2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/ManhattanKS2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/EdistoSept2014.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/FlaglerCounty-Dec2014.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/BogueBanks-Dec2014.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/NewJerseyShoreProtection2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/NewJerseyShoreProtection2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/WestShoreLakePontchartrain2015.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/CentralEverglades-Dec2014.pdf
http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ChiefReports/CentralEverglades-Dec2014.pdf
javascript:MM_openBrWindow('library/ChiefReports/UpperDesPlainesRiver2015.pdf','','toolbar=yes,location=yes,status=yes,menubar=yes,scrollbars=yes,resizable=yes')
javascript:MM_openBrWindow('library/ChiefReports/UpperDesPlainesRiver2015.pdf','','toolbar=yes,location=yes,status=yes,menubar=yes,scrollbars=yes,resizable=yes')


Report to Congress on Future Water 
Resources Development

February 2015 



Report to Congress on Future Water Resources Development

Section 7001 of WRRDA 2014 requires that the Secretary of the Army annually submit to Congress, 
a report that identifies potential future water resources development through completed feasibility 
reports, proposed feasibility studies, and proposed modifications to authorized projects or studies. 
Section 7001 requires that the Secretary annually publish a notice in the Federal Register requesting 
proposals from non-Federal interests and certify that those proposals included in the annual report 
meet the criteria established by Congress in that section. The report reflects information provided by 
non-Federal interests in response to that notice.    

On 5 August 2014, the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) published in the Federal 
Register (http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2014-08-05/pdf/2014-18495.pdf), a notice for proposals 
from non-Federal interests by 3 December 2014.  The proposal information received from non-
Federal interests was reviewed to determine if it met the following criteria: 

A.  related to USACE authorities and one or more of the core missions of flood risk management, 
navigation, or ecosystem restoration;   
B. required to have specific Congressional authorization, including  an Act of Congress;  
C. not previously Congressionally authorized;  
D. have not been included in any previous annual report; and 
E. able to be carried out by the USACE, if authorized.

Of the 114 proposals received, 59 were proposals for new feasibility studies, 53 were proposals for 
modifications to existing projects or changes to legislation, and two were completed feasibility 
reports that are currently undergoing Army review.  Of these 114 proposals, 19 met the criteria and 
are listed in the Annual Report Table.  The remaining 95 proposals that did not meet the criteria are 
captured in the Appendix with an explanation of which specific criteria were not met. (All 114 
proposals provided by non-Federal interests are also available at 
http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/CivilWorks/ProjectPlanning/LegislativeLinks.aspx.)   The 
primary reason proposals are included in the Appendix is because there is already an existing 
specific or general authority, such as Section 216 of the Flood Control Act of 1970.   

Upon reviewing the proposals, it has been determined that there are many variances in how 
information was provided by the non-Federal interests.  For example, an area of concern is the cost 
information provided by non-Federal interests, which appears inconsistent across the proposals and 
is generally without backup on how the costs were determined. Some proposals included only costs 
related to conducting a feasibility study while others included the cost of construction.  Another issue 
is that some of the proposals may have included all or a portion of the Federal cost only. These 
issues make it difficult for USACE to validate and understand the projected numbers and other 
information provided by non-Federal interests and therefore it is premature to provide it at this time.  

In addition, please note that a Chief’s Report does not indicate the review process has been 
completed.  There are many ongoing USACE feasibility studies, as well as studies with a Chief’s 
Report that are still undergoing review.  In two cases, parties responding to the Federal Register 
notice proposed reports that USACE has completed Chief’s Reports and that are now in the review 
process. Seven other Chief’s Reports have been signed but were not proposed by non-Federal 
interests. 

The Assistant Secretary of the Army (Civil Works) certifies that, based on the information received 
from the non-Federal interests, each proposed feasibility study and proposed modification to an 
authorized water resources development project or feasibility study included in this report meets the 
criteria established in Section 7001. 



2

This report is in response to the requirements of Section 7001 and does not reflect program, policy, 
and budgeting priorities.  The information provided by the non-Federal interests has not been 

revised or developed by USACE or Army and is not endorsed by USACE or Army. 



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Le
tt
er

(s
)

of
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

CA
De

lR
os
a
Dr
ai
na
ge

Ar
ea

Fe
as

St
ud

y
Sa
n
Be

rn
ar
di
no

Co
un

ty
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lD

ist
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

ob
ta
in
da
ta

an
d
as
sis
ti
n
fe
as
ib
ili
ty

le
ve
lw

or
k
to

al
le
vi
at
e
th
e
flo

od
iss
ue

st
hr
ou

gh
ou

tt
he

w
at
er
sh
ed

an
d

pr
ov
id
e
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
le
nh

an
ce
m
en

ts
w
he

re
po

ss
ib
le
.

Pu
bl
ic
he

al
th

an
d
sa
fe
ty
;f
lo
od

pr
ot
ec
tio

n;
in
cr
ea
se
d
ec
on

om
ic

ac
tiv

ity

Y

CA
M
iss
io
n
Za
nj
a
Dr
ai
na
ge

Ar
ea

Fe
as

St
ud

y
Sa
n
Be

rn
ar
di
no

Co
un

ty
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lD

ist
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

ob
ta
in
da
ta

an
d
as
sis
ti
n
fe
as
ib
ili
ty

le
ve
lw

or
k
to

al
le
vi
at
e
th
e
flo

od
iss
ue

st
hr
ou

gh
ou

tt
he

w
at
er
sh
ed

an
d

pr
ov
id
e
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
le
nh

an
ce
m
en

ts
w
he

re
po

ss
ib
le
.

Pu
bl
ic
he

al
th

an
d
sa
fe
ty
;f
lo
od

pr
ot
ec
tio

n;
in
cr
ea
se
d
ec
on

om
ic

ac
tiv

ity

Y

LA
St
.T
am

m
an
y
Pa
ris
h

Go
ve
rn
m
en

t
Co

m
pr
eh

en
siv

e
Co

as
ta
l

M
as
te
rP

la
n
Pr
oj
ec
t

St
.T
am

m
an
y
Pa
ris
h

Go
ve
rn
m
en

t
Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
FR
M
;E
co
sy
st
em

Re
st
or
at
io
n
(m

ar
sh
es
);
fis
he

rie
s

Fa
ci
lit
at
e
be

tt
er

w
at
er

ex
ch
an
ge

an
d
fis
he

rie
s;
as

w
el
la
si
m
pr
ov
e

FR
M

N

N
Y

Si
lv
er

Cr
ee
k

FR
M
/E
nv
iro

Re
st
or
at
io
n

Dr
ed

gi
ng

Fe
as
.S
tu
dy

Ch
au
ta
uq

ua
Co

un
ty

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
As
se
ss
th
e
fe
as
ib
ili
ty

of
dr
ed

gi
ng

th
e
m
ou

th
of

Si
lv
er

Cr
ee
k
(w

he
re

it
en

te
rs
La
ke

Er
ie
)a
nd

re
co
m
m
en

d
a

st
ra
te
gy

to
m
in
im

ize
flo

od
in
g
as

a
re
su
lt
of

ic
e
an
d

de
br
is
ja
m
s,
an
d
to

im
pr
ov
e
hy
dr
au
lic

ca
pa
ci
ty
,f
ish

pa
ss
ag
e
an
d
ha
bi
ta
t.

In
cr
ea
se

th
e
pr
ob

ab
ili
ty

th
at

ad
di
tio

na
le
ffe

ct
iv
e

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
lr
es
to
ra
tio

n
pr
oj
ec
ts
w
ill
be

fu
nd

ed
an
d

co
ns
tr
uc
te
d
in
th
e
pr
oj
ec
t

w
at
er
sh
ed

;P
ro
te
ct
io
n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty

th
ro
ug
h

im
pr
ov
ed

w
at
er

qu
al
ity

,f
ish

ha
bi
ta
ta

nd
re
du

ce
d
ris
ke
d
of

flo
od

in
g
an
d
ha
za
rd
st
o

re
cr
ea
tio

na
lb
oa
te
rs
.

Y

An
nu

al
Re

po
rt

In
cl
ud

ed
in
th
is
An

nu
al
Re

po
rt
is
a
lis
tin

g
of

th
e
pr
op

os
al
st
ha
th

av
e
be

en
de

te
rm

in
ed

as
m
ee
tin

g
th
e
cr
ite

ria
in
W
RR

DA
20

14
Se
ct
io
n
70

01
.
Th
is
ta
bl
e
su
m
m
ar
ize

st
he

in
fo
rm

at
io
n

pr
ov
id
ed

by
th
e
N
on

Fe
de

ra
li
nt
er
es
ts
an
d
th
er
e
ar
e
va
ria

nc
es

in
ho

w
th
e
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
w
as

pr
ov
id
ed

by
th
e
N
on

Fe
de

ra
li
nt
er
es
ts
.

3



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Le
tt
er

(s
)

of
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

PR
Pu

er
to

Ri
co

Is
la
nd

W
id
e

Be
ac
h
Er
os
io
n
an
d
St
or
m

Da
m
ag
e
Re

du
ct
io
n
St
ud

y

De
pa
rt
m
en

to
f

N
at
ur
al
an
d

En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l

Re
so
ur
ce
s(
DN

ER
)

of
Pu

er
to

Ri
co

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

as
se
ss
Is
la
nd

w
id
e
co
as
ta
la
nd

be
ac
h
er
os
io
n;

fo
rm

ul
at
e
st
or
m

da
m
ag
e
re
du

ct
io
n
st
ra
te
gi
es

su
ch

as
be

ac
h
no

ur
ish

m
en

t.

Sh
or
el
in
e
pr
ot
ec
tio

n;
re
cr
ea
tio

n
an
d
to
ur
ism

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
;

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

cr
iti
ca
lc
oa
st
al

in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

Y

TX
Br
az
os

Ri
ve
rE

ro
sio

n
M
an
ag
em

en
tS

tu
dy

Fo
rt
Be

nd
Co

un
ty
,

TX
Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
In
ve
st
ig
at
e
st
re
am

ba
nk

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
m
ea
su
re
st
o
re
du

ce
pr
op

er
ty

da
m
ag
e
as
so
ci
at
ed

w
ith

se
ve
re
,o
ng
oi
ng

riv
er
ba
nk

er
os
io
n
w
hi
ch

un
de

rm
in
es

pu
bl
ic
an
d
pr
iv
at
e

in
ve
st
m
en

ta
dj
ac
en

tt
o
a
12

,0
00

fo
ot

se
gm

en
to

ft
he

Br
az
os

Ri
ve
ri
n
th
e
Ci
ty

of
Ri
ch
m
on

d,
Te
xa
s.

Pr
ot
ec
tp

ub
lic

in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

in
cl
ud

in
g
le
ve
es
,u
til
iti
es
,r
oa
ds

an
d
ra
ilr
oa
d
br
id
ge
s,
fr
om

co
nt
in
ue

d
er
os
io
n

Y

TX
Ch

ac
on

Cr
ee
k
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Ci
ty

of
La
re
do

,
Te
xa
s

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

id
en

tif
y
an
d
im

pl
em

en
tp

ot
en

tia
lm

ea
su
re
st
ha
t

w
ou

ld
re
du

ce
th
e
ris
k
of

flo
od

in
g
an
d
re
st
or
e
de

gr
ad
ed

aq
ua
tic

ec
os
ys
te
m
s(
FR
M
/E
N
R/
RE

C)

BC
R
fo
rt
he

N
ED

pl
an

is
1.
74

to
1.
00

,a
nd

ad
di
tio

na
l

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l,
ec
on

om
ic
,

re
cr
ea
tio

na
l,
an
d
ed

uc
at
io
na
l

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

ar
e
ex
pe

ct
ed

.

Y

TX
Cl
iff

St
Da

m
TX

El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,

cr
ea
te

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
l

co
m
pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in

po
in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g
Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y

TX
Ke

ltn
er

Da
m

TX
El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,

cr
ea
te

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
l

co
m
pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in

po
in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g
Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y

TX
M
em

ph
is
Av

e
Da

m
TX

El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,

cr
ea
te

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
l

co
m
pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in

po
in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g
Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y

TX
M
oo

re
he

ad
Av

e
Da

m
TX

El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,

cr
ea
te

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
l

co
m
pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in

po
in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g
Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y

4



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Le
tt
er

(s
)

of
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

TX
M
ur
ch
iso

n
Av

e
Da

m
TX

El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,

cr
ea
te

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
l

co
m
pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in

po
in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g
Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y

TX
N
as
hv
ill
e
Av

e
Da

m
TX

El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,

cr
ea
te

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
l

co
m
pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in

po
in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g
Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y

TX
O
hi
o
St

Re
se
rv
oi
rD

am
TX

El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,

cr
ea
te

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
l

co
m
pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in

po
in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g
Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y

TX
Sa
n
Di
eg
o
Da

m
TX

El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,

cr
ea
te

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
l

co
m
pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in

po
in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g
Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y

TX
Sc
en

ic
Dr
iv
e
Da

m
TX

El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,

cr
ea
te

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
l

co
m
pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in

po
in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g
Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y

TX
Tr
em

on
tA

ve
Da

m
TX

El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,

cr
ea
te

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
l

co
m
pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in

po
in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g
Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y

5



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Le
tt
er

(s
)

of
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

VA
Ch

in
co
te
ag
ue

Is
la
nd

Fe
as

St
ud

y
To
w
n
of

Ch
in
co
te
ag
ue

,V
A

(s
up

po
rt
an
tic
ip
at
ed

fr
om

Ac
co
m
ac
k

Co
un

ty
an
d
th
e

Co
m
m
on

w
ea
lth

of
VA

de
pe

nd
in
g
on

sc
op

e
of

st
ud

y)

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

as
se
ss
th
e
cu
rr
en

ta
nd

fu
tu
re

fu
nc
tio

n
of

th
e
ba
rr
ie
r

isl
an
d/
in
le
t/
co
as
ta
lb
ay

sy
st
em

su
rr
ou

nd
in
g

Ch
in
co
te
ag
ue

Is
la
nd

,d
ev
el
op

an
ar
ra
y
of

op
tio

ns
fo
r

re
so
ur
ce

m
an
ag
em

en
t,
an
d
ev
al
ua
te

th
e
fe
as
ib
ili
ty

an
d

co
st
as
so
ci
at
ed

w
ith

su
st
ai
na
bl
e
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
an
d

re
st
or
at
io
n
ar
ea
s.

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d

pr
op

er
ty
;m

ai
nt
ai
n
cr
iti
ca
l

na
vi
ga
tio

n
ro
ut
es

an
d

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n;
re
st
or
e

ec
os
ys
te
m
s;
an
d
im

pr
ov
e

na
tio

na
ls
ec
ur
ity

.

Y

W
A

Bu
rle

y
Cr
ee
k
W
at
er
sh
ed

FR
M
/E
nv
iro

Re
st
or
at
io
n

Fe
as

St
ud

y

Ki
ts
ap

Co
un

ty
,W

A
Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

ho
lis
tic
al
ly
an
al
yz
e
th
e
Bu

rle
y
Cr
ee
k
ba
sin

fr
om

th
e

Bu
rle

y
La
go
on

in
no

rt
h
Pi
er
ce

Co
un

ty
to

th
e

he
ad
w
at
er
so

fB
ur
le
y
Cr
ee
k
in
so
ut
h
Ki
ts
ap

Co
un

ty
.T
o

id
en

tif
y
re
m
ed

ia
la
ct
io
ns

to
m
iti
ga
te

th
e
ef
fe
ct
so

n
th
e

bu
ilt

en
vi
ro
nm

en
t,
th
e
na
tu
ra
le
nv
iro

nm
en

t,
an
d
th
e

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
of

pe
op

le
an
d
go
od

s.

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

pr
op

er
ty

th
ro
ug
h

flo
od

ris
k
m
an
ag
em

en
t;
re
st
or
e

an
d
pr
ot
ec
tw

at
er

qu
al
ity

;
im

pr
ov
e
tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n;
m
ai
nt
ai
n

a
hi
gh

qu
al
ity

ha
bi
ta
t.

Y

6



Report to Congress on Future Water 
Resources Development

Appendix



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

AK
Em

m
on

ak
Ha

rb
or

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Ca
lis
ta

Co
rp
or
at
io
n;

th
e
Ci
ty

of
Em

m
on

ak

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
N
av
ig
at
io
n

Co
st

ef
fe
ct
iv
e
an
d
ef
fic
ie
nt

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
Y

Y
A

La
nd

sid
e
Lo
ca
lS
er
vi
ce

Fa
ci
lit
ie
sa

re
no

tp
ar
to

ft
he

Co
rp
sN

av
ig
at
io
n
m
iss
io
n.

AK
M
ar
sh
al
lH

ar
bo

r
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Ca
lis
ta

Co
rp
or
at
io
n;

Th
e
Ci
ty

of
M
ar
sh
al
l
Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
N
av
ig
at
io
n

Re
du

ce
d
tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
co
st
sf
or

ro
ck

ag
gr
eg
at
e
to

be
sh
ip
pe

d
to

ne
ig
hb

or
in
g

co
m
m
un

iti
es

an
d
al
lo
w
ca
rg
o,
fu
el
,a
nd

pr
op

an
e/
LN

G
fr
om

Fa
irb

an
ks

as
in
co
m
in
g

ca
rg
o.

Y
Y

A
La
nd

sid
e
Lo
ca
lS
er
vi
ce

Fa
ci
lit
ie
sa

re
no

tp
ar
to

ft
he

Co
rp
sN

av
ig
at
io
n
m
iss
io
n.

AR
&
LA

O
ua
ch
ita

Bl
ac
k
Ri
ve
rs
N
av

Pr
og

Ba
nk

St
ab

Lo
ui
sia

na
De

pa
rt
m
en

to
f

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
an
d

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t,

Te
ns
as

Ba
sin

Le
ve
e

Di
st
ric
t,
an
d

Ar
ka
ns
as

W
at
er
w
ay
s

Co
m
m
iss
io
n

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Ad

d
ba
nk

st
ab
ili
za
tio

n
as

a
pr
oj
ec
tf
ea
tu
re

fr
om

m
ile

0
on

th
e
Bl
ac
k
Ri
ve
r,
LA

to
m
ile

46
0
on

th
e
O
ua
ch
ita

Ri
ve
r.

Di
re
ct
ly
im

pr
ov
e
th
e
ef
fic
ie
nc
y
of

th
e

N
av
ig
at
io
n
Pr
oj
ec
ta

nd
w
ou

ld
gr
ea
tly

en
ha
nc
e
th
e
flo

od
da
m
ag
e
pr
ev
en

te
d

pr
ov
id
ed

by
th
e
O
ua
ch
ita

Ri
ve
rL
ev
ee
s,
LA

Pr
oj
ec
t

Y
Y

A
Co

rp
sd

oe
sn

ot
pe

rf
or
m

w
or
k
fo
ra

Si
ng
le
U
se
r

AZ
Co

co
ni
no

Co
un

ty
,A

riz
on

a
W
at
er

Su
pp

ly
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y

Co
co
ni
no

Pl
at
ea
u

W
at
er
sh
ed

Pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p,
Ar
izo

na
De

pa
rt
m
en

to
f

W
at
er

Re
so
ur
ce
s,

Co
co
ni
no

Co
un

ty
,

Ho
pi
Tr
ib
e,
N
av
aj
o

N
at
io
n,
Ci
ty

of
Pa
ge
,

Ci
ty

of
Fl
ag
st
af
f

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
W
at
er

Su
pp

ly
W
at
er

su
pp

ly
fo
rm

or
e
th
an

12
N
av
aj
o

N
at
io
n
ch
ap
te
rs
,a
ll
of

th
e
Ho

pi
Tr
ib
e

vi
lla
ge
s,
12

no
n
tr
ib
al
co
m
m
un

iti
es
,a
nd

th
e
Gr
an
d
Ca
ny
on

N
at
io
na
lP
ar
k.

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

su
pp

ly
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
m
iss
io
n

AZ
Ha

lc
hi
ta

to
Ka
ye
nt
a

Pi
pe

lin
e
St
ud

y
N
av
aj
o
N
at
io
n

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
W
at
er

Su
pp

ly
an
d
w
at
er

qu
al
ity

M
or
e
su
st
ai
na
bl
e
w
at
er

so
ur
ce

fo
rt
he

N
av
aj
o
po

pu
la
tio

n
an
d
be

tt
er

dr
in
ki
ng

w
at
er

qu
al
ity

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

qu
al
ity

is
no

ta
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n

AZ
Sa
n
Pe

dr
o
Ri
ve
r

Re
st
or
at
io
n
St
ud

y
Co

ch
ise

Co
un

ty
Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
FR
M
;r
iv
er

ch
an
ne

ls
ta
bi
lit
y

Re
st
or
at
io
n
m
ea
su
re
s;
pr
os

an
d
co
ns

of
ke
ep

in
g
th
e
da
m

ve
rs
us

re
m
ov
in
g
it.

Y
N

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Se
ct
io
n
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
38

;C
AP

Se
c
20

5

In
cl
ud

ed
in
th
is
Ap

pe
nd

ix
is
a
lis
tin

g
of

th
e
pr
op

os
al
ss
ub

m
itt
ed

th
at

w
er
e
no

ti
nc
lu
de

d
in
th
e
an
nu

al
re
po

rt
w
ith

th
e
re
as
on

(s
)t
he

Se
cr
et
ar
y
de

te
rm

in
ed

th
at

th
ey

di
d
no

tm
ee
tt
he

cr
ite

ria
fo
ri
nc
lu
sio

n
in
th
e
re
po

rt
.T
hi
st
ab
le
su
m
m
ar
ize

st
he

in
fo
rm

at
io
n
pr
ov
id
ed

by
th
e
N
on

Fe
de

ra
li
nt
er
es
ts
an
d

th
er
e
ar
e
va
ria

nc
es

in
ho

w
th
e
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
w
as

pr
ov
id
ed

by
th
e
N
on

Fe
de

ra
li
nt
er
es
ts
.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 1



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

AZ
So
ut
hw

es
tN

av
aj
o
Ru

ra
l

W
at
er

Pr
oj
ec
t

Th
e
N
av
aj
o
N
at
io
n;

Di
lk
on

Ho
sp
ita

l
St
ee
rin

g
Co

m
m
itt
ee
,

th
e
N
av
aj
o
N
at
io
n

De
pa
rt
m
en

to
f

W
at
er

Re
so
ur
ce
s,

th
e
N
av
aj
o
Tr
ib
al

U
til
ity

Au
th
or
ity

(N
TU

A)
,(
IH
S)
,

(U
SD

A)
,(
U
SE
PA

)
(B
IA
)

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
W
at
er

Su
pp

ly
;D

ev
el
op

a
lis
to

fp
re
fe
rr
ed

ac
tio

ns
ag
ai
ns
tr
eo

cc
ur
rin

g
dr
ou

gh
ti
n
th
e
ar
ea

St
im

ul
at
e
ec
on

om
ic
gr
ow

th
in
th
e
ar
ea
;

hu
m
an

sa
fe
ty

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

su
pp

ly
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
m
iss
io
n

AZ
N
M

W
es
te
rn

N
av
aj
o
Pi
pe

lin
e

Fe
as

St
ud

y
Th
e
N
av
aj
o
N
at
io
n

De
pa
rt
m
en

to
f

W
at
er

Re
so
ur
ce
s

(p
lu
so

th
er

po
ss
ib
le

be
ne

fic
ia
rie

s)

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

in
ve
st
ig
at
e
th
e
W
es
te
rn

N
av
aj
o
Pi
pe

lin
e
an
d
bu

ild
of
fo

fp
re
vi
ou

si
nv
es
tig

at
io
ns

in
th
e
ar
ea
.G

oa
ls
in
cl
ud

e
(1
)a

ne
w
in
ta
ke

at
La
ke

Po
w
el
l,
(2
)i
nc
re
as
ed

w
at
er

tr
ea
tm

en
tc
ap
ac
ity

at
th
e
ci
ty

of
Pa
ge
,a
nd

(3
)a

w
at
er
lin
e
be

tw
ee
n
Pa
ge

an
d
Le
Ch

ee
.

Ec
on

om
ic
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t,
re
du

ct
io
n
in
w
at
er

ha
ul
in
g
co
st
s,
im

pr
ov
em

en
to

fp
ub

lic
he

al
th

an
d
sa
fe
ty
.

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

tr
ea
tm

en
t a

nd
w
at
er

lin
es

ar
e
no

ta
Co

rp
s

m
iss
io
n

CA
Am

er
ic
an

Ri
ve
r

W
at
er
sh
ed

Co
m
m
on

Fe
at
ur
es

St
at
e
of

Ca
lif
or
ni
a

Ce
nt
ra
lV

al
le
y
Fl
oo

d
Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Bo

ar
d;

CA
De

pt
.o
fW

at
er

Re
so
ur
ce
s;

Sa
cr
am

en
to

Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ge
nc
y

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
FR
M
,
GR

R
ev
al
ua
te
st
w
o
al
te
rn
at
iv
es

(A
lte

rn
at
iv
es

1
an
d
2)

fo
ri
m
pr
ov
in
g
le
ve
e
pe

rf
or
m
an
ce

an
d
re
du

ci
ng

th
e
ris
k
of

le
ve
e
fa
ilu
re

al
on

g
th
e
Lo
w
er

Am
er
ic
an

an
d

Sa
cr
am

en
to

Ri
ve
rs
an
d
th
ei
rt
rib

ut
ar
ie
si
n
th
e
N
or
th

Sa
cr
am

en
to

ar
ea
.

Le
ve
e
se
ep

ag
e
an
d
un

de
rs
ee
pa
ge

al
on

g
th
e

Sa
cr
am

en
to

Ri
ve
re

as
tl
ev
ee
,t
he

N
at
om

as
Ea
st
M
ai
n
Dr
ai
na
ge

Ca
na
le
as
tl
ev
ee
,t
he

Ar
ca
de

Cr
ee
k
no

rt
h
an
d
so
ut
h
le
ve
es
,a
nd

th
e
Dr
y/
Ro

bl
a
Cr
ee
k
so
ut
h
le
ve
e;
Er
os
io
n

co
nt
ro
la
lo
ng

th
e
Am

er
ic
an

Ri
ve
rn

or
th

an
d

so
ut
h
le
ve
es

an
d
th
e
Sa
cr
am

en
to

Ri
ve
re

as
t

le
ve
e;
an
d
Ra

isi
ng

an
d
st
re
ng
th
en

in
g
th
e

M
ag
pi
e
Cr
ee
k
Di
ve
rs
io
n
Ch

an
ne

lw
es
t

le
ve
e.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

Pr
oj
ec
tn

ee
ds

ad
di
tio

na
la
ut
ho

riz
at
io
n
fo
ra

re
pl
ac
em

en
tp

la
n.

CA
Ca
ch
e
Cr
ee
k
Se
tt
lin
g
Ba

sin
St
ud

y
Ce

nt
ra
lV

al
le
y
Fl
oo

d
Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Bo

ar
d;

CA
De

pt
.o
fW

at
er

Re
so
ur
ce
s

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Fl
oo

d
Ri
sk

M
an
ag
em

en
t

FR
M
;s
ed

im
en

tm
an
ag
em

en
t

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n
:C

on
st
ru
ct
io
n
of

Ph
as
e
2
is

au
th
or
ize

d
to

st
ar
ti
n
20

18
,h
ow

ev
er

a
PA

CR
is
ne

ed
fir
st
to

ad
dr
es
sc

ha
ng
ed

co
nd

iti
on

sa
nd

th
e
90

2
pr
io
rt
o
fin

al
izi
ng

de
sig

n
fo
ri
m
pl
em

en
ta
tio

n.
CA

Co
yo
te

Va
lle
y
Da

m
So
no

m
a
Co

un
ty

W
at
er

Ag
en

cy
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
O
ns
et

of
ne

w
fa
ct
or
sa

ffe
ct
in
g
re
se
rv
oi
rm

an
ag
em

en
t

W
at
er

su
pp

ly
Y

Y
A

W
at
er

su
pp

ly
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
m
iss
io
n

CA
EM

W
D
In
di
re
ct
Po

ta
bl
e

Re
us
e

Pr
og
ra
m

(IP
R)

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y

Ea
st
er
n
M
un

ic
ip
al

W
at
er

Di
st
ric
t

(E
M
W
D)

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

st
ud

y
w
ill
de

sig
n
an
d
ex
ec
ut
e
th
e
pi
lo
t

te
st
in
g
fo
rt
he

IP
R
Pr
og
ra
m

an
d
de

ve
lo
p
th
e
Pr
og
ra
m

De
fin

iti
on

Re
po

rt
th
at

w
ill
do

cu
m
en

tt
he

fr
am

ew
or
k
fo
r

th
e
pr
og
ra
m
,w

hi
ch

w
ill
ut
ili
ze

ad
va
nc
ed

tr
ea
tm

en
t

op
tio

ns

W
ill
im

pr
ov
e
th
e
re
lia
bi
lit
y
of

th
e
w
at
er

su
pp

ly
av
ai
la
bl
e
to

EM
W
D,

pr
ov
id
in
g

in
cr
ea
se
d
lo
ca
ls
up

pl
y
so
ur
ce
st
ha
ta

re
le
ss

in
flu

en
ce
d
by

ch
an
gi
ng

cl
im

ac
tic

co
nd

iti
on

s.

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

su
pp

ly
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
m
iss
io
n

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 2



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

CA
Ha

rb
or
/S
ou

th
Ba

y
W
at
er

Re
cy
cl
in
g
Pr
oj
ec
t,
Lo
s

An
ge
le
s,
CA

W
es
tB

as
in

M
un

ic
ip
al
W
at
er

Di
st
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
In
cr
ea
se

au
th
or
iza

tio
n
ce
ili
ng

of
ex
ist
in
g
Pr
oj
ec
tf
ro
m

35
M

to
70

M
Su
st
ai
na
bl
e
re
cy
cl
ed

w
at
er
/E

N
R/
W
S

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

su
pp

ly
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
m
iss
io
n

CA
Ll
ag
as

Cr
ee
k
Fl
oo

d
Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
oj
ec
t

Au
th
or
iza

tio
n
Ch

an
ge

Re
qu

es
t1

Sa
nt
a
Cl
ar
a
Va

lle
y

W
at
er

Di
st
ric
t;
Ci
ty

of
M
or
ga
n
Hi
ll

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Re

vi
se

pa
ra
gr
ap
h
fr
om

W
RD

A
07

th
at

is
in
co
nf
lic
tw

ith
W
RD

A
'9
9

FR
M
;f
lo
od

da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d

Y
Y

A
Le
gi
sla

tiv
e
ch
an
ge
,n
ot

a
pr
oj
ec
to

rs
tu
dy

pr
op

os
al

CA
Ll
ag
as

Cr
ee
k
Fl
oo

d
Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
oj
ec
t

Au
th
or
iza

tio
n
Ch

an
ge

Re
qu

es
t2

Sa
nt
a
Cl
ar
a
Va

lle
y

W
at
er

Di
st
ric
t;
Ci
ty

of
M
or
ga
n
Hi
ll

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Ch

an
ge

pr
oj
ec
ta

ut
ho

riz
at
io
n
to

al
lo
w
th
e
lo
ca
ls
po

ns
or

to
co
m
pl
et
e
th
e
pr
oj
ec
tw

ith
th
e
U
SA

CE
ac
tin

g
as

a
no

n
fin

an
ci
al
pa
rt
ne

r.

FR
M
;f
lo
od

da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d

Y
Y

A
Le
gi
sla

tiv
e
ch
an
ge
,n
ot

a
pr
oj
ec
to

rs
tu
dy

pr
op

os
al

CA
So
ut
h
Sa
n
Fr
an
ci
sc
o
Ba

y
Sh
or
el
in
e
St
ud

y
Sa
nt
a
Cl
ar
a
Va

lle
y

W
at
er

Di
st
ric
t;
CA

St
at
e
Co

as
ta
l

Co
ns
er
va
nc
y

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

ad
va
nc
e
th
e
fe
as
ib
ili
ty

st
ud

y
fo
rt
he

pr
oj
ec
t

cu
rr
en

tly
un

de
rw

ay
fo
ra

ut
ho

riz
at
io
n
as

a
Ch

ie
f's

re
po

rt
.

Ha
bi
ta
tR

es
to
ra
tio

n,
FR
M
,R

ec
re
at
io
n
an
d

pu
bl
ic
ac
ce
ss

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Re
so
lu
tio

n
ad
op

te
d
by

th
e

U
.S
.H

ou
se

of
Re

pr
es
en

ta
tiv

es
’C
om

m
itt
ee

on
Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
an
d
In
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

in
20

02
,a
nd

fu
rt
he

rg
ui
da
nc
e
ad
op

te
d
th
ro
ug
h
th
e
W
RD

A
in

20
07

(S
ec
tio

n
40

27
).

CA
Vi
st
a
Gr
an
de

Dr
ai
na
ge

Ba
sin

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t

Pr
oj
ec
t

Ci
ty

of
Da

ly
Ci
ty

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

al
le
vi
at
e
lo
ca
liz
ed

an
d
up

st
re
am

flo
od

in
g
an
d

re
su
lta

nt
pr
op

er
ty

da
m
ag
e
by

co
nd

uc
tin

g
a
nu

m
be

ro
f

in
te
gr
at
ed

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
dr
ai
na
ge

sy
st
em

Im
pr
ov
e
st
or
m
w
at
er

dr
ai
na
ge
,c
le
an

st
or
m

w
at
er

to
La
ke

M
er
ce
d,
im

pr
ov
e

re
cr
ea
tio

na
la
cc
es
s.

Y
Y

A
Im

pr
ov
in
g
ex
ist
in
g
dr
ai
na
ge

sy
st
em

is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y

m
iss
io
n

CA
W
hi
tt
ie
rN

ar
ro
w
sF

lo
od

Co
nt
ro
lB
as
in
Pr
oj
ec
t

Ci
ty

of
So
ut
h
El

M
on

te
,C
A

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

te
rm

in
at
e
an
d
re
m
ov
e
th
e
ea
se
m
en

t–
to

pe
rm

it
de

ve
lo
pm

en
to

ft
he

sit
e

Im
pr
ov
ed

flo
od

co
nt
ro
lm

an
ag
em

en
t

sy
st
em

sa
nd

sa
fe
ty
m
ea
su
re
s;

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n

Y
Y

A
Im

pa
ct
s a

Co
rp
sf
lo
od

co
nt
ro
lp
ro
je
ct
an
d
is
no

t
di
re
ct
ly
re
la
te
d
to

a
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n

CT
So
ut
hi
ng
to
n,
CT

W
at
er

Su
pp

ly
M
od

Bo
ar
d
of

W
at
er

Co
m
m
iss
io
ne

rs
fo
r

th
e
To
w
n
of

So
ut
hi
ng
to
n,
CT

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

co
m
pl
et
e
de

sig
n,
en

gi
ne

er
in
g
an
d
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
of

fo
ur

ad
di
tio

na
lu
rg
en

tw
at
er

su
pp

ly
pr
oj
ec
ts
in
th
e

to
w
n
of

So
ut
hi
ng
to
n.

Lo
ca
la
nd

re
gi
on

al
ec
on

om
ic
be

ne
fit
s,

ab
ili
ty

to
m
ee
tc
rit
ic
al
w
at
er

su
pp

ly
ne

ed
s,

im
pr
ov
ed

w
at
er

qu
al
ity

,r
ed

uc
e
th
e
co
st
so

f
cu
rr
en

to
pe

ra
tio

ns
,i
m
pr
ov
ed

fir
e

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
(p
ub

lic
he

al
th

an
d
sa
fe
ty
).

Y
Y

A,
B,

C
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
lI
nf
ra
st
ru
ct
ur
e
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
Co

rp
s

m
iss
io
n.
Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Se
ct
io
n
21

9

DE
In
di
an

Ri
ve
rI
nl
et

Sa
nd

By
pa
ss
in
g
Re

au
th
or
iza

tio
n
De

la
w
ar
e
De

pt
.o
f

N
at
ur
al
Re

so
ur
ce
s

an
d
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l

Co
nt
ro
l

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Th
e
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
of

th
e
Fe
de

ra
l/n

on
fe
de

ra
l

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p
of

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
sa
nd

by
pa
ss
in
g
op

er
at
io
ns

is
se
tt
o
ex
pi
re

in
20

21
.D

N
RE

C
is
pr
es
en

tly
th
e
no

n
fe
de

ra
lp
ar
tn
er

an
d
re
qu

es
ts
re
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
so

th
at

sh
or
e
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
an
d
er
os
io
n
co
nt
ro
le
ffo

rt
sc

an
co
nt
in
ue

.

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
;

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n,
th
e

na
tio

na
le
co
no

m
y,
th
e
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t,
an
d

U
S
na
tio

na
ls
ec
ur
ity

in
te
re
st
s.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

DE
Le
w
es

Be
ac
h

De
la
w
ar
e
De

pt
.o
f

N
at
ur
al
Re

so
ur
ce
s

an
d
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l

Co
nt
ro
l

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

ex
te
nd

th
e
au
th
or
ize

d
pr
oj
ec
tl
im

it
fr
om

its
pr
es
en

t
ea
st
w
ar
d
te
rm

in
us

to
a
di
st
an
ce

of
8,
00

0
fe
et

ea
st
of

th
e
Ro

os
ev
el
tI
nl
et

ea
st
je
tt
y
fo
rh

ur
ric
an
e
an
d
st
or
m

da
m
ag
e
re
du

ct
io
n.

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
;

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n,
th
e

na
tio

na
le
co
no

m
y,
th
e
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t,
an
d

U
S
na
tio

na
ls
ec
ur
ity

in
te
re
st
s.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 3



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

DE
M
isp

ill
io
n
Co

m
pl
ex

Pr
oj
ec
t

De
la
w
ar
e
De

pt
.o
f

N
at
ur
al
Re

so
ur
ce
s

an
d
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l

Co
nt
ro
l

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

pr
ov
id
e
a
sy
st
em

w
id
e
ap
pr
oa
ch

to
re
du

ce
th
e

th
re
at

of
br
ea
ch
in
g
an
d
st
ab
ili
ze

th
e
es
tu
ar
in
e
ba
rr
ie
r,

Co
nc
h
Ba

r,
lo
ca
te
d
no

rt
h
of

an
d
im

m
ed

ia
te
ly
ad
ja
ce
nt

to
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
M
isp

ill
io
n
In
le
tj
et
ty

st
ru
ct
ur
e.

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
;

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n,
th
e

na
tio

na
le
co
no

m
y,
th
e
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t,
an
d

U
S
na
tio

na
ls
ec
ur
ity

in
te
re
st
s.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

FL
Bi
lly
's
Cr
ee
k

Ci
ty
of

Fo
rt
M
ye
rs

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Cr
ee
k
re
st
or
at
io
n
m
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
pr
oj
ec
ta

tB
ill
y'
sC

re
ek

(S
AJ

20
13

02
25

6
(L
O
P
M
M
B)
)w

hi
ch

is
a
Se
ct
io
n
40

4
w
at
er
w
ay
.

re
st
or
e
th
e
cr
ee
k
to

a
he

al
th
ie
rc
on

di
tio

n,
th
e
cr
os
s
se
ct
io
na
la
re
a
w
ill
be

in
cr
ea
se
d,

th
e
in
ve
rt
el
ev
at
io
n
w
ill
be

de
cr
ea
se
d

RE
SU

LT
IN
G
IN

A
m
or
e
un

ifo
rm

an
d
st
at
ic

ch
an
ne

liz
at
io
n
of

th
e
cr
ee
k,
th
er
eb

y
m
in
im

izi
ng

th
e
po

te
nt
ia
lo
ft
he

cr
ee
k
to

m
ea
nd

er

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Co
nt
in
ui
ng

Au
th
or
iti
es

Pr
og
ra
m

Se
ct
io
n
20

6
(W

RD
A
19

96
)

FL
Ca
lo
os
ah
at
ch
ee

Se
aw

al
l

Ci
ty

of
Fo
rt
M
ye
rs

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
St
ud

y
to

co
ns
id
er

re
pa
ir/
re
pl
ac
em

en
ts
ea
w
al
ls
to

re
du

ce
co
as
ta
ls
to
rm

da
m
ag
e
w
ith

in
th
e
Ci
ty

of
Fo
rt

M
ye
rs
ro
ad

rig
ht

of
w
ay
sa

bu
tt
in
g
th
e
Ca
lo
os
ah
at
ch
ee

Ri
ve
r

At
te
nu

at
e
w
av
e
ac
tio

n
on

ad
ja
ce
nt

la
nd

fo
rm

sa
nd

m
in
im

iza
tio

n
of

co
as
ta
l

er
os
io
n
as
so
ci
at
ed

w
ith

th
e
w
av
e
ac
tio

ns
.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Co
nt
in
ui
ng

Au
th
or
iti
es

Pr
og
ra
m

Se
ct
io
n
14

or
Se
ct
io
n1

03

FL
Ft
.P
ie
rc
e,
FL

Sh
or
e

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
oj
ec
t

St
.L
uc
ie
Co

un
ty
;

St
at
e
of

Fl
or
id
a

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
ov
id
e
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

fo
rb

en
ef
it
co
st
sa
vi
ng
sa

nd
im

pr
ov
e
ef
fe
ct
iv
en

es
so

ft
he

fe
de

ra
lly

au
th
or
ize

d
Ft
.

Pi
er
ce

Sh
or
e
Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
oj
ec
t

M
iti
ga
tio

n
of

co
nt
in
ue

d
sh
or
el
in
e
er
os
io
n;

st
or
m

da
m
ag
e
re
du

ct
io
n/
pr
ot
ec
tio

n;
pr
ov
id
es

cr
iti
ca
le
nv
iro

nm
en

ta
lh
ab
ita

tf
or

lo
ca
ls
pe

ci
es
;e
co
no

m
ic
be

ne
fit
s

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

FL
La
ke

O
ke
ec
ho

be
e

Ev
er
gl
ad
es

Ec
os
ys
te
m

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
oj
ec
t

O
ke
ec
ho

be
e
U
til
ity

Au
th
or
ity

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
TO

pr
ov
id
e
fo
rt
he

re
m
ov
al
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
1,
60

0
se
pt
ic
ta
nk
sa

nd
as
so
ci
at
ed

dr
ai
n
fie

ld
s

an
d
se
ve
ra
ls
m
al
lw

as
te
w
at
er

pa
ck
ag
e
tr
ea
tm

en
tp

la
nt
s

w
hi
ch

im
pa
ct
bo

th
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
la
nd

aq
ua
tic

ec
os
ys
te
m
s

W
at
er

qu
al
ity

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
;e
co
sy
st
em

re
st
or
at
io
n

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

qu
al
ity

is
no

ta
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n

FL
O
ka
lo
os
a
Co

un
ty

Sh
or
e

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
oj
ec
t

O
ka
lo
os
a
Co

un
ty
;

St
at
e
of

Fl
or
id
a;
Ci
ty

of
De

st
in

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
hu

rr
ic
an
e
an
d
st
or
m

da
m
ag
e
re
du

ct
io
n,
id
en

tif
y

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

fo
re

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
lr
es
to
ra
tio

n
an
d

pr
ot
ec
tio

n,
an
d
de

ve
lo
p
an

ec
on

om
ic
al
ly
ju
st
ifi
ed

sh
or
e

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
pr
oj
ec
tf
or

th
e
Gu

lf
of

M
ex
ic
o
sh
or
el
in
e
in

O
ka
lo
os
a
Co

un
ty

Re
du

ce
st
or
m

da
m
ag
e
po

te
nt
ia
lo
n

in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
;p

ro
vi
de

cr
iti
ca
lh
ab
ita

t;
re
cr
ea
tio

n

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Ho
us
e
Re

so
lu
tio

n
27

58
ad
op

te
d
Ju
ne

28
,2
00

6

FL
Pi
ne

cr
es
t's

Co
m
pr
eh

en
siv

e
W
at
er
lin
e

Ex
te
ns
io
n
Pr
oj
ec
t

Vi
lla
ge

of
Pi
ne

cr
es
t

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
W
at
er

Su
pp

ly
;w

at
er

qu
al
ity

;l
ac
k
of

fir
e
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
vi
a

hy
dr
an
ts

Im
pr
ov
ed

an
d
su
st
ai
na
bl
e
w
at
er

qu
al
ity

an
d
ac
ce
ss
to

re
sid

en
ts
;

Y
Y

A
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
lI
nf
ra
st
ru
ct
ur
e
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
Co

rp
s

m
iss
io
n

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 4



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

FL
Re

st
or
at
io
n
of

W
at
er

Q
ua
lit
y
in
th
e
Im

pa
ire

d
W
at
er
so

fC
ha
rlo

tt
e

Ha
rb
or

pr
oj
ec
t

Ch
ar
lo
tt
e
Co

un
ty

Bo
ar
d
of

Co
un

ty
Co

m
m
iss
io
ne

rs

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

am
en

d
th
e
W
RD

A
20

07
Se
ct
io
n
51

58
au
th
or
ize

d
w
at
er

su
pp

ly
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

to
ad
d
w
as
te

w
at
er

in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
,w

hi
ch

w
ou

ld
re
st
or
e
an
d
pr
ot
ec
tt
he

na
tu
ra
lr
es
ou

rc
es
,e
co
sy
st
em

s,
fis
he

rie
s,
m
ar
in
e
an
d

w
ild
lif
e
ha
bi
ta
ts
,b
ea
ch
es

an
d
co
as
ta
lw

et
la
nd

so
ft
he

Gu
lf
Co

as
te

co
sy
st
em

Ha
bi
ta
tR

es
to
ra
tio

n;
W
at
er

qu
al
ity

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
;s
te
w
ar
ds
hi
p
of

th
e

en
vi
ro
nm

en
t

Y
Y

A
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
lI
nf
ra
st
ru
ct
ur
e
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
Co

rp
s

m
iss
io
n.
Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Se
ct
io
n
21

9

IA
De

sM
oi
ne

sa
nd

Ra
cc
oo

n
Ri
ve
rs
Ge

ne
ra
l

Re
ev
al
ua
tio

n

Ci
ty

of
De

sM
oi
ne

s
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Ev
al
ua
te

th
e
im

pa
ct
so

ft
he

in
cr
ea
se
d
flo

od
ris
k

id
en

tif
ie
d
in
th
e
U
SA

CE
's
20

10
De

sM
oi
ne

sR
iv
er

Re
gu
la
te
d
Fl
ow

Fr
eq

ue
nc
y
St
ud

y;
Ev
al
ua
te

a
va
rie

ty
of

st
ru
ct
ur
al
an
d
no

n
st
ru
ct
ur
al
flo

od
ris
k
m
an
ag
em

en
t

m
ea
su
re
st
o
in
cr
ea
se

th
ei
rl
ev
el
of

pr
ot
ec
tio

n.

Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
;i
m
pr
ov
e

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n,
th
e
na
tio

na
le
co
no

m
y
an
d

th
e
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t;
pr
ot
ec
tn

at
io
na
ls
ec
ur
ity

in
te
re
st
so

ft
he

U
S.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Se
ct
io
n
21

6
FC
A
19

70
.W

RD
A

20
07

,P
L
11

0
11

4
[H
R
14

95
],
Se
ct
io
n
10

01
(2
1)

on
11

/8
/2
00

7
"D

es
M
oi
ne

sa
nd

Ra
cc
oo

n
Ri
ve
rs
,D

es
M
oi
ne

s,
Io
w
a"

IA
De

sM
oi
ne

s R
es
er
vo
ir
Re

re
gu
la
tio

n
of

Re
d
Ro

ck
Da

m
Sa
yl
or
vi
lle

Ci
ty

of
De

sM
oi
ne

s
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
ov
id
e
ad
di
tio

na
ls
to
ra
ge

to
su
pp

le
m
en

tt
he

flo
od

co
nt
ro
lc
ap
ac
ity

of
th
e
La
ke

Re
d
Ro

ck
do

w
ns
tr
ea
m
,a
nd

to
he

lp
re
du

ce
flo

od
cr
es
ts
on

th
e
De

sM
oi
ne

sa
nd

M
iss
iss
ip
pi
Ri
ve
r.

Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
;i
m
pr
ov
e

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n,
th
e
na
tio

na
le
co
no

m
y
an
d

th
e
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t;
pr
ot
ec
tn

at
io
na
ls
ec
ur
ity

in
te
re
st
so

ft
he

U
S.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
19

38
;

PL
75

76
1

IA
Du

bu
qu

e
In
te
rio

r
Dr
ai
na
ge

St
ud

y
Ci
ty

of
Du

bu
qu

e,
IA

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

en
su
re

th
e
vi
ab
ili
ty

an
d
st
ab
ili
ty

of
th
e
sy
st
em

th
at

w
as

de
sig

ne
d
50

ye
ar
sa

go
w
ill
co
nt
in
ue

to
pr
ov
id
e

flo
od

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
an
d
pr
ev
en

tf
lo
od

da
m
ag
e
by

im
pr
ov
in
g
dr
ai
na
ge

at
th
e
pr
oj
ec
ts
ite

.

Fl
oo

d
pr
ot
ec
tio

n.
Th
e
pr
oj
ec
ti
se

st
im

at
ed

to
pr
ev
en

ta
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y
$2

8.
9
m
ill
io
n

flo
od

da
m
ag
es

pe
ry

ea
r.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Th
e
St
ud

y
w
ou

ld
be

a
ne

w
st
ar
tu

nd
er

th
e
or
ig
in
al
au
th
or
ity

by
th
e
Co

m
m
itt
ee

on
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lo
ft
he

Ho
us
e
of

Re
pr
es
en

ta
tiv

es
ad
op

te
d
18

Se
pt
em

be
r1

94
4,
an
d
by

th
e
Co

m
m
itt
ee

on
Pu

bl
ic
W
or
ks

of
th
e
Ho

us
e
of

Re
pr
es
en

ta
tiv

es
ad
op

te
d
O
ct
ob

er
19

,1
96

7,
an
d
Se
ct
io
n
21

6
of

th
e

19
70

Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
.

IA
Du

bu
qu

e
Lo
ca
lF
lo
od

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
oj
.

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

ns

Ci
ty

of
Du

bu
qu

e,
IA

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

en
su
re

th
e
vi
ab
ili
ty

an
d
st
ab
ili
ty

of
th
e
sy
st
em

th
at

w
as

de
sig

ne
d
50

ye
ar
sa

go
w
ill
co
nt
in
ue

to
pr
ov
id
e

flo
od

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
an
d
pr
ev
en

tf
lo
od

da
m
ag
e
by

st
ud

yi
ng

po
te
nt
ia
ln
ec
es
sa
ry

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
at

th
e
pr
oj
ec
ts
ite

.

Fl
oo

d
pr
ot
ec
tio

n.
Th
e
pr
oj
ec
ti
se

st
im

at
ed

to
pr
ev
en

ta
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y
$2

8.
9
m
ill
io
n

flo
od

da
m
ag
es

pe
ry

ea
r.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Th
e
St
ud

y
w
ou

ld
be

a
ne

w
st
ar
tu

nd
er

th
e
or
ig
in
al
au
th
or
ity

by
th
e
Co

m
m
itt
ee

on
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lo
ft
he

Ho
us
e
of

Re
pr
es
en

ta
tiv

es
ad
op

te
d
18

Se
pt
em

be
r1

94
4,
an
d
by

th
e
Co

m
m
itt
ee

on
Pu

bl
ic
W
or
ks

of
th
e
Ho

us
e
of

Re
pr
es
en

ta
tiv

es
ad
op

te
d
O
ct
ob

er
19

,1
96

7,
an
d
Se
ct
io
n
21

6
of

th
e

19
70

Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
.

IA
La
ke

Pe
os
ta

Re
cr
ea
tio

na
l

Ch
an
ne

lS
tu
dy

Ci
ty

of
Du

bu
qu

e,
IA

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Cr
ea
te

a
st
ab
le
an
d
ca
lm

w
at
er

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta

nd
re
es
ta
bl
ish

na
tiv

e
ha
bi
ta
tf
or

fis
hi
ng
,b
oa
tin

g,
sw

im
m
in
g
an
d
ot
he

ro
ut
do

or
re
cr
ea
tio

na
la
ct
iv
iti
es

by
de

sig
ni
ng

th
e
w
es
te
rn

ed
ge

of
th
e
isl
an
d
an
d
th
e
Pe

os
ta

Ch
an
ne

lt
o
be

co
m
e
a
w
at
er

ba
se
d
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l

ha
bi
ta
tr
es
to
ra
tio

n
an
d
re
cr
ea
tio

n
ar
ea
.

Im
pr
ov
e
ac
ce
ss
ib
ili
ty

an
d
av
ai
la
bi
lit
y
of

w
al
ki
ng

an
d
bi
ki
ng

tr
ai
ls
an
d
ot
he

r
re
cr
ea
tio

na
lb
en

ef
its

on
La
ke

Pe
os
ta

an
d

th
e
M
iss
iss
ip
pi
Ri
ve
ri
n
th
e
pr
oj
ec
ta

re
a.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Co
nt
in
ui
ng

Au
th
or
iti
es

Pr
og
ra
m

Se
ct
io
n
20

6

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 5



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

IL
Gr
ea
te
rP

eo
ria

Sa
ni
ta
ry

Di
st
ric
t

Th
e
Gr
ea
te
rP

eo
ria

Sa
ni
ta
ry

an
d

Se
w
ag
e
Di
sp
os
al

Di
st
ric
t,
an

Ill
in
oi
s

M
un

ic
ip
al

Co
rp
or
at
io
n

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
FR
M

de
sig

n
an
d
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
of

a
le
ve
e
im

pr
ov
em

en
t

to
m
ee
tt
he

ce
rt
ifi
ca
tio

n
re
qu

ire
m
en

ts
of

FE
M
A
fo
rt
he

ba
se

flo
od

.

Pr
ev
en

tu
nt
re
at
ed

se
w
ag
e
fr
om

be
in
g

di
sc
ha
rg
ed

to
th
e
Ill
in
oi
sR

iv
er

an
d
th
e

ec
on

om
ic
lo
ss
to

th
e
sp
on

so
r.

N
A

N
B,

C
Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Co
nt
in
ui
ng

Au
th
or
iti
es

pr
og
ra
m

Se
ct
io
n
20

5.

IL
Hu

nt
Li
m
a
Dr
ai
na
ge

an
d

Le
ve
e
Di
st
ric
tL
ev
ee

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
oj

Hu
nt

Li
m
a
Dr
ai
na
ge

an
d
Le
ve
e
Di
st
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Im

pr
ov
e
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
le
ve
e
fr
om

an
ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
50

ye
ar

de
sig

n
to

a
10

0
ye
ar

de
sig

n,
w
hi
ch

w
ou

ld
in
cl
ud

e
ad
eq

ua
te

fr
ee
bo

ar
d
to

at
ta
in
FE
M
A
ce
rt
ifi
ca
tio

n,
pl
us

ad
di
tio

na
lc
on

sid
er
at
io
n
du

e
to

un
ce
rt
ai
nt
ie
si
n
cl
im

at
e

ch
an
ge
.T
hi
ss
ug
ge
st
ed

im
pr
ov
em

en
ti
sb

as
ed

up
on

m
or
e
re
ce
nt

da
ta

an
d
m
et
ho

do
lo
gi
es

th
an

w
er
e

av
ai
la
bl
e
du

rin
g
th
e
or
ig
in
al
le
ve
e
im

pr
ov
em

en
t(
pr
e

19
50

sd
at
a/
m
et
ho

ds
w
er
e
us
ed

pr
ev
io
us
ly
)

Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

pr
oj
ec
tw

ou
ld
pr
ot
ec
tt
he

po
pu

la
tio

n,
an
d
w
ou

ld
pr
ov
id
e
ad
di
tio

na
l

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
fo
rb

ot
h
hu

m
an

he
al
th

an
d
th
e

ec
on

om
ie
sb

ey
on

d
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
es
tim

at
ed

an
nu

al
da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
$4

.6
m
ill
io
n.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

IL
In
di
an

Gr
av
e
Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
tL
ev
ee

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
oj

In
di
an

Gr
av
e

Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Im

pr
ov
e
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
le
ve
e
fr
om

an
ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
50

ye
ar

de
sig

n
to

a
10

0
ye
ar

de
sig

n,
w
hi
ch

w
ou

ld
in
cl
ud

e
ad
eq

ua
te

fr
ee
bo

ar
d
to

at
ta
in
FE
M
A
ce
rt
ifi
ca
tio

n,
pl
us

ad
di
tio

na
lc
on

sid
er
at
io
n
du

e
to

un
ce
rt
ai
nt
ie
si
n
cl
im

at
e

ch
an
ge
.T
hi
ss
ug
ge
st
ed

im
pr
ov
em

en
ti
sb

as
ed

up
on

m
or
e
re
ce
nt

da
ta

an
d
m
et
ho

do
lo
gi
es

th
an

w
er
e

av
ai
la
bl
e
du

rin
g
th
e
or
ig
in
al
le
ve
e
im

pr
ov
em

en
t(
pr
e

19
50

sd
at
a/
m
et
ho

ds
w
er
e
us
ed

pr
ev
io
us
ly
)

Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

m
od

ifi
ed

pr
oj
ec
tw

ou
ld

pr
ov
id
e
ad
di
tio

na
lp
ro
te
ct
io
n
fo
rh

um
an

he
al
th

an
d
ec
on

om
ie
sb

ey
on

d
th
e
ex
ist
in
g

es
tim

at
ed

an
nu

al
da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
$3

.1
m
ill
io
n.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

IL
Jo
hn

sb
ur
g
W
at
er
sh
ed

Re
st
or
at
io
n
In
iti
at
iv
e

Vi
lla
ge

of
Jo
hn

sb
ur
g

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

pr
ov
id
e
an

im
pa
rt
ia
la
nd

co
m
pr
eh

en
siv

e
re
vi
ew

of
sig

ni
fic
an
te

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l,
ha
bi
ta
t,
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
an
d

st
re
am

ba
nk

st
ab
ili
za
tio

n
iss
ue

si
m
pa
ct
in
g
lo
ca
l,

re
gi
on

al
an
d
na
tio

na
li
nt
er
es
ts
.

Pr
ov
id
e
im

pa
rt
ia
lt
ec
hn

ic
al
w
at
er
sh
ed

m
an
ag
em

en
t"
ro
ad
m
ap
"f
or

fu
tu
re
;

pr
ov
id
e
re
co
m
m
en

da
tio

ns
fo
ri
m
pr
ov
ed

dr
ai
na
ge

w
hi
ch

w
ill
be

ne
fit

w
ild
lif
e,
re
du

ce
flo

od
in
g,
an
d
im

pr
ov
e
w
at
er

qu
al
ity

.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Th
re
e
st
ud

y
re
so
lu
tio

ns
by

th
e
Co

m
m
itt
ee

on
Pu

bl
ic
W
or
k,
Ho

us
e
of

Re
pr
es
en

ta
tiv

es
;J
ul
y
49

,J
un

e
61

an
d
Ap

ril
74

,a
s

w
el
la
st
he

Ill
in
oi
sR

iv
er

51
9
St
ud

y
Au

th
or
ity

IL
Sn
y
Is
la
nd

Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
tL
ev
ee

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
oj

Sn
y
Is
la
nd

Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Im

pr
ov
e
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
le
ve
e
fr
om

an
ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
10

0
ye
ar

de
sig

n
to

a
10

0
ye
ar

de
sig

n,
w
hi
ch

w
ou

ld
be

su
ffi
ci
en

tt
o
re
ta
in
FE
M
A
ce
rt
ifi
ca
tio

n,
pl
us

ad
di
tio

na
l

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n
du

e
to

un
ce
rt
ai
nt
ie
si
n
cl
im

at
e
ch
an
ge
.

Th
is
su
gg
es
te
d
im

pr
ov
em

en
ti
sb

as
ed

up
on

m
or
e

re
ce
nt

da
ta

an
d
m
et
ho

do
lo
gi
es

th
an

w
er
e
av
ai
la
bl
e

du
rin

g
th
e
or
ig
in
al
le
ve
e
im

pr
ov
em

en
t(
pr
e
19

50
s

da
ta
/m

et
ho

ds
w
er
e
us
ed

pr
ev
io
us
ly
)

Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

m
od

ifi
ed

pr
oj
ec
tw

ou
ld

pr
ov
id
e
ad
di
tio

na
lp
ro
te
ct
io
n
fo
rh

um
an

he
al
th
,r
oa
dw

ay
s,
ra
ilw

ay
s,
an
d
bu

sin
es
se
s

be
yo
nd

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
es
tim

at
ed

an
nu

al
da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
$3

2.
6

m
ill
io
n.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 6



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

IL
So
ut
h
Q
ui
nc
y
Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
tL
ev
ee

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
oj

So
ut
h
Q
ui
nc
y

Dr
ai
na
ge

&
Le
ve
e

Di
st
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Im

pr
ov
e
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
le
ve
e
to

re
es
ta
bl
ish

an
ap
pr
ox
im

at
e
50

0
ye
ar

de
sig

n,
w
hi
ch

w
ou

ld
m
ee
ta

ll
re
qu

ire
m
en

ts
to

re
ta
in
FE
M
A
ce
rt
ifi
ca
tio

n,
pl
us

ad
di
tio

na
lc
on

sid
er
at
io
n
du

e
to

un
ce
rt
ai
nt
ie
si
n
cl
im

at
e

ch
an
ge
.T
hi
ss
ug
ge
st
ed

im
pr
ov
em

en
ti
sb

as
ed

up
on

m
or
e
re
ce
nt

da
ta

an
d
m
et
ho

do
lo
gi
es

th
an

w
er
e

av
ai
la
bl
e
du

rin
g
th
e
or
ig
in
al
le
ve
e
im

pr
ov
em

en
t(
pr
e

19
50

sd
at
a/
m
et
ho

ds
w
er
e
us
ed

pr
ev
io
us
ly
)

Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

m
od

ifi
ed

pr
oj
ec
tw

ou
ld

pr
ov
id
e
ad
di
tio

na
lp
ro
te
ct
io
n
fo
rh

um
an

he
al
th
,r
oa
dw

ay
s,
ra
ilw

ay
s,
an
d
bu

sin
es
se
s

be
yo
nd

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
es
tim

at
ed

an
nu

al
da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
$8

6
m
ill
io
n.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

IN
N
as
hv
ill
e,
IN
,W

at
er

Su
pp

ly
an
d
FR
M

St
ud

y
To

w
n
of

N
as
hv
ill
e,

IN
Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
im

pa
ct
so

fc
on

st
ru
ct
in
g
a
w
at
er

so
ur
ce

fo
rt
he

To
w
n
of

N
as
hv
ill
e
by

cr
ea
tin

g
a
la
ke

an
d
po

ta
bl
e

w
at
er

pr
od

uc
tio

n
fa
ci
lit
y.

In
cr
ea
se

cu
st
om

er
's
aw

ar
en

es
sa

nd
un

de
rs
ta
nd

in
g
of

th
e
pr
oj
ec
t;
In
cr
ea
se

su
pp

or
to

fl
oc
al
ec
on

om
ic
in
te
re
st
gr
ou

ps
an
d
an
ti
de

ve
lo
pm

en
ti
nt
er
es
tg

ro
up

s;
Le
ss
en

th
e
fin

an
ci
al
bu

rd
en

on
N
as
hv
ill
e

W
at
er

U
til
ity

;M
iti
ga
te

fu
rt
he

rc
os
to

fl
iv
in
g

in
cr
ea
se
s.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Ge
ne

ra
lS
tu
dy

Au
th
or
ity

fo
r

w
at
er

re
so
ur
ce
si
n
th
e
W
ab
as
h
Ri
ve
rB

as
in

KS
an
d
M
O
Ph

as
e
1
Ka
ns
as

Ci
ty

Le
ve
es

Pr
oj
ec
t

M
od

Ci
ty

of
Ka
ns
as

Ci
ty
,

M
O
;K

aw
Va

lle
y

Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
to

f
W
ya
nd

ot
te

Co
un

ty
,

KS
;F
ai
rf
ax

Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
to

f
W
ya
nd

ot
te

Co
un

ty
,

KS
;N

or
th

Ka
ns
as

Ci
ty

Le
ve
e
Di
st
ric
to

f
Cl
ay

Co
un

ty
,M

O
.

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Fl
oo

d
pr
ot
ec
tio

n.
(R
eq

ue
st
in
g
m
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
to

th
e

au
th
or
ize

d
to
ta
lp
ro
je
ct
co
st
to

$5
16

,0
00

,0
00

fu
lly

fu
nd

ed
an
d
ad
di
ng

Ph
as
e
2
Le
ve
e
U
ni
te
so

ft
he

Ar
m
ou

rd
al
e
an
d
Ce

nt
ra
lI
nd

us
tr
ia
lD

ist
ric
t,
KS

an
d
M
O

to
th
e
au
th
or
ize

d
pr
oj
ec
tp

er
th
e
re
co
m
m
en

da
tio

ns
of

th
e
pe

nd
in
g
Ch

ie
f's

Re
po

rt
).

Pr
ov
id
e
re
lia
bl
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
w
ith

re
co
m
m
en

de
d
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
,w

hi
ch

ar
e

es
tim

at
ed

to
pr
od

uc
e
an
nu

al
be

ne
fit
so

f
m
or
e
th
an

$3
0,
00

0,
00

0
an
d
ha
ve

a
co
m
bi
ne

d
be

ne
fit

co
st
ra
tio

of
5.
4:
1
(t
he

se
co
nd

hi
gh
es
to

fl
ist
ed

pr
oj
ec
ts
in
th
e

Pr
es
id
en

t's
20

15
Bu

dg
et

Re
po

rt
).

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
iza

tio
n
ex
ist
st
o

as
ce
rt
ai
n
a
co
st
in
cr
ea
se

ab
ov
e
th
e
cu
rr
en

t
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
a
PA

CR
w
ou

ld
ha
ve

th
e
be

co
m
pl
et
ed

.
If
th
e
PA

CR
sh
ow

ed
ne

ed
fo
rr
e
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
th
en

th
e
re
qu

es
t/
re
po

rt
w
ou

ld
be

fo
rw

ar
de

d
to

co
ng
re
ss

LA
Ba

pt
ist
e
Co

lle
tt
e

De
ep

en
in
g
St
ud

y
Lo
ui
sia

na
De

pt
.o
f

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
an
d

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t;

Pl
aq
ue

m
in
es

Pa
ris
h

Go
ve
rn
m
en

t

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

ev
al
ua
te

th
e
ec
on

om
ic
ju
st
ifi
ca
tio

n
of

de
ep

en
in
g
th
e

Ba
pt
ist
e
Co

lle
tt
e
w
at
er
w
ay

to
a
de

pt
h
of

22
fe
et
.

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
co
st
sa
vi
ng
sa

re
ex
pe

ct
ed

fo
rm

id
siz

ed
ve
ss
el
sb

y
pr
ov
id
in
g
sh
or
te
r

ac
ce
ss
to

th
e
ea
st
er
n
Gu

lf
of

M
ex
ic
o
in
lie
u

of
tr
an
sit
in
g
vi
a
So
ut
hw

es
tP

as
s;
Al
so

im
pr
ov
ed

sa
fe
ty

fo
rm

id
siz

ed
ve
ss
el
sw

ho
cu
rr
en

tly
sh
ar
e
th
e
M
iss
iss
ip
pi
Ri
ve
rS

hi
p

Ch
an
ne

l.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Th
e
Ri
ve
ra

nd
Ha

rb
or

Ac
to

f
19

68
pr
ov
id
ed

fo
re

nl
ar
ge
m
en

t(
to

14
'd
ee
p
x
15

0'
w
id
e)

an
d
m
ai
nt
en

an
ce

of
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
ch
an
ne

la
s

on
e
of

th
e
ad
di
tio

na
ln
av
ig
at
io
n
ou

tle
ts
fr
om

th
e

M
iss
iss
ip
pi
Ri
ve
ri
n
th
e
vi
ci
ni
ty

of
Ve

ni
ce

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 7



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

LA
Co

m
ite

Ri
ve
rD

iv
er
sio

n
Pr
oj
ec
t,
M
od

ifi
ca
tio

ns
to

PC
A

Lo
ui
sia

na
De

pt
.o
f

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
an
d

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t;

Am
ite

Ri
ve
rB

as
in

Co
m
m
iss
io
n;

Ea
st

Ba
to
n
Ro

ug
e
Pa
ris
h

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
El
im

in
at
e
th
e
Br
oo

ks
La
ke

Cl
os
ur
e
pr
oj
ec
tf
ea
tu
re
,a
llo
w

N
FS

to
pe

rf
or
m

w
or
k
in

ki
nd

,a
nd

ch
an
ge

th
e

Fe
de

ra
l/N

on
Fe
de

ra
lf
un

di
ng

ra
tio

fr
om

75
/2
5%

to
65

/3
5%

.T
he

se
m
od

ifi
ca
tio

ns
w
ill
re
du

ce
co
st
s,
m
an
ag
e

th
e
pr
oj
ec
ts
ch
ed

ul
e
m
or
e
ef
fic
ie
nt
ly
,e
xp
ed

ite
th
e

w
or
k
by

th
e
N
FS
,a
nd

pl
ac
e
th
e
pr
oj
ec
ti
n
a
m
or
e

fa
vo
ra
bl
e
fu
nd

in
g
po

sit
io
n.

Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

m
od

ifi
ca
tio

ns
w
ill
ha
ve

no
im

pa
ct
on

th
e
ef
fic
ac
y
of

th
e
pr
oj
ec
t,
bu

t
th
ey

ar
e
ex
pe

ct
ed

to
re
du

ce
co
st
s,
m
an
ag
e

th
e
pr
oj
ec
ts
ch
ed

ul
e
m
or
e
ef
fic
ie
nt
ly
,

ex
pe

di
te

th
e
w
or
k
by

th
e
N
FS
,a
nd

pl
ac
e

th
e
pr
oj
ec
ti
n
a
m
or
e
fa
vo
ra
bl
e
fu
nd

in
g

po
sit
io
n.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

LA
Ho

um
a
N
av
ig
at
io
n
Ca
na
l

De
ep

en
in
g

Lo
ui
sia

na
De

pt
.o
f

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
an
d

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t;

Te
rr
eb

on
ne

Po
rt

Co
m
m
iss
io
n

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Ev
al
ua
te

th
e
ec
on

om
ic
ju
st
ifi
ca
tio

ns
fo
rd

ee
pe

ni
ng

th
e

Ho
um

a
N
av
ig
at
io
n
Ca
na
lf
ro
m

th
e
cu
rr
en

tly
au
th
or
ize

d
de

pt
h
of

15
fe
et

to
an

in
cr
ea
se
d,
ne

ce
ss
ar
y
de

pt
h
of

20
fe
et
.

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
co
st
sa
vi
ng
sa

re
ex
pe

ct
ed

(t
he

of
fs
ho

re
oi
la
nd

ga
si
nd

us
tr
y'
s

de
ep

w
at
er

of
fs
ho

re
rig

sb
rin

g
su
pp

ly
ve
ss
el
st
ha
tr
eq

ui
re

a
de

ep
er

dr
af
t)
.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Th
e
Ri
ve
ra

nd
Ha

rb
or

Ac
to

f
19

62
,s
ec
tio

n
5
of

th
e
Ri
ve
ra

nd
Ha

rb
or

Ac
to

f1
91

5,
au
th
or
ity

w
as

gr
an
te
d
on

23
Au

g
19

73
to

in
cr
ea
se

th
e
HN

C
pr
oj
ec
td

im
en

sio
n
to

18
'd
ee
p
x
30

0'
w
id
e

be
tw

ee
n
m
ile

0
an
d
th
e
18

fo
ot

co
nt
ou

ro
ft
he

Gu
lf

of
M
ex
ic
o

LA
M
iss
iss
ip
pi
Ri
ve
rS

hi
p

Ch
an
ne

l,
Gu

lf
to

Ba
to
n

Ro
ug
e,
LA

Lo
ui
sia

na
De

pt
.o
f

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
an
d

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

im
pl
em

en
tt
he

th
ird

ph
as
e
of

th
e
M
iss
iss
ip
pi
Ri
ve
r

Sh
ip
Ch

an
ne

l,
w
hi
ch

au
th
or
ize

sa
55

ft
ch
an
ne

l.
It
m
us
t

be
co
nf
irm

ed
th
at

th
e
pr
oj
ec
ti
ss
til
le
co
no

m
ic
al
ly

ju
st
ifi
ed

an
d
ve
rif
ie
d
th
at

go
in
g
to

50
ft
is

in
cr
em

en
ta
lly

ju
st
ifi
ed

.

Th
e
ab
ili
ty

fo
rd

ee
pe

rd
ra
ft
tr
af
fic

al
on

g
th
e

M
iss
iss
ip
pi
Ri
ve
rw

ill
be

of
sig

ni
fic
an
tv

al
ue

to
th
e
U
S
ec
on

om
y
by

pr
ov
id
in
g

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
co
st
sa
vi
ng
.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

th
e
2n

d
Su
pp

le
m
en

ta
lA

pp
ro
pr
ia
tio

ns
Ac
to

f1
98

5,
W
RD

A
19

86
an
d
W
RD

A
19

88
,a
nd

th
e
E&

W
D

Ap
pr
op

ria
tio

ns
Ac
to

f1
99

3.

LA
O
ua
ch
ita

Bl
ac
k
Ri
ve
rs
N
av

Pr
og

N
av

Im
pr
ov

Lo
ui
sia

na
De

pa
rt
m
en

to
f

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
an
d

De
ve
lo
pm

en
ta

nd
Ar
ch
ie
Te
rm

in
al

Co
m
pa
ny

LL
C
(A
TC

)

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Dr
ed

ge
th
e
lo
w
er

14
,0
00

fe
et

of
Li
tt
le
Ri
ve
rw

he
re

it
em

pt
ie
si
nt
o
th
e
Bl
ac
k
Ri
ve
r

Im
pr
ov
em

en
tt
o
tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
Y

Y
A

Co
rp
sd

oe
sn

ot
pe

rf
or
m

w
or
k
fo
ra

Si
ng
le
U
se
r

LA
Po

rt
of

Ib
er
ia
,A

ca
di
an
a

Gu
lf
of

M
ex
ic
o
Ac
ce
ss

Ch
an
ne

l(
AG

M
AC

)R
e

ev
al
ua
tio

n

Lo
ui
sia

na
De

pt
.o
f

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
an
d

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t;
Po

rt
of

Ib
er
ia

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
oj
ec
tw

as
au
th
or
ize

d
in
W
RD

A
20

07
bu

tw
as

su
sp
en

de
d
in
20

10
be

ca
us
e
th
e
pr
oj
ec
tw

as
re

ev
al
ua
te
d
by

th
e
Di
st
ric
ta

nd
w
as

de
te
rm

in
ed

to
be

no
t

ec
on

om
ic
al
ly
ju
st
ifi
ed

.W
ith

ne
w
20

14
W
RR

DA
au
th
or
izi
ng

la
ng
ua
ge
,t
he

pu
rp
os
e
of

th
is
"li
m
ite

d"
pr
op

os
ed

st
ud

y
ef
fo
rt
is
to

no
w
id
en

tif
y
a
dr
ed

gi
ng

an
d

di
sp
os
al
pl
an

to
de

ep
en

th
e
ch
an
ne

ls
th
at

is
ec
on

om
ic
al
ly
ju
st
ifi
ed

(w
ith

in
th
e
Se
ct
io
n
90

2
lim

it)
.

By
in
cr
ea
sin

g
th
e
de

pt
h
of

th
e
ac
ce
ss

ch
an
ne

l,
th
e
fa
br
ic
at
or
so

ft
op

sid
es

fo
rt
he

O
ffs
ho

re
O
il
an
d
Ga

sI
nd

us
tr
y
ca
n
as
se
m
bl
e

in
di
vi
du

al
co
m
po

ne
nt
si
nt
o
la
rg
er

se
ct
io
ns

an
d
flo

at
th
em

ou
tt
o
th
e
Gu

lf
of

M
ex
ic
o.

An
ot
he

re
xp
ec
te
d
be

ne
fit

is
th
e
re
du

ce
d

lik
el
ih
oo

d
of

to
ps
id
e
fa
br
ic
at
io
n
fr
om

go
in
g

ov
er
se
as
.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Po
rt
of

Ib
er
ia
,L
ou

isi
an
a

au
th
or
ize

d
in
W
at
er

Re
so
ur
ce
sD

ev
el
op

m
en

tA
ct
of

20
07

(P
.L
.1
10

11
4)
,S
ec
tio

n
10

01
(2
5)
.T
he

pr
oj
ec
t

w
as

au
th
or
ize

d
at

a
to
ta
lc
os
to

f$
13

1,
25

0,
00

0.
20

07
,W

RD
A.

W
RR

DA
20

14
re
sc
in
de

d
W
RD

A
20

07
au
th
or
izi
ng

la
ng
ua
ge

th
at

di
re
ct
ed

th
e
us
e
of

sp
oi
l

m
at
er
ia
lf
or

in
ci
de

nt
al
st
or
m

su
rg
e
pr
ot
ec
tio

n.
.

LA
Sc
hn

ei
de

rC
an
al
Le
ve
e

Al
ig
nm

en
tp

ro
je
ct
(S
EL
A

St
or
m

W
at
er

pr
oj
ec
t)

St
.T
am

m
an
y
Pa
ris
h

Go
ve
rn
m
en

t
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Re

vi
se

th
e
Pr
oj
ec
tM

an
ag
em

en
tP

la
n
to

re
du

ce
th
e

nu
m
be

ro
fa
lte

rn
at
iv
es

to
be

co
ns
id
er
ed

,a
nd

in
ve
st
ig
at
e
al
te
rn
at
iv
e
al
ig
nm

en
ts
of

th
e
pr
op

os
ed

le
ve
e
to

be
tt
er

fit
w
ith

th
ei
rr
el
at
ed

pr
oj
ec
ts
in
th
e
ar
ea

W
ill
pr
ov
id
e
th
e
op

po
rt
un

ity
to

fu
nd

th
e

st
ud

y
as

fu
nd

in
g
is
no

ta
va
ila
bl
e

to
be

ut
ili
ze
d
fo
ru

se
in
St
.T
am

m
an
y
Pa
ris
h

at
th
is
tim

e

Y
N

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

W
RD

A
96

53
3(
d)

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 8



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

LA
St
.T
am

m
an
y
Pa
ris
h

Go
ve
rn
m
en

t
Co

m
pr
eh

en
siv

e
W
at
er

Q
ua
lit
y
Pr
oj
ec
t

St
.T
am

m
an
y
Pa
ris
h

Go
ve
rn
m
en

t
Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
W
at
er

Q
ua
lit
y

Re
du

ce
pe

ak
ch
ar
ge
sa

lo
ng

th
e
w
at
er
w
ay
s

Y
N

A
W
at
er

qu
al
ity

is
no

ta
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n

LA
W

14
(S
EL
A
St
or
m

W
at
er

Pr
oj
ec
t)

St
.T
am

m
an
y
Pa
ris
h

Go
ve
rn
m
en

t
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Re

qu
es
ts
th
e
re
m
ov
al
of

th
e
Ro

be
rt
Bo

ul
ev
ar
d

De
te
nt
io
n
Po

nd
po

rt
io
n
of

th
e
pr
oj
ec
t

FR
M

ec
on

om
ic
be

ne
fit
sa

nd
ad
de

d
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
to

hu
m
an

liv
es
;e
nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

be
ne

fit
s

Y
N

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

W
RD

A
96

53
3(
d)

M
I

N
or
th

Br
an
ch

Ec
or
se

Cr
ee
k
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lP
ro
j.

W
ay
ne

Co
un

ty
,M

I
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
U
pd

at
e
pr
oj
ec
tt
o
cu
rr
en

tc
on

di
tio

ns
an
d
co
st
s

ne
ed

ed
du

e
to

sig
ni
fic
an
td

em
og
ra
ph

ic
ch
an
ge
sa

nd
de

ve
lo
pm

en
tw

ith
in
th
e
dr
ai
na
ge

di
st
ric
ta

nd
in
cr
ea
se
d

flo
od

in
g
ev
en

ts
.

To
ta
lp
ro
je
ct
N
ED

be
ne

fit
es
tim

at
e
of

$1
2.
8

m
ill
io
n
($
12

,5
04

,0
00

flo
od

da
m
ag
e

re
du

ct
io
n
be

ne
fit
s,
$1

91
,9
00

ve
hi
cl
e
us
er

co
st
re
du

ct
io
ns
,a
nd

$1
64

,3
00

re
du

ct
io
ns

in
w
as
te
w
at
er

tr
ea
tm

en
tc
os
ts
).
Al
so
,

sig
ni
fic
an
tp

os
iti
ve

ec
on

om
ic
im

pa
ct
sf
or

W
ay
ne

Co
un

ty
an
d
th
e
St
at
e
of

M
ic
hi
ga
n.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Se
ct
io
n
10

2
of

th
e
RH

A
19

66
(P
L
89

78
9)

M
O

Bl
ue

Ri
ve
rB

as
in
(D
od

so
n

In
du

st
ria

lD
ist
ric
t)
FR
M

Pr
oj

Ci
ty

of
Ka
ns
as

Ci
ty

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Fl
oo

d
pr
ot
ec
tio

n.
(R
eq

ue
st
in
g
m
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
to

th
e

au
th
or
ize

d
to
ta
lp
ro
je
ct
co
st
to

$4
7,
00

0,
00

0
fu
lly

fu
nd

ed
in
or
de

rt
o
co
m
pl
et
e
th
e
au
th
or
ize

d
pr
oj
ec
t)
.

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
;

im
pr
ov
ed

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
(s
ag
e
ac
ce
ss
to

th
e
su
rr
ou

nd
in
g
m
aj
or

co
m
m
er
ci
al
an
d

in
du

st
ria

lc
en

te
rs
,a
nd

co
nn

ec
tin

g
hi
gh
w
ay
st
ha
ta

re
fr
eq

ue
nt
ly
bl
oc
ke
d

w
ith

ou
tt
he

pr
oj
ec
t)

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

St
ud

y
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
ex
ist
st
o

as
ce
rt
ai
n
a
co
st
in
cr
ea
se

ab
ov
e
th
e
cu
rr
en

t
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
a
PA

CR
w
ou

ld
ha
ve

th
e
be

co
m
pl
et
ed

.
If
th
e
PA

CR
sh
ow

ed
ne

ed
fo
rr
e
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
th
en

th
e
re
qu

es
t/
re
po

rt
w
ou

ld
be

fo
rw

ar
de

d
to

co
ng
re
ss

M
O

De
sM

oi
ne

sa
nd

M
iss
iss
ip
pi
Le
ve
e
Di
st
ric
t

N
o.
1
Le
ve
e
Sy
st
em

Im
pr
ov
em

en
tP

ro
j

De
sM

oi
ne

sa
nd

M
iss
iss
ip
pi
Le
ve
e

Di
st
ric
tN

o.
1

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Im

pr
ov
e
th
e
le
ve
e
di
st
ric
t's

le
ve
e
sy
st
em

by
up

da
tin

g
th
e
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
pr
ov
id
ed

to
flo

od
ev
en

ts
ba
se
d
on

m
or
e

re
ce
nt

da
ta

(t
he

or
ig
in
al
le
ve
e
im

pr
ov
em

en
tw

as
ba
se
d

up
on

pr
e
19

50
a
m
et
ho

do
lo
gi
es

an
d
da
ta
se
ts
).

Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

m
od

ifi
ed

pr
oj
ec
tw

ou
ld

pr
ov
id
e
sig

ni
fic
an
th

um
an

he
al
th

an
d

ec
on

om
ic
be

ne
fit
sa

ss
oc
ia
te
d
w
ith

th
e

ex
ist
in
g
pr
oj
ec
t,
w
hi
ch

w
ou

ld
im

pr
ov
e

up
on

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
es
tim

at
ed

an
nu

al
da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
$2

.6
m
ill
io
n.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 9



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

M
O

Fa
bi
us

Ri
ve
rD

ra
in
ag
e

Di
st
ric
tL
ev
ee

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
oj

Fa
bi
us

Ri
ve
r

Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Im

pr
ov
e
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
le
ve
e
fr
om

an
ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
10

0
ye
ar

de
sig

n
to

a
50

0
ye
ar

de
sig

n,
w
hi
ch

w
ou

ld
be

su
ffi
ci
en

tt
o
m
ee
ta

ll
re
qu

ire
m
en

ts
an
d
re
ta
in
FE
M
A

ce
rt
ifi
ca
tio

n,
pl
us

ad
di
tio

na
lc
on

sid
er
at
io
n
du

e
to

un
ce
rt
ai
nt
ie
si
n
cl
im

at
e
ch
an
ge
.T
hi
ss
ug
ge
st
ed

im
pr
ov
em

en
ti
sb

as
ed

up
on

m
or
e
re
ce
nt

da
ta

an
d

m
et
ho

do
lo
gi
es

th
an

w
er
e
av
ai
la
bl
e
du

rin
g
th
e
or
ig
in
al

le
ve
e
im

pr
ov
em

en
t(
pr
e
19

50
sd

at
a/
m
et
ho

ds
w
er
e

us
ed

pr
ev
io
us
ly
)

Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

m
od

ifi
ed

pr
oj
ec
tw

ou
ld

pr
ov
id
e
sig

ni
fic
an
th

um
an

he
al
th

an
d

ec
on

om
ic
be

ne
fit
sa

ss
oc
ia
te
d
w
ith

th
e

ex
ist
in
g
pr
oj
ec
t,
w
hi
ch

w
ou

ld
im

pr
ov
e

up
on

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
es
tim

at
ed

an
nu

al
da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
$1

.4
m
ill
io
n.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

M
O

Gr
eg
or
y
Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
t

Le
ve
e

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
oj

Gr
eg
or
y
Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Im

pr
ov
e
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
le
ve
e
fr
om

an
ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
50

ye
ar

de
sig

n
to

a
10

0
ye
ar

de
sig

n,
w
hi
ch

w
ou

ld
in
cl
ud

e
ad
eq

ua
te

fr
ee
bo

ar
d
to

at
ta
in
FE
M
A
ce
rt
ifi
ca
tio

n,
pl
us

ad
di
tio

na
lc
on

sid
er
at
io
n
du

e
to

un
ce
rt
ai
nt
ie
si
n
cl
im

at
e

ch
an
ge
.T
hi
ss
ug
ge
st
ed

im
pr
ov
em

en
ti
sb

as
ed

up
on

m
or
e
re
ce
nt

da
ta

an
d
m
et
ho

do
lo
gi
es

th
an

w
er
e

av
ai
la
bl
e
du

rin
g
th
e
or
ig
in
al
le
ve
e
im

pr
ov
em

en
t(
pr
e

19
50

sd
at
a/
m
et
ho

ds
w
er
e
us
ed

pr
ev
io
us
ly
)

Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

m
od

ifi
ed

pr
oj
ec
tw

ou
ld

pr
ov
id
e
ad
di
tio

na
lp
ro
te
ct
io
n
fo
rh

um
an

he
al
th
,r
oa
dw

ay
,r
ai
lw
ay
s,
an
d
bu

sin
es
s

be
yo
nd

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
es
tim

at
ed

an
nu

al
da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y

$6
30

,0
00

.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

M
O

M
ar
io
n
Co

un
ty

Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
tL
ev
ee

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
oj

M
ar
io
n
Co

un
ty

Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Im

pr
ov
e
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
le
ve
e
fr
om

an
ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
50

ye
ar

de
sig

n
to

a
20

0
ye
ar

de
sig

n,
w
hi
ch

w
ou

ld
in
cl
ud

e
ad
eq

ua
te

fr
ee
bo

ar
d
an
d
w
ou

ld
be

su
ffi
ci
en

tt
o
m
ee
t

FE
M
A
ce
rt
ifi
ca
tio

n
re
qu

ire
m
en

ts
,p
lu
sa

dd
iti
on

al
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n
du

e
to

un
ce
rt
ai
nt
ie
si
n
cl
im

at
e
ch
an
ge
.

Th
is
su
gg
es
te
d
im

pr
ov
em

en
ti
sb

as
ed

up
on

m
or
e

re
ce
nt

da
ta

an
d
m
et
ho

do
lo
gi
es

th
an

w
er
e
av
ai
la
bl
e

du
rin

g
th
e
or
ig
in
al
le
ve
e
im

pr
ov
em

en
t(
pr
e
19

50
s

da
ta
/m

et
ho

ds
w
er
e
us
ed

pr
ev
io
us
ly
)

Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

m
od

ifi
ed

pr
oj
ec
tw

ou
ld

pr
ov
id
e
ad
di
tio

na
lp
ro
te
ct
io
n
fo
r

co
m
m
un

ity
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
,h
um

an
he

al
th

an
d
la
nd

ow
ne

ri
nv
es
tm

en
ts
be

yo
nd

th
e

ex
ist
in
g
es
tim

at
ed

an
nu

al
da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
$6

50
,0
00

.

0
N

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

M
O

So
ut
h
Ri
ve
r D

ra
in
ag
e

Di
st
ric
tL
ev
ee

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Pr
oj

So
ut
h
Ri
ve
r

Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Im

pr
ov
e
th
e
ex
ist
in
g
le
ve
e
fr
om

an
ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
50

ye
ar

de
sig

n
to

a
10

0
ye
ar

de
sig

n,
w
hi
ch

w
ou

ld
in
cl
ud

e
th
e
ad
eq

ua
te

fr
ee
bo

ar
d
to

at
ta
in
FE
M
A
ce
rt
ifi
ca
tio

n,
pl
us

ad
di
tio

na
lc
on

sid
er
at
io
n
du

e
to

un
ce
rt
ai
nt
ie
si
n

cl
im

at
e
ch
an
ge
.T
hi
ss
ug
ge
st
ed

im
pr
ov
em

en
ti
sb

as
ed

up
on

m
or
e
re
ce
nt

da
ta

an
d
m
et
ho

do
lo
gi
es

th
an

w
er
e

av
ai
la
bl
e
du

rin
g
th
e
or
ig
in
al
le
ve
e
im

pr
ov
em

en
t(
pr
e

19
50

sd
at
a/
m
et
ho

ds
w
er
e
us
ed

pr
ev
io
us
ly
)

Th
e
pr
op

os
ed

m
od

ifi
ed

pr
oj
ec
tw

ou
ld

pr
ov
id
e
ad
di
tio

na
lp
ro
te
ct
io
n
fo
rh

um
an

he
al
th
,r
oa
dw

ay
s,
ra
ilw

ay
s,
an
d
ag
ric
ul
tu
ra
l

pr
op

er
ty

be
yo
nd

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
es
tim

at
ed

an
nu

al
da
m
ag
es

pr
ev
en

te
d
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
$1

.6
m
ill
io
n.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

M
O

Sw
op

e
Pa
rk

In
du

st
ria

l
Ar
ea

FR
M

M
od

Ci
ty

of
Ka
ns
as

Ci
ty
,

M
O

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Fl
oo

d
pr
ot
ec
tio

n.
(R
eq

ue
st
in
g
m
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
to

th
e

au
th
or
ize

d
to
ta
lp
ro
je
ct
co
st
to

$3
2,
02

9,
00

0
fu
lly

fu
nd

ed
in
or
de

rt
o
co
m
pl
et
e
th
e
au
th
or
ize

d
pr
oj
ec
t)
.

Fl
oo

di
ng

re
lie
fa
nd

sa
fe

in
gr
es
s/
eg
re
ss
;

lo
ca
le
co
no

m
ic
be

ne
fit
s

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

St
ud

y
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
ex
ist
s
to

as
ce
rt
ai
n
a
co
st
in
cr
ea
se

ab
ov
e
th
e
cu
rr
en

t
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
a
PA

CR
w
ou

ld
ha
ve

th
e
be

co
m
pl
et
ed

.
If
th
e
PA

CR
sh
ow

ed
ne

ed
fo
rr
e
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
th
en

th
e
re
qu

es
t/
re
po

rt
w
ou

ld
be

fo
rw

ar
de

d
to

co
ng
re
ss

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 10



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

M
O

U
pp

er
M
iss
iss
ip
pi
,R

iv
er

Co
m
pr
eh

en
siv

e
Pl
an

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n

U
pp

er
M
iss
iss
ip
pi
,

Ill
in
oi
s&

M
iss
ou

ri
riv

er
sA

ss
oc
ia
tio

n
(U
M
IM

RA
)

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

im
pl
em

en
ta

sy
st
em

ic
ap
pr
oa
ch

th
e
re
du

ce
s

cu
m
ul
at
iv
e
flo

od
ris
k
co
st
sa

nd
an
nu

al
flo

od
da
m
ag
es
,

w
hi
le
sim

ul
ta
ne

ou
sly

pr
ov
id
in
g
lo
ng

te
rm

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

ot
he

rs
ys
te
m

va
lu
es

an
d
us
es

(e
co
lo
gi
ca
l,
ec
on

om
ic
,r
ec
re
at
io
n,
tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n,
et
c.
).

Si
gn
ifi
ca
nt

re
gi
on

al
ec
on

om
ic
be

ne
fit
s,

ot
he

rs
oc
ia
le
ffe

ct
sb

en
ef
its

fo
rp

ub
lic

he
al
th

an
d
sa
fe
ty
an
d
di
sp
la
ce
m
en

t,
an
d

flo
od

ris
k
re
du

ct
io
n.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

M
O
an
d
KS

Tu
rk
ey

Cr
ee
k
Ba

sin
FR
M

M
od

Ci
ty

of
Ka
ns
as

Ci
ty
,

M
O
;t
he

U
ni
fie

d
Go

ve
rn
m
en

to
f

W
ya
nd

ot
te

Co
un

ty
;

Ka
ns
as

Ci
ty
,K
S

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Fl
oo

d
pr
ot
ec
tio

n.
(R
eq

ue
st
in
g
m
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
to

th
e

au
th
or
ize

d
to
ta
lp
ro
je
ct
co
st
to

$1
45

,3
00

,0
00

fu
lly

fu
nd

ed
in
or
de

rt
o
co
m
pl
et
e
th
e
au
th
or
ize

d
pr
oj
ec
t)
.

M
or
e
th
an

$5
m
ill
io
n
in
an
nu

al
be

ne
fit
sw

ill
be

ac
hi
ev
ed

th
ro
ug
h
ch
an
ne

lw
id
en

in
g,

le
ve
e
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n,
tu
nn

el
m
od

ifi
ca
tio

ns
an
d
hi
lls
id
e
in
te
rc
ep

to
rs
.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

St
ud

y
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
ex
ist
s

to
as
ce
rt
ai
n
a
co
st
in
cr
ea
se

ab
ov
e
th
e
cu
rr
en

t
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
a
PA

CR
w
ou

ld
ha
ve

th
e
be

co
m
pl
et
ed

.
If
th
e
PA

CR
sh
ow

ed
ne

ed
fo
rr
e
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
th
en

th
e
re
qu

es
t/
re
po

rt
w
ou

ld
be

fo
rw

ar
de

d
to

co
ng
re
ss

M
T

Se
el
ey

La
ke

W
as
te
w
at
er

Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
Pr
oj
ec
t

M
od

Se
el
ey

La
ke

M
iss
ou

la
Co

un
ty

Se
w
er

Di
st
ric
t;

M
iss
ou

la
Co

un
ty

Bo
ar
d
of

Co
m
m
iss
io
ne

rs
;

St
at
e
of

M
on

ta
na
,

De
pt
.o
fC

om
m
er
ce
;

St
at
e
of

M
on

ta
na
,

De
pt
.o
fN

at
ur
al

Re
so
ur
ce
sa

nd
Co

ns
er
va
tio

n;
St
at
e

of
M
on

ta
na
,D

ep
t.

of
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l

Q
ua
lit
y;
Se
el
ey

La
ke

Co
m
m
un

ity
Fo
un

da
tio

n

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

co
ns
tr
uc
tt
he

ce
nt
ra
liz
ed

w
as
te
w
at
er
sc

ol
le
ct
io
n
an
d

tr
ea
tm

en
ts
ys
te
m

fo
rt
he

co
m
m
un

ity
of

Se
el
ey

La
ke
;

an
d
to

sig
ni
fic
an
tly

re
du

ce
se
pt
ic
us
e
an
d
su
bs
eq

ue
nt

in
flu

en
ce

an
d
im

pa
irm

en
tt
o
gr
ou

nd
an
d
su
rf
ac
e

w
at
er
s.

Lo
ca
le
co
no

m
ic
be

ne
fit
sf
ro
m

re
cr
ea
tio

n
an
d
he

al
th
y
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t;
re
du

ct
io
n
in

pu
bl
ic
an
d
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
lh
ea
lth

ris
ks
.

Y
Y

A,
B,

C
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l I
nf
ra
st
ru
ct
ur
e
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
Co

rp
s

m
iss
io
n.

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Se
ct
io
n
59

5

N
C

Ca
ro
lin
a
Be

ac
h

Co
as
ta
l

St
or
m

Da
m
ag
e
Re

du
ct
io
n

Pr
oj
ec
t

Th
e
To

w
n
of

Ca
ro
lin
a
Be

ac
h

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

ut
ili
ze

th
e
pr
in
ci
pl
es

of
"S
m
ar
tP

la
nn

in
g"

to
ev
al
ua
te

w
ha
ti
sn

ee
de

d
to

as
se
ss
co
nt
in
ue

d
fe
de

ra
l

pa
rt
ic
ip
at
io
n

M
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng

th
e
co
as
ta
li
nf
ra
st
ru
ct
ur
e
to

im
pr
ov
e
co
m
m
un

ity
re
sil
ie
nc
y
an
d
sa
fe
ty
,

as
w
el
la
st
he

na
tu
ra
lc
oa
st
al
ec
os
ys
te
m
s

an
d
sp
ec
ie
s

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

10
37

of
W
RR

DA
20

14
pr
ov
id
es

fo
rt
he

15
ye
ar

ex
te
ns
io
n
in
Fe
de

ra
l

pa
rt
ic
ip
at
io
n
w
ith

th
e
Se
cr
et
ar
y'
sa

pp
ro
va
l.
N
o

fu
rt
he

rd
es
ig
n
ch
an
ge
sa

re
be

in
g
pr
op

os
ed

.

N
M

So
ut
he

rn
Sa
nd

ov
al

Co
un

ty
Ar
ro
yo

Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ut
ho

rit
y

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y

So
ut
he

rn
Sa
nd

ov
al

Co
un

ty
Ar
ro
yo

Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
l

Au
th
or
ity

(S
SC
AF

CA
)

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Fl
oo

d
da
m
ag
e
re
du

ct
io
n;

co
m
m
un

ity
an
d
ro
ad

sa
fe
ty

Be
ne

fit
so

f"
gr
ee
n
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
";

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
;

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

a
fe
de

ra
lh
ig
hw

ay
co
rr
id
or

an
d
a
la
rg
e
re
gi
on

al
ga
sn

et
w
or
k

Y
N

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
41

(P
.L
.7
7
22

8)
,S
ec
.4
.

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 11



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

N
M

To
ha
jii
le
e
W
at
er
lin
e
Fe
as

St
ud

y
Th
e
N
av
aj
o
N
at
io
n

To
ha
jii
le
e
Ch

ap
te
r,

th
e
St
at
e
of

N
ew

M
ex
ic
o

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

pr
ov
id
e
su
st
ai
na
bl
e
w
at
er

su
pp

ly
di
ve
rt
ed

fr
om

th
e

Sa
n
Ju
an

Ri
ve
rf
or

N
av
aj
o
N
at
io
n
re
sid

en
ts
.T
he

ke
y

sh
or
t
te
rm

co
m
po

ne
nt
sa

re
m
aj
or

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

w
el
ls,

st
or
ag
e
an
d
w
at
er

tr
ea
tm

en
t.

Ec
on

om
ic
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t,
re
du

ct
io
n
in
w
at
er

ha
ul
in
g
co
st
s,
im

pr
ov
em

en
to

fp
ub

lic
he

al
th

an
d
sa
fe
ty
;t
he

pr
ov
isi
on

of
cl
ea
n,

sa
fe

dr
in
ki
ng

w
at
er
.

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

su
pp

ly
an
d
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

w
el
ls,

st
or
ag
e

an
d
tr
ea
tm

en
ta

re
no

ta
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n

N
Y

Ca
tt
ar
au
gu
sC

re
ek

N
av

Pr
oj

Ch
au
ta
uq

ua
Co

un
ty

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Ex
am

in
e
th
e
op

tio
n
of

dr
ed

gi
ng

th
e
pr
op

os
ed

pr
oj
ec
t

ar
ea

in
or
de

rt
o
m
iti
ga
te

fo
re

xi
st
in
g
pr
ob

le
m
sc

au
se
d

by
ac
cu
m
ul
at
ed

se
di
m
en

ta
nd

de
br
is.

Re
du

ce
ris
ks

to
pu

bl
ic
he

al
th

an
d
sa
fe
ty

an
d
pr
op

er
ty

lo
ss
re
la
te
d
to

flo
od

in
g
an
d

ic
e
ja
m
s.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Ri
ve
r&

Ha
rb
or

Ac
to

f1
96

8

N
Y

Ca
yu
ga

In
le
tN

av
ig
at
io
n

Pr
oj

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Ci
ty

of
Ith

ac
a,
N
Y

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

re
st
or
e
im

pa
ire

d
na
vi
ga
tio

na
lu
se

an
d
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n.
Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
;

Im
pr
ov
em

en
to

fn
av
ig
at
io
n
an
d

re
cr
ea
tio

na
lo
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s;
an
d
po

sit
iv
e

lo
ca
le
co
no

m
ic
be

ne
fit
st
hr
ou

gh
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n,
pr
op

er
ty
ta
x
re
ve
nu

es
,a
nd

to
ur
ism

sp
en

di
ng
.

Y
Y

N
A

N
ee
d
M
or
e
Da

ta

N
Y

Ch
au
ta
uq

ua
La
ke

Ec
oR

es
to
ra
tio

n/
FR
M

St
ud

y

Ch
au
ta
uq

ua
Co

un
ty

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
As
se
ss
tw

el
ve

su
bw

at
er
sh
ed

in
Ch

au
ta
uq

ua
La
ke

w
at
er
sh
ed

in
or
de

rt
o
id
en

tif
y
m
ea
su
re
st
ha
tw

ill
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y
re
du

ce
th
e
se
di
m
en

ta
nd

nu
tr
ie
nt
st
ha
ta

re
ne

ga
tiv

el
y
im

pa
ct
in
g
Ch

au
ta
uq

ua
La
ke
.

Im
pr
ov
e
dr
in
ki
ng

w
at
er

qu
al
ity

an
d
re
du

ce
th
e
ris
k
of

flo
od

in
g,
ha
rm

fu
la
lg
al
bl
oo

m
s

an
d
ha
za
rd
st
o
re
cr
ea
tio

na
lb
oa
te
rs
.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Co
nt
in
ui
ng

Au
th
or
iti
es

Pr
og
ra
m

Se
ct
io
n
20

6.

O
H

Ci
nc
in
na
ti
Ce

nt
ra
l

Ri
ve
rf
ro
nt

Pa
rk

FR
M

an
d

Ec
oR

es
to
ra
tio

n
Pr
oj

Ci
ty

of
Ci
nc
in
na
ti,

O
H;

Ci
nc
in
na
ti
Pa
rk

Bo
ar
d;

Ha
m
ilt
on

Co
un

ty
,O

H;
an
d

ot
he

rp
riv

at
e

do
no

rs
/o
rg
an
iza

tio
n

s

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Th
e
m
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
w
ill
in
cr
ea
se

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
Fe
de

ra
l

pr
oj
ec
tf
ro
m

a
5
ac
re

pr
oj
ec
ti
ni
tia

lly
au
th
or
ize

d
in
20

07
to

a
25

ac
re

pr
oj
ec
t.

In
cr
ea
se
d
ec
on

om
ic
de

ve
lo
pm

en
ta

nd
vi
sit
at
io
n;

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d

pr
op

er
ty

th
ro
ug
h
ba
nk

st
ab
ili
za
tio

n,
flo

od
m
iti
ga
tio

n,
an
d
er
os
io
n
co
nt
ro
l.

Y
Y

A
Re

cr
ea
tio

n
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n

O
H

Da
yt
on

In
te
rn
at
io
na
l

Ai
rp
or
tW

at
er

In
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

St
ud

y

Ci
ty

of
Da

yt
on

;
Ja
m
es

M
.C
ox
;

Da
yt
on

In
te
rn
at
io
na
lA

irp
or
tPr

op
os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Ex
am

in
e
th
e
ov
er
al
ls
ta
te

an
d
co
st
es
tim

at
e
fo
rt
he

re
pl
ac
em

en
ta

nd
re
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
to

en
su
re

th
e

su
st
ai
na
bi
lit
y
of

th
e
w
as
te
w
at
er

an
d
st
or
m

w
at
er

in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

at
Da

yt
on

In
te
rn
at
io
na
lA

irp
or
t.

N
et

co
st
sa
vi
ng
st
o
th
e
Ci
ty

of
Da

yt
on

of
ne

ar
ly
50

%
;b

ol
st
er

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
by

en
su
rin

g
DA

Y'
si
nf
ra
st
ru
ct
ur
e
ne

ed
sa

re
m
et
;r
ed

uc
e
pe

ak
flo

w
de

m
an
ds

to
its

cu
rr
en

tw
as
te
w
at
er

tr
ea
tm

en
tp

ro
vi
de

r;
an
d
el
im

in
at
e
th
e
po

ss
ib
ili
ty

of
fu
tu
re

w
as
te
w
at
er

ru
no

ff
in
to

th
e
Gr
ea
tM

ia
m
i

Ri
ve
rW

at
er
sh
ed

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

qu
al
ity

is
no

ta
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 12



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

O
K

Tu
lsa

an
d
W
es
tT

ul
sa

Lo
ca
lL
ev
ee

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
oj
ec
t

Le
ve
e
Di
st
ric
t#

12
O
K

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Fl
oo

d
Ri
sk

M
an
ag
em

en
t

Br
in
g
20

m
ile
so

fl
ev
ee

sy
st
em

up
to

sa
fe
ty

st
an
da
rd
s

Fl
oo

d
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

tw
o
m
aj
or

pe
tr
ol
eu

m
re
fin

er
ie
s,
bo

th
of

w
hi
ch

pr
ov
id
e
ga
so
lin
e

to
a
la
rg
e
po

rt
io
n
of

th
e
m
id

co
nt
in
en

ta
l

U
S,
an
d
of

es
ta
bl
ish

ed
re
sid

en
tia

la
re
as

(p
ub

lic
he

al
th

an
d
sa
fe
ty
);
Im

pr
ov
ed

ec
on

om
ic
,e
nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l,
an
d
so
ci
al

w
el
lb
ei
ng
.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

O
R

Co
lu
m
bi
a
Co

rr
id
or

Co
ns
ol
id
at
ed

Le
ve
e

Sy
st
em

M
ul
tn
om

ah
Co

un
ty

Dr
ai
na
ge

Di
st
ric
t

N
o.
1

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

de
te
rm

in
e
th
e
ap
pr
op

ria
te

le
ve
lo
fa
ut
ho

riz
at
io
n
fo
r

th
e
co
ns
ol
id
at
ed

le
ve
e
sy
st
em

in
th
e
Co

lu
m
bi
a

Co
rr
id
or
.T
o
re

ev
al
ua
te

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
le
ve
lo
f

au
th
or
iza

tio
n
as

th
e
va
lu
e
of

th
e
pr
op

er
tie

sa
nd

ec
on

om
ic
de

ve
lo
pm

en
to

pp
or
tu
ni
tie

sw
ith

in
th
e
le
ve
e

sy
st
em

ha
ve

ch
an
ge
so

ve
rt
he

pa
st
fe
w
de

ca
de

sa
nd

in
lig
ht

of
th
e
po

te
nt
ia
li
m
pa
ct
so

fc
on

so
lid
at
io
n,
cl
im

at
e

ch
an
ge

an
d
th
e
Co

lu
m
bi
a
Ri
ve
rT

re
at
y.

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
;

m
ai
nt
ai
n
cr
iti
ca
ln
av
ig
at
io
n
ro
ut
es

an
d

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n;
re
st
or
e
ec
os
ys
te
m
s;
an
d

im
pr
ov
e
na
tio

na
ls
ec
ur
ity

.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

PA
De

la
w
ar
e
Ri
ve
rB

as
in

W
at
er

St
or
ag
e

O
pt
im

iza
tio

n
St
ud

y

De
la
w
ar
e
Ri
ve
r

Ba
sin

Co
m
m
iss
io
n

(D
RB

C)

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

ev
al
ua
te

an
d
op

tim
ize

th
e
us
e
of

U
SA

CE
re
se
rv
oi
rs

Be
ltz
vi
lle
,B

lu
e
M
ar
sh
,a
nd

F.
E.
W
al
te
r

fo
rm

ul
tip

le
ob

je
ct
iv
es
.

O
pt
im

iza
tio

n
ha
st
he

po
te
nt
ia
lt
o
im

pr
ov
e

aq
ua
tic

ha
bi
ta
ts
,a
llo
w
fle

xi
bi
lit
y
in
ba
sin

flo
w
m
an
ag
em

en
t,
re
pe

ls
al
in
ity

fo
rt
he

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

in
du

st
ry

an
d
m
un

ic
ip
al
w
at
er

su
pp

lie
s,
an
d
im

pr
ov
e
th
e
ba
sin

's
re
sil
ie
nc
y

to
dr
ou

gh
tr
isk

.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

O
n
Ju
ly
20

,2
00

5
th
e
U
ni
te
d

St
at
es

Se
na
te

Co
m
m
itt
ee

on
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta

nd
Pu

bl
ic
W
or
ks

re
qu

es
te
d
th
at

th
e
Se
cr
et
ar
y
of

th
e

Ar
m
y
re
vi
ew

th
e
re
po

rt
of

th
e
Ch

ie
fo

fE
ng
in
ee
rs
on

th
e
De

la
w
ar
e
Ri
ve
ra

nd
its

tr
ib
ut
ar
ie
s,
Pe

nn
sy
lv
an
ia
,

N
ew

Je
rs
ey
,a
nd

N
ew

Yo
rk
,p
ub

lis
he

d
as

Ho
us
e

Do
cu
m
en

t1
79

,S
ev
en

ty
Th
ird

Co
ng
re
ss
,S
ec
on

d
Se
ss
io
n

PA
Fr
an
ci
s E

.W
al
te
rD

am
Fe
as
.S
tu
dy

"T
o
be

de
te
rm

in
ed

"
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

ev
al
ua
te

th
e
po

te
nt
ia
lf
or

im
pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
of

th
e
fu
ll

re
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
op

tio
n
(w

hi
ch

in
cl
ud

es
th
e
in
st
al
la
tio

n
of

a
m
ul
ti
po

rt
to
w
er
,r
ai
sin

g
th
e
da
m

br
ea
st
,i
nc
re
as
es

of
w
hi
te
w
at
er

re
le
as
es
,a
nd

ot
he

rm
od

ifi
ca
tio

ns
)

id
en

tif
ie
d
in
th
e
Le
hi
gh

Ri
ve
rR

ec
re
at
io
na
l

En
ha
nc
em

en
tS

tu
dy

(a
pr
iv
at
el
y
co
m
pl
et
ed

st
ud

y)
.

Ex
pe

ct
ed

to
di
re
ct
ly
be

ne
fit

w
at
er

ba
se
d

re
cr
ea
tio

ns
an
d
en

ha
nc
e
aq
ua
tic

po
pu

la
tio

ns
.

Y
N

A,
B,

C
Re

cr
ea
tio

n
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n.

Ex
ist
in
g

Au
th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c

au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n
21

6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

PA
Jo
hn

st
ow

n
Re

cr
ea
tio

n
Pr
oj

Ci
ty

of
Jo
hn

st
ow

n,
PA

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Re

cr
ea
tio

n,
in
th
e
co
nt
ex
to

ff
lo
od

co
nt
ro
le
ffo

rt
s

In
cr
ea
se

ec
on

om
ic
be

ne
fit

by
up

to
25

%
.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Se
ct
io
n
21

6
re
vi
ew

of
co
m
pl
et
ed

pr
oj
ec
ts
ba
se
d
on

ch
an
ge
d
ph

ys
ic
al
an
d

ec
on

om
ic
co
nd

iti
on

s,
or

th
e
Co

nt
in
ui
ng

Au
th
or
iti
es

Pr
og
ra
m
.

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 13



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

PA
St
on

yc
re
ek

an
d
Li
tt
le

Co
ne

m
au
gh

Ri
ve
rs
AE

R
Pr
oj

Ci
ty

of
Jo
hn

st
ow

n,
PA

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Aq

ua
tic

ec
os
ys
te
m

re
st
or
at
io
n,
w
ith

a
se
co
nd

ar
y

pu
rp
os
e
of

w
at
er

re
cr
ea
tio

n.
Re

du
ce

m
aj
or

ec
os
ys
te
m

ch
al
le
ng
es

on
th
e

pr
oj
ec
t's

riv
er
sa

ss
oc
ia
te
d
w
ith

su
bs
ta
nt
ia
l

po
llu
ta
nt

lo
ad
s;
im

pr
ov
e
w
at
er

qu
al
ity

;
su
pp

or
tp

ro
du

ct
iv
e
us
e
of

rip
ar
ia
n
la
nd

s.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Th
e
fe
as
ib
ili
ty

st
ud

y
co
ul
d
be

co
nd

uc
te
d
as

a
Se
ct
io
n
21

6
re
vi
ew

of
co
m
pl
et
ed

pr
oj
ec
ts
ba
se
d
on

ch
an
ge
d
ph

ys
ic
al
an
d
ec
on

om
ic

co
nd

iti
on

s,
or

th
ro
ug
h
th
e
Co

nt
in
ui
ng

Au
th
or
iti
es

Pr
og
ra
m
.

PA
St
on

yc
re
ek

an
d
Li
tt
le

Co
ne

m
au
gh

Ri
ve
rs
FR
M

Pr
oj

Ci
ty

of
Jo
hn

st
ow

n,
PA

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
Fl
oo

d
da
m
ag
e
pr
ev
en

tio
n,
w
ith

a
se
co
nd

ar
y
pu

rp
os
e
of

w
at
er

re
cr
ea
tio

n.
Re

du
ce

pr
op

er
ty
da
m
ag
e,
po

te
nt
ia
lt
hr
ea
ts

to
hu

m
an

lif
e,
an
d
in
su
ra
nc
e
co
st
s;
Al
so
,

de
te
rm

in
e
th
e
fe
as
ib
ili
ty

of
op

en
in
g
pr
oj
ec
t

riv
er
st
o
en

ha
nc
e
bo

at
in
g
an
d
rip

ar
ia
n

re
cr
ea
tio

na
la
cc
es
s(
ho

pi
ng

to
st
im

ul
at
e

ec
on

om
y)
.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Th
e
fe
as
ib
ili
ty

st
ud

y
co
ul
d
be

co
nd

uc
te
d
as

a
Se
ct
io
n
21

6
re
vi
ew

of
co
m
pl
et
ed

pr
oj
ec
ts
ba
se
d
on

ch
an
ge
d
ph

ys
ic
al
an
d
ec
on

om
ic

co
nd

iti
on

s.

PA
Ti
og
a
Ha

m
m
on

d
La
ke

AE
R

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Su
sq
ue

ha
nn

a
Ri
ve
r

Ba
sin

Co
m
m
iss
io
n

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

im
pr
ov
e
th
e
qu

al
ity

of
aq
ua
tic

ha
bi
ta
ta

nd
th
e

en
vi
ro
nm

en
t,
bo

th
in

la
ke

an
d
in
th
e
do

w
ns
tr
ea
m

ec
os
ys
te
m
.

Lo
ca
le
co
no

m
ic
be

ne
fit
sf
ro
m

in
cr
ea
se
d

re
cr
ea
tio

na
lo
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s;
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l

be
ne

fit
sf
ro
m

w
at
er

qu
al
ity

tr
ea
tm

en
t,

re
cr
ea
tio

na
la
nd

aq
ua
tic

ha
bi
ta
t

en
ha
nc
em

en
ts
,a
nd

lo
w
flo

w
m
an
ag
em

en
t

re
le
as
es
;b

en
ef
its

to
do

w
ns
tr
ea
m

w
at
er

us
er
s,
w
hi
ch

ha
ve

im
pl
ic
at
io
ns

to
pu

bl
ic

he
al
th

an
d
sa
fe
ty

an
d
ec
on

om
ic

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t.

"A
nt
ic
ip
at
ed

"
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

SC
La
ke
sM

ar
io
n
an
d

M
ou

ltr
ie
,S
C
Pr
oj
ec
t

(L
ak
es

M
ar
io
n
Re

gi
on

al
W
at
er

Au
th
or
ity

[L
M
RW

A]
)

La
ke

M
ar
io
n

Re
gi
on

al
W
at
er

Au
th
or
ity

;T
ow

n
of

Sa
nt
ee

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
To

in
cr
ea
se

th
e
au
th
or
ize

d
co
st

of
th
e
La
ke
sM

ar
io
n

an
d
M
ou

ltr
ie
,S
ou

th
Ca
ro
lin
a,
Se
ct
io
n
21

9
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
lI
nf
ra
st
ru
ct
ur
e
pr
oj
ec
t(
LM

RW
A
m
ul
ti

co
un

ty
w
at
er

tr
ea
tm

en
ta

nd
di
st
rib

ut
io
n
sy
st
em

pr
oj
ec
t)
to

al
lo
w
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
of

th
e
pr
oj
ec
tt
o
its

fu
lly

in
te
nd

ed
ph

as
in
g.

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
;

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
;b

en
ef
its

to
th
e
na
tio

na
le
co
no

m
y;
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta

nd
na
tio

na
ls
ec
ur
ity

in
te
re
st
so

ft
he

U
S

Y
Y

A
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l I
nf
ra
st
ru
ct
ur
e
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
Co

rp
s

m
iss
io
n.

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Se
ct
io
n
21

9.

TX
Br
ac
ki
sh

Gr
ou

nd
w
at
er

De
sa
lin
iza

tio
n
Pr
oj
ec
t

Sa
n
An

to
ni
o
W
at
er

Sy
st
em

(S
AW

S)
Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

co
ns
tr
uc
ta

Br
ac
ki
sh

Gr
ou

nd
w
at
er

De
sa
lin
at
io
n
pl
an
t

to
tr
ea
tb

ra
ck
ish

w
at
er

fr
om

a
fo
rm

at
io
n
kn
ow

n
as

th
e

W
ilc
ox

Aq
ui
fe
r.
Br
ac
ki
sh

w
at
er

is
m
ad
e
fit

fo
rp

ub
lic

co
ns
um

pt
io
n
th
ro
ug
h
ex
te
ns
iv
e
tr
ea
tm

en
t,
an
d
w
ill

di
ve
rs
ify

Sa
n
An

to
ni
o
w
at
er

su
pp

lie
sa

w
ay

fr
om

th
e

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
lly

se
ns
iti
ve

Ed
w
ar
ds

Aq
ui
fe
ra

nd
im

pr
ov
e

th
e
ci
ty
's
ab
ili
ty

to
ca
re

fo
rt
he

ec
ol
og
ic
al
ly
se
ns
iti
ve

ha
bi
ta
ts
th
at

ar
e
fe
d
by

th
e
Aq

ui
fe
r.

EN
R;

In
cr
ea
se

ab
ili
ty

to
pr
ov
id
e
re
lia
bl
e

w
at
er

so
ur
ce

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

su
pp

ly
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 14



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

TX
Br
az
os

Is
la
nd

Ha
rb
or

Ch
an
ne

lI
m
pr
ov
em

en
t

Pr
oj
ec
t

Po
rt
of

Br
ow

ns
vi
lle

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt
N
av
ig
at
io
n

In
cr
ea
se

th
e
na
vi
ga
tio

na
le
ffi
ci
en

cy
of

de
ep

dr
af
tv
es
se
ls,

an
d
in
cr
ea
se

th
e

ac
co
m
m
od

at
io
n
of

of
fs
ho

re
rig

sf
or

m
ai
nt
en

an
ce
,r
ep

ai
r,
an
d
fa
br
ic
at
io
n
of

ne
w
rig

s

Y
Y

N
A

Re
qu

ire
m
en

tf
or

in
cl
us
io
n
is
fo
rt
he

Ch
ie
f's

Re
po

rt
to

be
cl
ea
re
d
by

th
e
Ad

m
in
ist
ra
tio

n

TX
Ce

nt
ra
lC
ity

,F
or
tW

or
th
,

Te
xa
s

Ta
rr
an
tR

eg
io
na
l

W
at
er

Di
st
ric
t

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
M
an
ag
em

en
t/
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l/R

ec
re
at
io
n

Li
fe

an
d
pr
op

er
ty

sa
fe
ty
/e
co
no

m
ic

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Ri
ve
ra

nd
Ha

rb
or

Ac
to

f
19

65
,P
ub

lic
La
w
89

29
8,
as

am
en

de
d,
w
as

m
od

ifi
ed

by
Se
ct
io
n
11

6
of

th
e
En
er
gy

an
d
W
at
er

De
ve
lo
pm

en
tA

pp
ro
pr
ia
tio

ns
Ac
t,
20

05
,D

iv
isi
on

C
of

Pu
bl
ic
La
w
10

8
44

7
TX

De
ep

en
to

52
ft
.M

LT
an
d

w
id
en

th
e
La

Q
ui
nt
a

Ch
an
ne

l(
in
cl
ud

in
g
th
e

tw
o
tu
rn
in
g
ba
sin

sa
nd

th
e
w
ye

at
La

Q
ui
nt
a

ju
nc
tio

n)

Po
rt
of

Co
rp
us

Ch
ris
ti
Au

th
or
ity

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

de
ve
lo
p
an
d
ev
al
ua
te

al
te
rn
at
iv
es

fo
rN

AV
pr
ob

le
m
s

th
at

di
re
ct
ly
af
fe
ct
th
e
Co

rp
us

Ch
ris
ti
Sh
ip
Ch

an
ne

la
nd

La
Q
ui
nt
a
Ch

an
ne

l,
an
d
to

al
lo
w
fo
ra

m
or
e
ef
fe
ct
iv
e,

sa
fe

an
d
ef
fic
ie
nt

w
at
er
w
ay
.

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
co
st
sa
vi
ng
s;

su
st
ai
n/
in
cr
ea
se

ex
ist
in
g
w
or
kf
or
ce
;n

et
po

sit
iv
e
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l,
so
ci
al
,a
nd

se
cu
rit
y

be
ne

fit
s

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

TX
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
fo
r

Br
ac
ki
sh

Gr
ou

nd
w
at
er

Au
gm

en
ta
tio

n
fo
rt
he

M
ou

th
of

th
e
Co

lo
ra
do

Pr
oj
ec
t

Lo
w
er

Co
lo
ra
do

Ri
ve
rA

ut
ho

rit
y

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

pu
rs
ue

br
ac
ki
sh

gr
ou

nd
w
at
er

au
gm

en
ta
tio

n.
Th
e

Lo
w
er

Co
lo
ra
do

ha
sb

ee
n
ex
pe

rie
nc
in
g
ex
tr
em

e
dr
ou

gh
ts
in
ce

20
08

.A
sa

re
su
lt,

LC
RA

cu
to

ff
Hi
gh
la
nd

La
ke
sw

at
er

to
m
os
td

ow
ns
tr
ea
m

in
te
rr
up

tib
le
w
at
er

cu
st
om

er
si
n
20

12
,2
01

3,
an
d
20

14

Th
is
pr
oj
ec
tw

ou
ld
co
m
pl
em

en
tt
he

U
SA

CE
M
ou

th
of

th
e
Co

lo
ra
do

Pr
oj
ec
ti
n
im

pr
ov
in
g
th
e

he
al
th
,p
ro
du

ct
iv
ity

,a
nd

ec
on

om
ic

fis
he

rie
so

f
M
at
ag
or
da

Ba
y
in
M
at
ag
or
da

Co
un

ty
,

Te
xa
s.

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

su
pp

ly
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n

TX
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

in
cr
ea
se

th
e
siz

e
of

th
e
Co

rp
us

Ch
ris
ti
Sh
ip
Ch

an
ne

l
Ch

em
ic
al
,T
ul
e
La
ke

an
d

Vi
ol
a
tu
rn
in
g
ba
sin

sa
nd

cr
ea
te

ne
w
tu
rn
in
g
ba
sin

ne
ar

th
e
ex
ist
in
g
Co

rp
us

Ch
ris
ti
tu
rn
in
g
ba
sin

.

Po
rt
of

Co
rp
us

Ch
ris
ti
Au

th
or
ity

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

re
dr
es
sN

AV
pr
ob

le
m
st
ha
td

ire
ct
ly
af
fe
ct
st
he

CC
SC

sy
st
em

,a
nd

al
lo
w
fo
ra

m
or
e
ef
fe
ct
iv
e,
sa
fe

an
d

ef
fic
ie
nt

w
at
er
w
ay
.

Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
co
st
sa
vi
ng
s;

su
st
ai
n/
in
cr
ea
se

ex
ist
in
g
w
or
kf
or
ce
;n

et
po

sit
iv
e
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l,
so
ci
al
,a
nd

se
cu
rit
y

be
ne

fit
s

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 15



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

TX
Le
gi
sla

tiv
e
Ch

an
ge
s

re
la
te
d
to

N
av
ig
at
io
n

Po
rt
of

Ho
us
to
n

Au
th
or
ity

of
Ha

rr
is

Co
un

ty
,T
X

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Re

no
rm

al
ize

co
st

sh
ar
in
g
pr
ov
isi
on

se
st
ab
lis
he

d
by

W
RD

A
19

86
an
d
W
RR

DA
20

14
Be

tt
er

en
ab
le
sn

on
fe
de

ra
li
nt
er
es
ts
to

pa
y

fo
rc
om

pl
im

en
ta
ry

an
d
ne

ce
ss
ar
y
in
du

st
ria

l
an
d
tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio

n
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

th
at

re
m
ai
ns

th
e
no

n
fe
de

ra
li
nt
er
es
t's

re
sp
on

sib
ili
ty

Y
Y

A
Le
gi
sla

tiv
e
ch
an
ge
,n
ot

a
pr
oj
ec
to

rs
tu
dy

pr
op

os
al

TX
Le
on

Cr
ee
k
FR
M

Pr
oj
ec
t

Sa
n
An

to
ni
o
Ri
ve
r

Au
th
or
ity

(S
AR

A)
;

Po
rt
of

Sa
n
An

to
ni
o,

Ci
ty

of
Sa
n
An

to
ni
o

an
d
Be

xa
rC

ou
nt
y

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt
FR
M

(T
o
re
du

ce
ris
k
of

flo
od

da
m
ag
es

w
ith

in
th
e
Le
on

Cr
ee
k
W
at
er
sh
ed

an
d
re
du

ce
th
e
ris
k
to

lif
e,
he

al
th
,a
nd

w
el
fa
re

fo
rt
he

Le
on

Cr
ee
k
W
at
er
sh
ed

Re
sid

en
ts
,

bu
sin

es
se
s,
an
d
na
tio

na
li
nt
er
es
ts
in
Sa
n
An

to
ni
o,
TX
).

Th
e
pr
oj
ec
ti
si
nt
en

de
d
to

pr
ev
en

t
ad
di
tio

na
ld
am

ag
es

fr
om

flo
od

in
g
at

Po
rt

Sa
n
An

to
ni
o,
in
cl
ud

in
g
da
m
ag
e
to

pr
op

er
ty
,

eq
ui
pm

en
ta

nd
di
sr
up

tio
n
to

m
ai
nt
en

an
ce

w
or
k
at

th
e
Te
st
Ce

ll
Fa
ci
lit
y,
a
na
tio

na
l

se
cu
rit
y
re
so
ur
ce

re
la
te
d
to

te
st
re
pa
irs

to
en

gi
ne

sf
or

m
ili
ta
ry

ai
rc
ra
ft
.

Y
Y

N
A

Re
qu

ire
m
en

tf
or

in
cl
us
io
n
is
fo
rt
he

Ch
ie
f's

Re
po

rt
to

be
cl
ea
re
d
by

th
e
Ad

m
in
ist
ra
tio

n

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 16



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

TX
Pr
op

os
al
fo
ra

ut
ho

riz
at
io
n

of
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
of

fe
de

ra
lly

m
ai
nt
ai
ne

d
ch
an
ne

ls,
Ho

us
to
n
Sh
ip

Ch
an
ne

lS
ys
te
m

Po
rt
of

Ho
us
to
n

Au
th
or
ity

of
Ha

rr
is

Co
un

ty
,T
X

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Fa
ci
lit
at
e
m
an
ag
em

en
ta

nd
fu
tu
re

pl
an
ni
ng

ac
tiv

iti
es

fo
rt
rib

ut
ar
y
ch
an
ne

ls
of

th
e
Ho

us
to
n
Sh
ip
Ch

an
ne

l
En
ab
le
st
he

U
SA

CE
to

be
tt
er

op
er
at
e,

bu
dg
et
,a
nd

ot
he

rw
ise

m
an
ag
e
th
e

pr
oj
ec
ts
;F
ac
ili
ta
te
sf
ut
ur
e
pl
an
ni
ng

ac
tiv

iti
es

fo
rc
ha
nn

el
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
;a
nd

fa
ci
lit
at
e
re
du

ce
d
ad
m
in
ist
ra
tio

n,
im

pr
ov
ed

m
an
ag
em

en
to

fp
la
ce
m
en

ta
re
as
,a
nd

ge
ne

ra
lly

lo
w
er

op
er
at
in
g
co
st
s.
Th
er
e
ar
e

no
in
iti
al
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
co
st
sa

ss
oc
ia
te
d
w
ith

th
is
pr
op

os
al
as

th
e
Po

rt
of

Ho
us
to
n

Au
th
or
ity

ha
sa

lre
ad
y
co
ns
tr
uc
te
d
th
e

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

th
e
ch
an
ne

ls.
Th
e

pr
op

os
al
is
to

au
th
or
ize

th
e
as
su
m
pt
io
n
of

m
ai
nt
en

an
ce

by
th
e
AS

A(
CW

)u
nd

er
th
e

O
&
M

lin
e
ite

m
fo
rt
he

Ho
us
to
n
Sh
ip

Ch
an
ne

l(
HS

C)
.
W
e
di
d
no

ti
nc
lu
de

O
&
M

co
st
sa

sw
e
di
d
no

ts
ee

an
in
cr
ea
se

in
th
e

an
nu

al
O
&
M

ap
pr
op

ria
tio

ns
fo
rt
he

HS
C
as

Ba
yp
or
ta

nd
Ba

rb
ou

rs
ha
ve

al
re
ad
y
be

en
ap
pr
ov
ed

un
de

rs
ec

20
4,
an
d
th
e

Ja
ci
nt
oP

or
ti
sa

ut
ho

riz
ed

w
ith

a
re
po

rt
ap
pr
ov
in
g
as
su
m
pt
io
n
of

m
ai
nt
en

an
ce

co
m
in
g
to

HQ
sh
or
tly

un
de

rt
he

au
th
or
ity

of
se
c
50

01
of

W
RD

A
20

07
.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

TX
Pr
op

os
al
fo
rA

ut
ho

riz
at
io
n

to
Co

rr
ec
tN

av
ig
at
io
n

Sa
fe
ty

De
fic
ie
nc
ie
si
n
th
e

Ba
yp
or
tS

hi
p
Ch

an
ne

la
nd

Ho
us
to
n
Sh
ip
Ch

an
ne

l

Po
rt
of

Ho
us
to
n

Au
th
or
ity

of
Ha

rr
is

Co
un

ty
,T
X

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Im

pr
ov
e
na
vi
ga
tio

n
sa
fe
ty

to
an

ac
ce
pt
ab
le
le
ve
la
tt
he

Ho
us
to
n
Sh
ip
Ch

an
ne

li
n
th
e
vi
ci
ni
ty

of
th
e
Ba

yp
or
tS

hi
p

Ch
an
ne

la
nd

to
th
e
en

tr
an
ce

of
th
e
Ba

yp
or
tC

ha
nn

el

Re
lie
ve

th
e
se
rio

us
na
vi
ga
tio

n
sa
fe
ty

iss
ue

s
th
at

cu
rr
en

tly
ex
ist
,a
nd

su
bs
eq

ue
nt
ly
w
ill

in
cr
ea
se

th
e
N
at
io
n'
se

co
no

m
ic
ef
fic
ie
nc
ie
s

w
ith

le
ss
ch
an
ne

ls
hu

td
ow

ns

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Pu
bl
ic
La
w
91

61
1;
Ti
tle

II
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

,
Se
ct
io
n
21

6
da
te
d
De

ce
m
be

r3
1,
19

70

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 17



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

TX
Pr
op

os
al
fo
ra

ut
ho

riz
at
io
n

to
O
pe

ra
te

Ho
us
to
n

Ga
lv
es
to
n
N
av
ig
at
io
n

Ch
an
ne

ls,
TX

an
d

fe
de

ra
lly

m
ai
nt
ai
ne

d
tr
ib
ut
ar
ie
so

ft
he

Ho
us
to
n

Sh
ip
Ch

an
ne

l,
TX

sy
st
em

at
th
e
st
ud

ie
d
M
ea
n
Lo
w

Ti
de

eq
ui
va
le
nt

de
pt
h

Po
rt
of

Ho
us
to
n

Au
th
or
ity

of
Ha

rr
is

Co
un

ty
,T
X

Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n
Fa
ci
lit
at
e
op

er
at
io
ns

an
d
fu
tu
re

pl
an
ni
ng

ac
tiv

iti
es

fo
r

th
e
Ho

us
to
n
Sh
ip
Ch

an
ne

la
nd

its
tr
ib
ut
ar
y
ch
an
ne

ls
Fa
ci
lit
at
es

an
d
po

te
nt
ia
lly

st
re
am

lin
es

fu
tu
re

pl
an
ni
ng

ac
tiv

iti
es

fo
rc
ha
nn

el
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
;C

la
rif
ie
st
he

Ho
us
to
n

Ga
lv
es
to
n
N
av
ig
at
io
n
Ch

an
ne

lp
ro
je
ct

de
pt
h
in
re
la
tio

n
to

th
e
cu
rr
en

tly
m
an
da
te
d

da
tu
m
.
Th
e
pr
op

os
al
is
to

co
nv
er
tf
ro
m

M
LT

to
M
LL
W

w
ith

no
ch
an
ge

in
th
e

m
ai
nt
ai
ne

d
ch
an
ne

ld
ep

th
or

O
&
M

co
st

sh
ar
in
g.

Th
e
co
nv
er
sio

n
m
ov
es

fr
om

45
fe
et

M
LT

to
46

.5
fe
et

M
LL
W

as
an

ef
fe
ct
iv
e

de
pt
h
(c
ha
ng
e
in
re
fe
re
nc
e)
.
W
e
al
re
ad
y

ha
ve

co
nc
ur
re
nc
e
fr
om

HQ
U
SA

CE
th
at

go
in
g
to

M
LL
W

w
ill
no

tr
es
ul
ti
n
a
ch
an
ge

in
co
st
sh
ar
e
fo
rO

&
M
.
W
e
ar
e
st
ill
w
or
ki
ng

w
ith

HQ
U
SA

CE
on

w
he

th
er

to
co
nv
er
tt
o

46
.0
fe
et

M
LL
W

or
46

.5
fe
et

M
LL
W
.
Go

in
g

to
46

.0
M
LL
W

w
ou

ld
re
su
lt
in
a
0.
5
fo
ot

re
du

ct
io
n
in
cu
rr
en

ta
ut
ho

riz
ed

de
pt
h.

W
e

di
d
no

ti
nc
lu
de

ad
di
tio

na
lc
os
ts
as

w
e
ar
e

al
re
ad
y
pe

rf
or
m
in
g
th
e
m
ai
nt
en

an
ce

dr
ed

gi
ng

fo
rt
he

se
ch
an
ne

ls.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

P.
L.
10

1
30

3,
se
c
10

1(
a)
(3
0)

TX
Ra

ng
e
Da

m
Sy
st
em

TX
El
Pa
so

W
at
er

U
til
iti
es

Pu
bl
ic

Se
rv
ic
e
Bo

ar
d

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
De

te
rm

in
e
th
e
ne

ed
to

up
da
te
/u
pg
ra
de

th
e
da
m

in
or
de

rt
o
as
sis
ti
n
ou

re
ffo

rt
st
o
pr
ov
id
e
flo

od
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
Pr
ot
ec
th

um
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,c
re
at
e

jo
bs

w
ith

in
lo
ca
lc
om

pa
ni
es
,a
llo
w
th
e
Ci
ty

to
ga
in
po

in
ts
w
ith

th
e
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ra

tin
g

Sy
st
em

of
th
e
N
FI
P

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Au
th
or
ize

d
by

ei
th
er

a
st
ud

y
sp
ec
ifi
c
au
th
or
iza

tio
n
or

ar
e
au
th
or
ize

d
by

Se
ct
io
n

21
6
of

th
e
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 18



St
at
e

N
am

e
of

Pr
op

os
al

Sp
on

so
r(
s)

Ty
pe

:P
ro
po

se
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y,
Pr
op

os
ed

M
od

ifi
ca
tio

n,
an

d
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Re
po

rt

Pu
rp
os
e

Be
ne

fit
s

Lo
ca
l

Su
pp

or
tY

/N

Le
tt
er

(s
)o

f
Su
pp

or
t

Re
ce
iv
ed

?
Y/
N

*
If
th
e
Pr
op

os
al
qu

al
ifi
es

fo
r

th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix
,s
pe

ci
fy

w
hi
ch

cr
ite

ria
(s
)t
he

pr
op

os
al
di
d

no
tm

ee
t
A
E
(s
ee

pa
ra
gr
ap

h
3
in
70

01
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
Gu

id
an

ce
)

Ex
pl
an

at
io
n
of

w
hy

it
is
in
th
e
Ap

pe
nd

ix

TX
St
ud

y
fo
rI
m
pr
ov
em

en
ts

of
th
e
Ho

us
to
n
Ga

lv
es
to
n

N
av
ig
at
io
n
Ch

an
ne

l
Sy
st
em

Po
rt
of

Ho
us
to
n
of

Ha
rr
is
Co

un
ty
,T
X;

ad
di
tio

na
lly
,t
he

Po
rt
of

Ga
lv
es
to
n

(c
ur
re
nt

pr
oj
ec
tc
o

sp
on

so
r)
,a
nd

th
e

Po
rt
of

Te
xa
sC

ity
ar
e
lik
el
y
to

pa
rt
ic
ip
at
e
as

ad
di
tio

na
ln
on

fe
de

ra
ls
po

ns
or
s.

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

im
pr
ov
e
ch
an
ne

le
ffi
ci
en

ci
es
,p
ro
du

ct
iv
ity

,a
nd

fo
r

na
vi
ga
tio

n
sa
fe
ty

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
fo
rt
hi
sn

at
io
na
lly

sig
ni
fic
an
tp

or
t

Re
so
lv
e
cu
rr
en

tN
AV

sa
fe
ty
de

fic
ie
nc
ie
s;

la
st
in
g
im

pa
ct
st
o
th
e
na
tio

na
le
co
no

m
y

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Pu
bl
ic
La
w
91

61
1;
Ti
tle

II
Fl
oo

d
Co

nt
ro
lA

ct
of

19
70

,
Se
ct
io
n
21

6
da
te
d
De

ce
m
be

r3
1,
19

70

W
A

Po
in
tN

o
Po

in
tM

ar
sh

Re
st
or
at
io
n
an
d
FR
M

Fe
as

St
ud

y

Ki
ts
ap

Co
un

ty
,W

A
Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

de
te
rm

in
e
al
te
rn
at
iv
e
ap
pr
oa
ch
es

to
re
st
or
at
io
n
of

fr
es
hw

at
er

an
d
sa
ltw

at
er

m
ar
sh

ha
bi
ta
ts
th
at

in
cl
ud

e
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n
of

se
a
le
ve
lr
ise

,f
lo
od

ris
k
m
iti
ga
tio

n
an
d

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
;a
nd

to
re
st
or
e
a
m
or
e

na
tu
ra
lh
yd
ro
lo
gi
c
an
d
hy
dr
au
lic

re
gi
m
e
th
at

en
ha
nc
es

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
,i
m
pr
ov
es

st
or
m
w
at
er

ru
no

ff
at
te
nu

at
io
n

an
d
pr
ep

ar
es

th
e
co
un

ty
an
d
ci
tiz
en

sf
or

re
sil
ie
nc
y
to

se
a
le
ve
lr
ise

.

In
cr
ea
se
d
re
cr
ea
tio

n
be

ne
fit
s,
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,w

et
la
nd

an
d

ot
he

re
nv
iro

nm
en

ta
lr
es
to
ra
tio

n

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Co
nt
in
ui
ng

Au
th
or
iti
es

Pr
og
ra
m

W
A

Si
lv
er
da
le
W
at
er
fr
on

t
En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l

Re
st
or
at
io
n
an
d

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

Pr
oj
ec
t

Ki
ts
ap

Co
un

ty
,W

A
Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

re
st
or
e
sa
ltw

at
er

in
te
rt
id
al
an
d
ne

ar
sh
or
e
ha
bi
ta
ts
,

su
pp

or
tin

g
ec
ol
og
ic
al
pr
oc
es
se
sa

nd
bi
ol
og
ic
al
di
ve
rs
ity

,
an
d
a
m
or
e
na
tu
ra
lh
yd
ro
lo
gi
c
an
d
hy
dr
au
lic

re
gi
m
e

th
at

re
tu
rn
se

st
ua
rin

e
in
te
rt
id
al
co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
,i
m
pr
ov
es

st
or
m
w
at
er

ru
no

ff
at
te
nu

at
io
n
an
d
en

ha
nc
es

sh
or
el
in
e

re
sil
ie
nc
y
to

se
a
le
ve
lr
ise

an
d
cl
im

at
e
ch
an
ge
.

In
cr
ea
se
d
re
cr
ea
tio

n
be

ne
fit
s,
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

hu
m
an

lif
e
an
d
pr
op

er
ty
,d
ec
re
as
e
w
at
er

po
llu
tio

n,
an
d
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

th
e

na
tio

na
le
co
no

m
y
an
d
na
tio

na
ls
ec
ur
ity

.

Y
Y

B,
C

Ex
ist
in
g
Au

th
or
iza

tio
n:

Co
nt
in
ui
ng

Au
th
or
iti
es

Pr
og
ra
m

W
I

W
au
ke
sh
a,
W
I,
N
ew

W
at
er

So
ur
ce

De
ve
lo
pm

en
tS

tu
dy

Ci
ty

of
W
au
ke
sh
a

W
at
er

U
til
ity

(a
W
isc

on
sin

m
un

ic
ip
al
ity

)

Pr
op

os
ed

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty

St
ud

y
To

cr
ea
te

a
pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p
w
ith

U
SA

CE
to

en
su
re

th
at

th
e

ci
ty

of
W
au
ke
sh
a'
sp

ro
je
ct

to
de

ve
lo
p
a
lo
ng

te
rm

Gr
ea
tL
ak
es

w
at
er

su
pp

ly
w
ith

re
tu
rn

flo
w
th
at

m
ee
ts

fe
de

ra
ld
rin

ki
ng

w
at
er

st
an
da
rd
s

w
ill
be

im
pl
em

en
te
d

un
de

rU
SA

CE
pr
oj
ec
ts
ta
nd

ar
ds
.

Lo
ng

te
rm

pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

th
e
he

al
th

an
d

w
el
fa
re

of
hu

m
an

lif
e;
Pr
ov
isi
on

of
su
st
ai
na
bl
e
po

ta
bl
e
w
at
er

to
a
re
gi
on

al
ce
nt
er

in
da
ng
er

of
lo
sin

g
its

ra
w
w
at
er

su
pp

ly
;A

nd
re
st
or
at
io
n
an
d
pr
ot
ec
tio

n
of

an
im

pa
ire

d
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t.

Y
Y

A
W
at
er

su
pp

ly
is
no

ta
pr
im

ar
y
Co

rp
sm

iss
io
n

* 
C

rit
er

ia
: A

-R
el

at
ed

 to
 U

S
A

C
E

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

re
 m

is
si

on
s;

 B
-R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

l a
ut

h
or

iz
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
by

 a
n 

A
ct

 o
f C

on
gr

es
s;

 
C

-N
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ng

re
ss

io
na

lly
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

; D
-H

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

ny
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t; 
an

d 
E

-A
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

o
ut

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S

A
C

E
, i

f a
ut

ho
riz

ed
. 

 19



 
 
 
 

APHIS 
(The Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service) 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 
 
 
 

Cyber Security 
 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 
 
 
 

Truck Weight Limits 
 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 
 
 
 

Miscellaneous 

 



 
 

November 20, 2015 
 
The Honorable Bill Shuster    The Honorable Peter A. DeFazio 
U.S. House of Representatives   U.S. House of Representatives 
2209 Rayburn House Office Building  2134 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515    Washington, DC 20515 
 
The Honorable Sam Graves    The Honorable Eleanor Holmes Norton 
U.S. House of Representatives   U.S. House of Representatives 
1415 Longworth House Office Building  2136 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515    Washington, DC 20515 
 

Re: Proposed increase in Customs and Border Protection (CBP) cruise passenger fees to 
fund highway programs  
 

Dear Chairman Shuster, Ranking Member DeFazio, Subcommittee Chairman Graves, and 
Ranking Subcommittee Member Norton: 
 
We congratulate you on your efforts to pass this long-term transportation legislation. We know 
that this legislation will have a lasting overall positive impact on the economic development 
and job growth in our nation. 
 
We are concerned that an identified revenue source for this transportation legislation will be an 
increase and diversion of Customs and Border Protection (CBP) cruise line passenger fees. 
Florida is the cruise line capital of the world, and we already struggle with ensuring adequate 
customs personnel to provide for the efficient flow of passengers through our seaports. Just last 
month the U.S. Department of Agriculture enacted a $1.75 fee on cruise passengers to help 
finance their inspection program across all 50 states. Adding yet another federal cruise 
passenger fee to help finance transportation infrastructure around the country is untenable and 
places an unnecessary financial burden on that industry and the state of Florida.  
 
We applaud you efforts to create crucial long term transportation legislation for this nation. We 
request that any funding formula to finance this legislation not be placed on the back of 
Florida’s vital tourism industry. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
       
      _____________________ 
Paul Anderson, Chairman   Doug Wheeler, President and CEO 
Florida Ports Council    Florida Ports Council 
CEO Port Tampa Bay     
 



 
 
 
 

TAB 7 
OTHER ISSUES 



Build Query
Click here to build a new query

Query Status & History
Click here to see your previous query
status & history

Dashboards
Click here to see your analytical
dashboards

Dalibor Gogic Data - IHS Chemical

This is a report that was requested by
Dalibor Gogic. Quentin sent an initial
sample, I'm sending a wider data set
as requested.

Zinc Chloride

Round 1 with commodity text zinc

System Status Last data refresh completed on 1/15/2016 11:27:41 AM UTC

Edit Profile

Sign Out

Welcome: Mike Rubin

Monthly US Import and  Export Volumes

US Import TEU US Export TEU

Jan 2012 Jan 2013 Jan 2014 Jan 2015
0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

Monthly

TE
U

s

Home Build Query Query Status & History Dashboard

Welcome to the next generation of PIERS Enterprise!

Suggested Queries



 
 
 
 

TAB 8 
ADJOURNMENT   



 

 

We would like to thank the following for sponsoring our meeting events: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



50 
Appendix E – Sample Budget Detail Worksheet 

Appendix E – Sample Budget Detail Worksheet 

Sample Budget Detail Worksheet 
 
Purpose.  The Budget Detail Worksheet may be used as a guide to assist applicants in 
the preparation of the budget and budget narrative.  You may submit the budget and 
budget narrative using this form or in the format of your choice (plain sheets, your own 
form, or a variation of this form).  However, all required information (including the budget 
narrative) must be provided.  Any category of expense not applicable to your budget 
may be deleted. Below is an example for your reference. 
 
A.  Personnel.  List each position by title and name of employee, if available.  Show the 
annual salary rate and the percentage of time to be devoted to the project.  
Compensation paid for employees engaged in grant activities must be consistent with 
that paid for similar work within the applicant organization.  
 

Name/Position Computation Cost 
John Doe, Widget Producer $30,000 annually x 50% effort $ 15,000 
 Total Personnel $ 15,000 

 
B.  Fringe Benefits.  Fringe benefits should be based on actual known costs or an 
established formula.  Fringe benefits are for the personnel listed in budget category (A) 
and only for the percentage of time devoted to the project.   
 

Name/Position Computation Cost 
John Doe, Widget Producer 15,000 x 50% of salary $ 7,500 
 Total Fringe Benefits $ 7,500 

 
C.  Travel.  Itemize travel expenses of project personnel by purpose (e.g., staff to 
training, field interviews, advisory group meeting, etc.).  Show the basis of computation 
(e.g., six people to three-day training at $X airfare, $X lodging, $X subsistence).  In 
training projects, travel and meals for trainees should be listed separately.  Show the 
number of trainees and unit costs involved.  Identify the location of travel, if known.  
Indicate source of Travel Policies applied, Applicant or Federal Travel Regulations.  
                                                                                                                                                 

Purpose of  Travel Location Item Computation Cost 
FLETC Training Washington, DC Hotel 150 x 3 nights $ 450 
 Total Travel $ 450 

 
D.  Equipment.  List non-expendable items that are to be purchased.  Non-expendable 
equipment is tangible property having a useful life of more than one year.  (Note: 
Organization’s own capitalization policy and threshold amount for classification of 
equipment may be used).  Expendable items should be included either in the “Supplies” 
category or in the “Other” category.  Applicants should analyze the cost benefits of 
purchasing versus leasing equipment, especially high cost items and those subject to 
rapid technical advances.  Rented or leased equipment costs should be listed in the 


	FLORIDA PORTS COUNCIL 2016 Spring Board Meeting
	Itinerary
	Tab 1 -- Call to Order
	Agenda

	Tab 2 -- Roll Call
	Tab 3 -- Administrative
	3A -- Approval of September 2015 Meeting Minutes
	3B -- Budget Report
	Final FY 14/15 Budget Statements
	Balance Sheet
	P&L

	FY 15/16 Budget Statements
	Balance Sheet
	P&L


	Tab 3C -- President's Comments
	Tab 3D -- Other Issues
	FPC Summer Board Meeting Itinerary- June 23
	FPC Annual Meeting Itinerary- October 5-6
	Sponsorship Program


	Tab 4 -- Communications/ Marketing Update
	AndersonRelease2015
	StubbsRelease2015
	JOC- Port Tampa Bay CEO named chairman of Florida Ports Council
	Mar Ex- New Florida Ports Council Chairman Named
	BreakBulk- PORT TAMPA BAY CEO ELECTED CHAIRMAN OF FLORIDA PORTS COUNCIL
	SaintPetersblog Sunburn- Anderson Chair
	Biz Rent Tax Release

	Tab 5 -- Partner Updates
	AAPA
	AIF
	CAGTC
	Enterprise Florida
	Florida Chamber
	Florida Ocean Alliance
	Fl Recycling Partnership
	FDOT

	Tab 6 -- Legislative
	Tab 6A -- Legislative: State
	Budget/Port Funding/FDOT Package
	Port Related Issues
	Miscellaneous
	Partner Issues
	EFI Legislative Agenda
	Business Rent Tax Coalition
	Manufacturing M&E Sales Tax Exemption



	Tab 6B -- Legislative: Federal
	Federal Initiatives
	Federal Issues
	FAST Act
	WRRDA
/HMTF
	APHIS
	Cyber Security
	Truck Weight Limits
	Miscellaneous



	Tab 7 -- Other Issues
	Tab 8 -- Adjournment
	Sponsors



